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STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING DISCLOSURE
This report contains forward-looking statements. Statements in this report that are not historical facts, including statements about management’s beliefs and
expectations, constitute forward-looking statements. These statements are based on current plans, estimates and projections, and are subject to change based on a
number of factors, including those outlined in our 2004 Annual Report on Form 10-K/ A under Item 1, Business — Risk Factors. Forward-looking statements speak
only as of the date they are made, and we undertake no obligation to update publicly any of them in light of new information or future events.
Forward-looking statements involve inherent risks and uncertainties. A number of important factors could cause actual results to differ materially from those
contained in any forward-looking statement. Such factors include, but are not limited to, the following:
• risks arising from material weaknesses in our internal control over financial reporting, including material weaknesses in our control environment;
• potential adverse effects to our financial condition, results of operations or prospects as a result of our restatement of prior period financial statements;
• our ability to satisfy covenants under our syndicated credit facilities;
• our ability to satisfy certain reporting covenants under our indentures;
• our ability to attract new clients and retain existing clients;
• our ability to retain and attract key employees;
• potential adverse effects if we are required to recognize additional impairment charges or other adverse accounting-related developments;
• potential adverse developments in connection with the ongoing SEC investigation;
• potential downgrades in the credit ratings of our securities;
• risks associated with the effects of global, national and regional economic and political conditions, including with respect to fluctuations in interest rates and
currency exchange rates; and
• developments from changes in the regulatory and legal environment for advertising and marketing and communications services companies around the world.
Investors should carefully consider these factors and the additional risk factors outlined in more detail in our 2004 Annual Report on Form 10-K/ A under Item 1,
Business — Risk Factors.
AVAILABLE INFORMATION
Information regarding our Annual Report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and any amendments to these reports, will
be made available, free of charge, at our website at http://www.interpublic.com, as soon as reasonably practicable after we electronically file such reports with, or
furnish them to, the SEC. Any document that we file with the SEC may also be read and copied at the SEC’s Public Reference Room located at Room 1580, 100 F
Street, N.E., Washington, DC 20549. Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information on the public reference room. Our filings are also available to the
public from the SEC’s website at http://www.sec.gov, and at the offices of the New York Stock Exchange. For further information on obtaining copies of our public
filings at the New York Stock Exchange, please call (212) 656-5060.
Our Corporate Governance Guidelines, Code of Conduct and each of the charters for the Audit Committee, Compensation Committee and the Corporate
Governance Committee are available free of charge on our website at http://www.interpublic.com, or by writing to The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc., 1114
Avenue of the Americas, New York, NY 10036, Attention: Secretary.
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EXPLANATORY NOTE
On September 30, 2005, we restated our prior period financial results, including our Consolidated Statement of Operations for the quarter ended September 30,
2004 and Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the nine months ended September 30, 2004. The restatement is set forth in our 2004 Annual Report on Form 10-K/
A. Our Consolidated Statements of Operations and Comprehensive Loss for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2004 and the Consolidated Statement of
Cash Flows for the nine months ended September 30, 2004 in this report are presented as restated. For information on the restatement and the impact of the restatement
on our financial statements for the periods ended September 30, 2004, we refer you to Item 8, Financial Statements and Supplementary Data, Note 2, Restatement of
Previously Filed Financial Statements, and Note 20, Results by Quarter, in our 2004 Annual Report on Form 10-K/ A.
3
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Part I — FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Item 1.

Financial Statements
THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)
(Unaudited)
Three Months Ended
September 30,
2005

REVENUE
OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSES:
Salaries and related expenses
Office and general expenses
Restructuring charges (reversals)
Long-lived asset impairment and other charges
Motorsports contract termination costs
Total operating (income) expenses
OPERATING LOSS
EXPENSES AND OTHER INCOME:
Interest expense
Debt prepayment penalty
Interest income
Investment impairments
Other income (expense)
Total expenses and other income
Loss from continuing operations before provision for (benefit of) income taxes
Provision for (benefit of) income taxes
Loss from continuing operations of consolidated companies
Income applicable to minority interests (net of tax)
Equity in net income of unconsolidated affiliates (net of tax)
Loss from continuing operations
Income from discontinued operations (net of tax)
Net loss
Dividends on preferred stock
NET LOSS APPLICABLE TO COMMON STOCKHOLDERS

$

$

Loss per share of common stock:
Basic and diluted
Continuing operations
Discontinued operations
Total*

$
$

Weighted-average shares:
Basic and diluted

1,442.2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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1,519.1

963.8
575.4
(0.9)
0.7
—
1,539.0
(96.8)

925.3
556.3
1.1
307.6
33.6
1,823.9
(304.8)

(47.2)
(1.4)
21.8
(1.5)
0.9
(27.4)
(124.2)
(29.9)
(94.3)
(4.6)
2.4
(96.5)
—
(96.5)
5.0
(101.5)

(42.7)
—
11.1
(33.8)
(0.7)
(66.1)
(370.9)
130.0
(500.9)
(4.4)
2.3
(503.0)
6.5
(496.5)
5.0
(501.5)

(0.24)
—
(0.24)
425.3

* Does not add due to rounding

$

2004
(Restated)

$

$
$

(1.22)
0.02
(1.21)
415.4

Table of Contents

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)
(Unaudited)
Nine Months Ended
September 30,
2005

REVENUE
OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSES:
Salaries and related expenses
Office and general expenses
Restructuring charges (reversals)
Long-lived asset impairment and other charges
Motorsports contract termination costs
Total operating (income) expenses
OPERATING LOSS
EXPENSES AND OTHER INCOME:
Interest expense
Debt prepayment penalty
Interest income
Investment impairments
Other income
Total expenses and other income
Loss from continuing operations before provision for income taxes
Provision for income taxes
Loss from continuing operations of consolidated companies
Income applicable to minority interests (net of tax)
Equity in net income of unconsolidated affiliates (net of tax)
Loss from continuing operations
Income from discontinued operations (net of tax)
Net loss
Dividends on preferred stock
NET LOSS APPLICABLE TO COMMON STOCKHOLDERS

$

$

Loss per share of common stock:
Basic and diluted
Continuing operations
Discontinued operations
Total

$
$

Weighted-average shares:
Basic and diluted

4,388.7
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4,421.3

2,893.0
1,641.1
(9.7)
0.7
—
4,525.1
(136.4)

2,710.5
1,619.8
66.6
316.4
113.6
4,826.9
(405.6)

(137.1)
(1.4)
53.2
(5.1)
20.0
(70.4)
(206.8)
14.8
(221.6)
(9.5)
5.2
(225.9)
—
(225.9)
15.0
(240.9)

(128.6)
—
31.3
(37.0)
2.8
(131.5)
(537.1)
131.6
(668.7)
(11.2)
4.7
(675.2)
6.5
(668.7)
14.8
(683.5)

(0.57)
—
(0.57)
424.7

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

$

2004
(Restated)

$

$
$

(1.67)
0.02
(1.65)
414.4
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THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)
September 30,
2005
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term marketable securities
Accounts receivable, net of allowance of $130.9 and $136.1
Expenditures billable to clients
Deferred income taxes
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Total current assets
Land, buildings and equipment, net
Deferred income taxes
Investments
Goodwill
Other assets
TOTAL ASSETS

$

$

December 31,
2004

1,346.7
2.0
4,469.2
430.8
268.8
147.2
6,664.7
673.7
295.5
169.2
3,166.0
316.4
11,285.5

$

5,656.5
828.0
66.7
6,551.2
2,184.0
583.7
473.9
9,792.8

$

$

1,550.4
420.0
4,907.5
345.2
261.0
152.6
7,636.7
722.9
274.2
168.7
3,141.6
328.2
12,272.3

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Short-term debt
Total current liabilities
Long-term debt
Deferred compensation and employee benefits
Other non-current liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES
Commitments and contingencies (Note 17)
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

$

$

1,492.7
11,285.5

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
6

$

6,128.7
1,108.6
325.9
7,563.2
1,936.0
590.7
464.1
10,554.0
1,718.3
12,272.3

Table of Contents

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)
(Unaudited)
Nine Months Ended
September 30,
2005

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Loss from continuing operations
Adjustments to reconcile loss from continuing operations to cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization of fixed assets and intangible assets
Provision for bad debt
Amortization of restricted stock awards and other non-cash compensation
Amortization of bond discounts and deferred financing costs
Deferred income tax provision
Equity in net income of unconsolidated affiliates, net of dividends
Income applicable to minority interests
Restructuring charges — non-cash
Long-lived asset impairment and other charges
Investment impairments
Gain on sale of investments
Other
Change in assets and liabilities, net of acquisitions:
Accounts receivable
Expenditures billable to clients
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Other non-current assets and liabilities
Net cash used in operating activities from continuing operations
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisitions, including deferred payments, net of cash acquired
Capital expenditures
Proceeds from sales of businesses and fixed assets
Proceeds from sales of investments
Purchases of investments
Maturities of short-term marketable securities
Purchases of short-term marketable securities
Proceeds from the sale of discontinued operations, net of cash sold
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities from continuing operations
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Increase (decrease) in short-term bank borrowings
Payments of long-term debt
Proceeds from long-term debt
Debt issuance costs and consent fees
Issuance of common stock, net of issuance costs
Distributions to minority interests, net
Preferred stock dividends
Net cash used in financing activities from continuing operations
Effect of exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents
Decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

$

$

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2004
(Restated)

(225.9)

$

(675.2)

121.6
24.0
29.2
8.8
(29.2)
(1.2)
9.5
—
0.7
5.1
(13.9)
(3.0)

135.2
32.4
27.3
16.3
46.7
2.1
11.2
6.7
316.4
37.0
—
(7.2)

212.6
(94.9)
(1.3)
(477.0)
69.8
(365.1)

17.9
(81.5)
31.2
(28.6)
3.7
(108.4)

(86.4)
(99.2)
10.8
63.7
(34.3)
689.5
(271.3)
—
272.8

(143.8)
(119.3)
28.1
22.9
(15.9)
865.0
(1,067.5)
10.0
(420.5)

(281.0)
(2.8)
253.4
(17.6)
0.2
(18.7)
(15.0)
(81.5)
(29.9)
(203.7)
1,550.4
1,346.7

3.1
(245.1)
1.0
(2.3)
0.7
(17.3)
(14.8)
(274.7)
(4.3)
(807.9)
1,871.9
1,064.0

$
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THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE LOSS
(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)
(Unaudited)

Net Loss
Net foreign currency translation adjustment
Net unrealized holdings gain (loss) on securities
Unrealized holdings gain arising in the current period
Unrealized holdings loss arising in the current period
Reclassification of gain to net earnings
Reclassification of loss to net earnings
Net unrealized holdings gain (loss) on securities
Total Comprehensive Loss

$

$

For the Three Months
Ended September 30,
2005
2004
(Restated)

(96.5)
15.6
0.3
—
(0.2)
—
0.1
(80.8)

$

$

(496.5)
16.6
—
(1.1)
—
—
(1.1)
(481.0)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
8

$

$

For the Nine Months
Ended September 30,
2005
2004
(Restated)

(225.9)
(44.2)
18.0
—
(0.4)
—
17.6
(252.5)

$

$

(668.7)
(25.2)
1.6
(1.8)
—
3.2
3.0
(690.9)
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THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)
(Unaudited)
Note 1:

Basis of Presentation

Restatement. In our 2004 Annual Report on Form 10-K/ A, we restated our prior period financial results, including our Consolidated Statement of Operations for
the quarter ended September 30, 2004 and Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the nine months ended September 30, 2004. Our Consolidated Statements of
Operations and Comprehensive Loss for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2004, and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the nine months
ended September 30, 2004 in this report have been presented as restated. For information on the restatement and the impact of the restatement on our financial
statements for the periods ended September 30, 2004, we refer you to Item 8, Financial Statements and Supplementary Data, Note 2, Restatement of Previously Issued
Financial Statements, and Note 20, Results by Quarter, in our 2004 Annual Report on Form 10-K/A.
Basis of Presentation. The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements have been prepared by The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. (the
“Company”, “we”, “us” or “our”) pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) and, in the opinion of management,
include all adjustments of a normal and recurring nature necessary for a fair statement of the Consolidated Statements of Operations, Condensed Consolidated Balance
Sheets, Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows and Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Loss for each period presented. The consolidated results for interim
periods are not necessarily indicative of results for the full year. These financial results should be read in conjunction with our Annual Report on Form 10-K/A for the
year ended December 31, 2004.
Note 2:

Loss Per Share

The following sets forth the computation of basic and diluted loss per common share for income available to common stockholders:
For the Three
Months Ended
September 30,
2005

Basic and Diluted
Loss from continuing operations
Less: preferred stock dividends
Income from discontinued operations, net of taxes of $3.5
Net loss applicable to common stockholders
Weighted-average number of common shares outstanding — basic and
diluted
Loss per share from continuing operations
Earnings per share from discontinued operations
Loss per share — basic and diluted*

$

(96.5)
5.0
(101.5)
—
(101.5)

$

425.3
(0.24)
—
(0.24)

$
$

* Does not add due to rounding.
9

For the Nine
Months Ended
September 30,

2004
(Restated)

$

$

$
$

(503.0)
5.0
(508.0)
6.5
(501.5)
415.4
(1.22)
0.02
(1.21)

2005

$

$

$
$

(225.9)
15.0
(240.9)
—
(240.9)
424.7
(0.57)
—
(0.57)

2004
(Restated)

$

$

$
$

(675.2)
14.8
(690.0)
6.5
(683.5)
414.4
(1.67)
0.02
(1.65)
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THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)
(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)
(Unaudited)
Diluted and basic shares outstanding and loss per share are equal for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2005 and 2004 due to the anti-dilutive impact
of our stock options, restricted stock and convertible securities as a result of the net loss applicable to common stockholders in all related periods. The following table
presents the weighted-average number of incremental anti-dilutive shares excluded from the computations of diluted loss per share for the three and nine months ended
September 30, 2005 and 2004:

2005

Stock Options, Non-vested Restricted Stock Awards and Restricted Stock Units
1.80% Convertible Notes
1.87% Convertible Notes
4.50% Convertible Notes
Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock
Total
Note 3:

5.4
—
—
64.4
27.7
97.5

For the Three
Months Ended
September 30,
2004
(Restated)

3.0
—
6.4
64.4
27.7
101.5

2005

4.9
—
—
64.4
27.7
97.0

For the Nine
Months Ended
September 30,
2004
(Restated)

4.0
0.5
6.4
64.4
25.8
101.1

Stock-Based Compensation

In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, we have accounted for our various
stock-based compensation plans under the intrinsic value recognition and measurement principles of Accounting Principles Board (“APB”) Opinion No. 25,
Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees.
Generally, the exercise price of stock options granted equals the market price of the underlying shares on the date of the grant and, therefore, no compensation
expense is recorded. The intrinsic value of restricted stock grants and certain other stock-based compensation issued to employees and Board Members as of the date of
grant is amortized to compensation expense over the vesting period. Certain stock options and restricted stock units are subject to variable accounting. If compensation
expense for our stock option plans and Employee Stock Purchase Plan (“ESPP”) had been determined based on the fair value at the grant dates as defined by
SFAS No. 123 and amended by SFAS No. 148, Accounting for
10
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THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)
(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)
(Unaudited)
Stock-Based Compensation — Transition and Disclosure — An Amendment of FASB No. 123, our pro forma loss from continuing operations and loss from continuing
operations would have been as follows:
For the Three
Months Ended
September 30,
2005

As reported, loss from continuing operations
Add back:
Stock-based employee compensation expense included in loss from
continuing operations, net of tax
Less:
Total fair value of stock-based employee compensation expense, net of
tax
Pro forma loss from continuing operations
Loss per share from continuing operations
Basic and diluted loss per share*
As reported
Pro forma

$

(96.5)

$

8.7

For the Nine
Months Ended
September 30,

2004
(Restated)

(503.0)

2005

$

7.2

(225.9)

$

25.3

2004
(Restated)

(675.2)
18.1

$

(13.7)
(101.5)

$

(14.8)
(510.6)

$

(41.2)
(241.8)

$

(41.4)
(698.5)

$
$

(0.24)
(0.24)

$
$

(1.22)
(1.23)

$
$

(0.57)
(0.57)

$
$

(1.67)
(1.69)

* Diluted loss per share from continuing operations is equal to basic loss per share from continuing operations for the three and nine months ended September 30,
2005 and 2004 due to the anti-dilutive impact of our stock options, restricted stock and convertible securities as a result of the net loss applicable to common
stockholders in all related periods.
For purposes of this pro forma information, the weighted-average fair value of the 15% discount received by employees on the date that stock was purchased under
the ESPP was $1.70 for the three months ended September 30, 2004 and $1.97 and $2.09 for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 and 2004, respectively, and is
included in the total fair value of stock-based employee compensation expense. No stock was purchased under the ESPP during the second or third quarter of 2005 and
the ESPP expired effective June 30, 2005.
We use the Black-Scholes option-pricing model which requires the input of subjective assumptions, including the option’s expected life and the price volatility of
the underlying stock. Changes in the assumptions can materially affect the estimate of fair value of options granted and our pro forma results of operations could be
materially impacted. In light of recent guidance in Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 107, Share-Based Payment, we reevaluated the assumptions used to estimate the value
of stock options granted in the third quarter of 2005. The following assumptions have been modified:
Expected Volatility: We determined that implied volatility of publicly traded options in our common stock is expected to be more reflective of market conditions
and, therefore, can be a reasonable indicator of expected volatility of our common stock, rather than based only on historical volatility of common stock. Therefore, we
revised the expected volatility factor used to estimate the fair value of stock-options awarded during the third quarter of 2005 to be based on a blend of historical
volatility of our common stock and implied volatility of our tradable forward put and call options to purchase and sell shares of our common stock. Prior to the third
quarter of 2005, we estimated future volatility based on historical
11
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THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)
(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)
(Unaudited)
volatility of our common stock over the most recent period commensurate with the estimated expected life of our stock options.
Expected Option Lives: In the third quarter of 2005, we revised our estimate of expected life based on our review of historical patterns for exercises of stock
options. We took the average of (1) an assumption that all outstanding options are exercised upon achieving their full vesting date and (2) an assumption that all
outstanding options will be exercised at the midpoint between the current date (i.e., the date awards have ratably vested through) and their full contractual term. In
determining the estimate, we considered several factors, including the historical option exercise behavior of our employees and the terms and vesting periods of the
options granted.
The fair value of each option grant has been estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the following assumptions:
For the Three
Months Ended
September 30,
2005

Expected option lives
Risk free interest rate
Expected volatility
Dividend yield
Weighted-average option grant price
Weighted-average fair value of options granted
Note 4:

$
$

For the Nine
Months Ended
September 30,
2004
(Restated)

5.7 years
4.2%
38.6%
0.0%
12.19
5.27

$
$

2005

6 years
4.0%
44.7%
0.0%
12.76
6.20

$
$

5.8 years
4.0%
41.0%
0.0%
12.43
5.63

2004
(Restated)

$
$

6 years
4.1%
44.7%
0.0%
14.32
6.97

Acquisitions and Dispositions

Acquisitions
We did not make any acquisitions during the three and nine months ended September 30, 2005. We acquired one company during the first nine months of 2004 for
$6.8 in cash. The results of operations of this acquired company were included in our consolidated results from its respective acquisition date. During the three months
ended September 30, 2005 and 2004, we made stock payments related to acquisitions made in prior years of $0.4 and $2.1. We also made stock payments related to
acquisitions initiated in prior years of $12.1 and $17.9 during the nine months ended September 30, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Details of cash paid for new and prior
acquisitions are as follows:

Cash paid for current year acquisitions
Cash paid for prior acquisitions
Net cash paid for acquisitions

$

For the Three
Months Ended
September 30,
2005
2004
(Restated)

—
30.9
$ 30.9

$
$

0.3
7.2
7.5

2005

$

—
86.4
$ 86.4

For the Nine
Months Ended
September 30,
2004
(Restated)

$
$

6.8
137.0
143.8

Dispositions
Throughout 2005 we completed the sale of several businesses, in both our Integrated Agency Networks (“IAN”) and Constituency Management Group (“CMG”)
segments. For information on our
12
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business units that are included in each segment, please see Note 16. The results of operations as well as the gain or loss on sale of each of these agencies was not
material to the consolidated financial statements in any of the periods presented.
Motorsports —
On January 12, 2004, we completed the sale of a business comprising the four Motorsports circuits, including Brands Hatch, Oulton Park, Cadwell Park and
Snetterton, owned by our Brands Hatch subsidiaries, to MotorSport Vision Limited. The consideration for the sale was approximately $26.0. An additional contingent
amount of approximately $4.0 may be paid to us depending upon the future financial results of the operations sold.
On April 19, 2004, we reached an agreement with the Formula One Administration Limited (“FOA”) to terminate and release our respective guarantee and
promoter obligations relating to the British Grand Prix held at the Silverstone racetrack in the United Kingdom (“UK”). Under this agreement, we were released from
our obligations following the British Grand Prix in July 2004. In exchange for the early termination of the obligations and liabilities, we paid a total of $93.0 to the
FOA in two installments of $46.5 each on April 19, 2004 and May 24, 2004. A pre-tax charge of $80.0 was recorded in Motorsports contract termination costs related
to this transaction during the second quarter of 2004, net of approximately $13.0 in existing reserves related to the termination of this agreement.
On July 1, 2004, the British Racing Drivers Club (“BRDC”) agreed to vary the terms of the lease agreement relating to the Silverstone race track and we entered
into a series of agreements regarding the potential termination of our remaining Motorsports obligations in the UK. These agreements gave us the right to terminate our
lease obligations at the Silverstone race track and related agreements, which we exercised on November 1, 2004. In connection with these agreements, we paid the
BRDC approximately $49.0 in three installments. The first installment of approximately $24.5 was paid on July 1, 2004, the second installment of approximately $16.0
was paid on September 30, 2004, and the third installment of approximately $8.5 was paid on October 7, 2004. As a result of these agreements, we recorded a pre-tax
charge in the third quarter of 2004 of $33.6 in Motorsports contract termination costs. This charge is net of existing reserves of $9.9. The payments also include $5.5 in
office and general expenses reflecting the amount of lease expense associated with our continued use of the leased property through the third and fourth quarters of
2004.
NFO —
In July 2004, we received $10.0 from Taylor Nelson Sofres plc (“TNS”) as a final payment with respect to the sale of NFO, which resulted in a $6.5 gain, net of
tax. The results of NFO are classified as a discontinued operation in accordance with SFAS No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long Lived Assets,
and, accordingly, the results of operations and cash flows have been removed from our results of continuing operations and cash flows for prior periods.
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Note 5:

Restructuring Charges (Reversals)

During the three months ended September 30, 2005 and 2004, we recorded net (reversals) and charges related to lease termination and other exit costs and
severance and termination costs for the 2003 and 2001 restructuring programs of ($0.9) and $1.1, respectively, which included the impact of adjustments resulting from
changes in management’s estimates as described below. For the nine months ended September 30, 2005 and 2004, we recorded net (reversals) and charges of ($9.7) and
$66.6, respectively. The 2003 program was initiated in response to softness in demand for advertising and marketing services. The 2001 program was initiated
following the acquisition of True North Communications Inc. and was designed to integrate the acquisition and improve productivity. Total inception to date net
charges for the 2003 and 2001 programs were $223.6 and $639.2, respectively. Substantially all activities under the 2003 and 2001 programs have been completed. A
summary of the net (reversals) and charges by segment is as follows:

2003
Program

2005 Restructuring Charges (Reversals)
IAN
CMG
Total
2004 Restructuring Charges (Reversals)
(Restated)
IAN
CMG
Corporate
Total

$
$

$

$

For the Three Months Ended September 30,
Lease Termination and
Severance and
Other Exit Costs
Termination Costs
2001
2003
2001
Program
Total
Program
Program

(1.3)
0.2
(1.1)

$

9.2
(7.3)
—
1.9

$

$

$

(0.1)
0.7
0.6

$

(0.3)
0.7
(0.2)
0.2

$

$

$
14

(1.4)
0.9
(0.5)

$

8.9
(6.6)
(0.2)
2.1

$

$

$

(0.1)
(0.3)
(0.4)

$

(0.7)
(0.1)
(0.1)
(0.9)

$

$

$

Total

—
—
—

$

—
—
(0.1)
(0.1)

$

$

$

Total

(0.1)
(0.3)
(0.4)

$

(0.7)
(0.1)
(0.2)
(1.0)

$

$

$

(1.5)
0.6
(0.9)

8.2
(6.7)
(0.4)
1.1
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2003
Program

2005 Restructuring Charges
(Reversals)
IAN
CMG
Corporate
Total
2004 Restructuring Charges (Reversals)
(Restated)
IAN
CMG
Corporate
Total

$

$

$

$

For the Nine Months Ended September 30,
Lease Termination and
Severance and
Other Exit Costs
Termination Costs
2001
2003
2001
Program
Total
Program
Program

(5.7)
(0.8)
(0.1)
(6.6)

$

37.8
8.9
4.3
51.0

$

$

$

(0.8)
(1.0)
(0.5)
(2.3)

$

(6.8)
7.8
(0.2)
0.8

$

$

$

(6.5)
(1.8)
(0.6)
(8.9)

$

31.0
16.7
4.1
51.8

$

$

$

(0.3)
(0.5)
—
(0.8)

$

14.4
5.4
0.1
19.9

$

$

$

Total

—
—
—
—

$

(4.3)
(0.7)
(0.1)
(5.1)

$

$

$

Total

(0.3)
(0.5)
—
(0.8)

$

10.1
4.7
—
14.8

$

$

$

(6.8)
(2.3)
(0.6)
(9.7)

41.1
21.4
4.1
66.6

Lease Termination and Other Exit Costs
2003 Program
Net (reversals) and charges for the three months ended September 30, 2005 and 2004 were ($1.1) and $1.9, respectively, comprised of charges of $0.3 and $9.8,
offset by adjustments to management estimates of ($1.4) and ($7.9), respectively. Net (reversals) and charges for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 and 2004,
were ($6.6) and $51.0, respectively, comprised of charges of $2.1 and $70.3, offset by adjustments to management estimates of ($8.7) and ($19.3), respectively.
Charges were recorded at net present value and net of estimated sublease rental income. The discount related to lease terminations is being amortized over the expected
remaining term of the related lease and is the primary amount included as charges for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2005. In addition, for the three
and nine months ended September 30, 2004, charges were recorded for vacating 4 and 40 offices, respectively, located primarily in the US and Europe. Given the
remaining life of the vacated leased properties, cash payments are expected to be made through 2015.
In addition to amounts recorded as restructuring charges, we recorded charges of $0.6 and $10.9 during the three and nine months ended September 30, 2004,
respectively, related to the accelerated amortization of leasehold improvements on properties included in the 2003 program. These charges were included in office and
general expenses on our Consolidated Statements of Operations.
2001 Program
Net charges related to lease termination and other exit costs of $0.6 and $0.2 for the three months ended September 30, 2005 and 2004, respectively, resulted from
the impact of adjustments to management estimates. Net (reversals) and charges of ($2.3) and $0.8 for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 and 2004,
respectively, resulted from the impact of adjustments to management estimates. Given the remaining life of the vacated leased properties, cash payments are expected
to be made through 2024.
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Adjustments to Estimates
Lease termination and other exit costs for the 2003 and 2001 restructuring programs included the net impact of adjustments for changes in management estimates,
which decreased the reserves by $0.8 and $7.7 for the three months ended September 30, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The net decrease to the restructuring reserves
was $11.0 and $18.5 for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Adjustments to management estimates of net lease obligations included
both increases and decreases to the restructuring reserve balance as a result of several factors. The significant factors were our negotiation of terms upon the exit of
leased properties, changes in sublease rental income and utilization of previously vacated properties by certain of our agencies due to improved economic conditions in
certain markets, all of which occurred during the period in which the related adjustment to the reserve was recorded.
Severance and Termination Costs
2003 Program
Net reversals related to severance and termination costs of ($0.4) for the three months ended September 30, 2005, resulted from the impact of adjustments to
management’s estimates. Net reversals for the three months ended September 30, 2004 were ($0.9), comprised of charges of $0.4, offset by adjustments to management
estimates of ($1.3). Net reversals related to severance and termination costs of ($0.8) for the nine months ended September 30, 2005, resulted from the impact of
adjustments to management’s estimates. Net charges for the nine months ended September 30, 2004 were $19.9, comprised of charges of $24.9, partially offset by
adjustments to management estimates of ($5.0). Charges during the nine months ended September 30, 2004 related to a worldwide workforce reduction of
approximately 400 employees. The restructuring program affected employee groups across all levels and functions, including executive, regional and account
management and administrative, creative and media production personnel. The majority of the severance charges related to the US and Europe, with the remainder in
Asia and Latin America.
2001 Program
There were no net (reversals) or charges related to severance and termination costs for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2005. Net reversals of ($0.1)
and ($5.1) for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2004, respectively, resulted from the impact of adjustments to management estimates.
Adjustments to Estimates
Severance and termination costs associated with the 2003 and 2001 restructuring programs included the net impact of adjustments for changes in management
estimates, which decreased the restructuring reserves by $0.4 and $1.4 for the three months ended September 30, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The net decrease to the
restructuring reserves was $0.8 and $10.1 for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Adjustments to management estimates of severance
and termination obligations included both increases and decreases to the restructuring reserve balance as a result of several factors. The significant factors were the
decrease in the number of terminated employees, change in amounts paid to terminated employees and change in estimates of taxes and restricted stock payments
related to terminated employees, all of which occurred during the period in which the related adjustment to the reserve was recorded.
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A summary of the remaining liability for the 2003 and 2001 restructuring programs is as follows:
Liability at
12/31/04

2003 Program
Lease termination and other exit costs
Severance and termination costs
Total
2001 Program
Lease termination and other exit costs
Severance and termination costs
Total
Note 6:

$
$
$
$

Charges

51.0
7.2
58.2

$

37.2
1.6
38.8

$

$

$

Payments

2.1
—
2.1

$

—
—
—

$

$

$

Adjustments

(16.3)
(2.8)
(19.1)

$

(11.7)
(0.9)
(12.6)

$

$

$

Liability at
9/30/05

Other

(8.7)
(0.8)
(9.5)

$ (2.1)
(0.4)
$ (2.5)

$

(2.3)
—
(2.3)

$

$

$

0.2
—
0.2

26.0
3.2
29.2

$

23.4
0.7
24.1

$

Land, Building and Equipment

The following table provides a summary of the components of land, buildings and equipment:
September 30,
2005

Land and buildings
Furniture and equipment
Leasehold improvements

$

Less: accumulated depreciation
Land, buildings and equipment, net
Note 7:

$

100.5
1,030.7
565.8
1,697.0
(1,023.3)
673.7

December 31,
2004

$

$

111.1
1,038.6
571.3
1,721.0
(998.1)
722.9

Goodwill

Goodwill is the excess purchase price remaining from an acquisition after an allocation of purchase price has been made to identifiable assets acquired and
liabilities assumed based on estimated fair values. In order to determine the fair value of net assets for new agency acquisitions, valuations are performed based on
several factors, including the type of service offered, competitive market position, brand reputation and geographic coverage. Considering the characteristics of
advertising, specialized marketing and communication services companies, our acquisitions usually do not have significant amounts of tangible and other intangible net
assets. As a result, a substantial portion of the purchase price is allocated to goodwill. Changes to goodwill include both current year and deferred payments related to
acquisitions. We perform an impairment review of goodwill annually or whenever events or significant changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may
not be recoverable.
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The changes in the carrying value of goodwill by segment for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 are as follows:
IAN

Balance as of December 31, 2004
Goodwill from prior acquisitions
Other (primarily currency translation)
Balance as of September 30, 2005
Note 8:

$

$

CMG

2,753.5
34.0
(40.8)
2,746.7

$

$

Total

388.1
37.8
(6.6)
419.3

$

$

3,141.6
71.8
(47.4)
3,166.0

Long-Lived Asset Impairment and Other Charges

The following table summarizes long-lived asset impairment and other charges:

2005
IAN

Goodwill impairment
Fixed asset impairment
Other
Total

$ 0.2
0.5
—
$ 0.7

For the Three Months Ended September 30,
2004
(Restated)
MotorIAN
CMG
sports

$ 216.2
0.1
0.1
$ 216.4

$ 90.4
0.4
—
$ 90.8

$

—
0.4
—
$ 0.4

2005
Total

IAN

$ 306.6
0.9
0.1
$ 307.6

$ 0.2
0.5
—
$ 0.7

For the Nine Months Ended September 30,
2004
(Restated)
MotorIAN
CMG
sports

$ 220.2
1.1
1.6
$ 222.9

$ 90.4
0.4
—
$ 90.8

$

—
2.7
—
$ 2.7

Total

$ 310.6
4.2
1.6
$ 316.4

2004 Impairments
IAN — During the three and nine months ended September 30, 2004, we recorded goodwill impairment charges of approximately $216.2 and $220.2 at The
Partnership reporting unit, which was comprised of Lowe Worldwide, Draft, Mullen, Dailey & Associates and Berenter Greenhouse & Webster. Our long-term
projections showed previously unanticipated declines in discounted future operating cash flows due to recent client losses, reduced client spending and declining
industry valuation metrics. These discounted future operating cash flow projections caused the estimated fair values of The Partnership to be less than their book
values. The Partnership was subsequently disbanded in the fourth quarter of 2004.
CMG — During both the three and nine months ended September 30, 2004, we recorded goodwill impairment charges of approximately $90.4 at the CMG
reporting unit, which is comprised of Weber Shandwick, Golin Harris, DeVries Public Relations and FutureBrand. The fair value of CMG was adversely affected by
declining industry market valuation metrics, specifically, a decrease in the EBITDA multiples used in the underlying valuation calculations. The impact of the lower
EBITDA multiples caused the calculated fair value of CMG goodwill to be less than the related book value.
Note 9:

Expense and Other Income

Investment Impairments
We recorded investment impairments of $1.5 and $33.8 for the three months ended September 30, 2005 and 2004, respectively. We recorded investment
impairments of $5.1 and $37.0 for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 and 2004, respectively. For the nine months ended September 30, 2005, the principal
components of the investment impairments were a $3.6 charge related to a decline in value of certain available-for-sale investments that were determined to be other
than temporary, recorded during
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the second quarter of 2005, as well as a $1.5 charge related to an impairment of an unconsolidated investment, which was recorded in the third quarter of 2005. For the
three and nine months ended September 30, 2004, the principal component of the investment impairments was a $31.0 charge related to the impairment of our
unconsolidated investment in a German advertising agency, Springer & Jacoby, as a result of a decrease in projected operating results.
Other Income (Expense)
The following table sets forth the components of other income (expense):

Gains (losses) on sales of businesses
Gains on sales of available-for-sale securities and miscellaneous investment income
Total other income (expense)

For the Three
Months Ended
September 30,
2005
2004
(Restated)

$ 0.1
0.8
$ 0.9

$
$

(1.8)
1.1
(0.7)

For the Nine
Months Ended
September 30,
2005
2004
(Restated)

$ 12.7
7.3
$ 20.0

$
$

(1.2)
4.0
2.8

During the nine months ended September 30, 2005, we sold our remaining equity ownership interest in Delaney Lund Knox Warren & Partners, an agency within
The FCB Group, for a gain of approximately $8.3, which was recorded during the first quarter of 2005. The remaining balance of income from the sales of businesses
as well as investment income relates to a number of immaterial transactions.
Note 10:

Recent Accounting Standards

In May 2005, SFAS No. 154, Accounting Changes and Error Corrections, was issued, which replaces APB Opinion No. 20, Accounting Changes, and SFAS No. 3,
Reporting Accounting Changes in Interim Financial Statements. Among other changes, SFAS No. 154 requires retrospective application of a voluntary change in
accounting principle to prior period financial statements presented on the new accounting principle, unless it is impracticable to determine either the period-specific
effects or the cumulative effect of the change. SFAS No. 154 also requires accounting for a change in method of depreciating or amortizing a long-lived nonfinancial
asset as a change in accounting estimate (prospectively) affected by a change in accounting principle. Further, the Statement requires that corrections of errors in
previously issued financial statements be termed a “restatement.” The new standard is effective for accounting changes and error corrections made in fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2005. We do not expect the adoption of SFAS No. 154 to have a material impact on our Consolidated Balance Sheet or Statement of
Operations.
In March 2005, FASB Interpretation (“FIN”) No. 47, Accounting for Conditional Asset Retirement Obligations, was issued, an interpretation of SFAS No. 143,
Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations. FIN No. 47 clarifies the timing of liability recognition for legal obligations associated with the retirement of a tangible
long-lived asset when the timing and/or method of settlement are conditional on a future event. The provisions of FIN No. 47 are effective no later than December 31,
2005. We do not expect the adoption of FIN No. 47 to have a material impact on our Consolidated Balance Sheet or Statement of Operations.
In December 2004, SFAS No. 123R (revised 2004), Share-Based Payment, was issued, which replaces SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,
and supersedes APB Opinion No. 25,
19

Table of Contents

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)
(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)
(Unaudited)
Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees. SFAS No. 123R requires all share-based payments to employees, including grants of employee stock options and the shares
issued under our employee stock purchase plan to be recognized in the financial statements based on their fair values, as of the beginning of the first fiscal year that
starts after June 15, 2005. We are required to adopt SFAS No. 123R effective January 1, 2006. The pro forma disclosures previously permitted under SFAS No. 123
will no longer be an alternative to financial statement recognition. In March 2005, Staff Accounting Bulletin (“SAB”) No. 107, Share-Based Payment, was issued
regarding the SEC’s interpretation of SFAS No. 123R and the valuation of share-based payments for public companies. We are evaluating the requirements of
SFAS No. 123R and SAB No. 107. The adoption of SFAS No. 123R may have a material impact on our Consolidated Financial Statements and EPS. At adoption, we
plan to use the modified prospective method which requires expense recognition for all unvested and outstanding awards and any awards granted thereafter.
In December 2004, FASB Staff Position (“FSP”) No. 109-2, Accounting and Disclosure Guidance for the Foreign Earnings Repatriation Provision within the
American Jobs Creation Act of 2004, was issued which provides guidance under SFAS No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes, with respect to recording the potential
impact of the repatriation provisions of the American Jobs Creation Act of 2004 (the “Jobs Act”) on enterprises’ income tax expense and deferred tax liability. We have
reviewed the provisions and, at this time, we have determined not to repatriate undistributed earnings of our foreign subsidiaries to the U.S. under this provision.
Accordingly, we will not adjust our tax expense or deferred tax liability to reflect these provisions. However, we will continue to monitor our circumstances and if there
is a change which will make the use of this provision advantageous, we will be able to adopt it prior to December 31, 2005.
In December 2004, SFAS No. 153, Exchanges of Nonmonetary Assets, was issued, an amendment of APB Opinion No. 29, Accounting for Nonmonetary
Transactions. SFAS No. 153 is based on the principle that exchanges of nonmonetary assets should be recorded and measured at the fair value of the assets exchanged.
APB Opinion No. 29 provided an exception to its basic measurement principle (fair value) for exchanges of similar productive assets. Under APB Opinion No. 29, an
exchange of a productive asset for a similar productive asset was based on the recorded amount of the asset relinquished. SFAS No. 153 eliminates this exception and
replaces it with exceptions for exchanges of nonmonetary assets that do not have reasonably determinable fair values or commercial substance. SFAS No. 153 is
effective for nonmonetary asset exchanges occurring in reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2005. The adoption of SFAS No. 153 did not have a material impact
on our Consolidated Balance Sheet or Statement of Operations.
Note 11:

Effective Income Tax Rate

We recorded an income tax (benefit) of $(29.9) on a pretax loss of $124.2 for the three months ended September 30, 2005. Our effective tax rate was (24.1%). For
the three months ended September 30, 2004, we recorded an income tax provision of $130.0, although we had a pretax loss of $370.9. The difference between the
effective tax rate and statutory rate of 35% is due to state and local taxes and the effect of non-US operations. Several discrete items also impacted the effective tax rate
in 2005. The most significant item negatively impacting the effective tax rate was the establishment of approximately $14.4 of valuation allowances on certain deferred
tax assets, as well as on losses incurred in non-U.S. jurisdictions which receive no benefit. Other discrete items impacting the effective tax rates for 2005 and 2004
were restructuring charges and long-lived asset and investment impairment charges.
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We recorded income tax provisions of $14.8 and $131.6 for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 and 2004, respectively, although we had a pretax loss in
each period of $206.8 and $537.1, respectively. The difference between the effective tax rate and statutory rate of 35% is due to state and local taxes and the effect of
non-US operations. Several discrete items also impacted the effective tax rate in 2005. The most significant item negatively impacting the effective tax rate was the
establishment of approximately $60.2 of valuation allowances on certain deferred tax assets, as well as on losses incurred in non-U.S. jurisdictions which receive no
benefit. Other discrete items impacting the effective tax rates for 2005 and 2004 were restructuring charges and long-lived asset and investment impairment charges.
Valuation Allowance
As required by SFAS 109, Accounting for Income Taxes (“SFAS 109”), the Company evaluates the realizability of its deferred tax assets on a quarterly basis.
SFAS 109 requires a valuation allowance be established when it is “more likely than not” that all or a portion of deferred tax assets will not be realized. In
circumstances where there is “sufficient negative evidence”, establishment of a valuation allowance must be considered. A cumulative loss in the most recent threeyear period represents sufficient negative evidence to consider a valuation allowance under the provisions of SFAS 109. As a result, the Company determined that
certain of its deferred tax assets required the establishment of a valuation allowance. The deferred tax assets for which an allowance has been established relate
primarily to foreign net operating loss, US capital loss, and foreign tax credit carryforwards.
The realization of the Company’s remaining deferred tax assets is primarily dependent on future earnings. Any reduction in estimated forecasted results, including
but not limited to any future restructuring activities may require that the Company record additional valuation allowances against the Company’s deferred tax assets on
which a valuation allowance has not previously been established. The valuation allowance that has been established will be maintained until there is sufficient positive
evidence to conclude that it is “more likely than not” that such assets will be realized. An ongoing pattern of profitability will generally be considered as sufficient
positive evidence. The Company’s income tax expense recorded in the future will be reduced to the extent of offsetting decreases in the valuation allowance. The
establishment and reversal of valuation allowances has had and could have a significant negative or positive impact on the future earnings of the Company.
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Note 12:

Debt

Long-Term Debt
A summary of our long-term debt is as follows:
September 30,
2005

7.875% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2005
Floating Rate Senior Unsecured Notes due 2008
5.40% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2009 (less unamortized discount of $0.3)
7.25% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2011
6.25% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2014 (less unamortized discount of $0.9)
4.50% Convertible Senior Notes due 2023
Other notes payable and capitalized leases
Total long-term debt
Less: current portion
Long-term debt, excluding current portion

$

$

—
250.0
249.7
499.1
350.3
800.0
40.2
2,189.3
5.3
2,184.0

December 31,
2004

$

$

255.0
—
249.7
500.0
347.3
800.0
42.1
2,194.1
258.1
1,936.0

Long-term debt has a fair value of approximately $2,231.8 and $2,447.0 at September 30, 2005 and December 31, 2004, respectively.
Redemption and Repurchase of Long-Term Debt
In August 2005, we redeemed the remainder of the outstanding 7.875% Senior Unsecured Notes with an aggregate principal amount of $250.0 at maturity at an
aggregate price of approximately $258.6, which included the principal amount of the Notes plus accrued interest to the redemption date. To redeem these Notes we
used the proceeds from the sale and issuance in July 2005 of $250.0 Floating Rate Notes due in July 2008.
Consent Solicitation
In March 2005, we completed a consent solicitation to amend the indentures governing five series of our outstanding public debt to provide, among other things,
that our failure to file with the trustee our SEC reports, including our 2004 Annual Report on Form 10-K and Quarterly Reports for the first and second quarter of 2005
on Form 10-Q, would not constitute a default under the indentures until September 30, 2005.
The indenture governing our 4.50% Convertible Senior Notes (“4.50% Notes”) was also amended to provide for: (1) an extension from March 15, 2005 to
September 15, 2009 of the date on or after which we may redeem the 4.50% Notes and (2) an additional “make-whole” adjustment to the conversion rate in the event of
a change of control meeting specified conditions.
Convertible Senior Notes
The 4.50% Notes are convertible to common stock at a conversion price of $12.42 per share, subject to adjustment in specified circumstances. They are convertible
at any time if the average price of our
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common stock for 20 trading days immediately preceding the conversion date is greater than or equal to a specified percentage, beginning at 120% in 2003 and
declining 0.5% each year until it reaches 110% at maturity, of the conversion price. They are also convertible, regardless of the price of our common stock, if: (i) we
call the 4.50% Notes for redemption; (ii) we make specified distributions to shareholders; (iii) we become a party to a consolidation, merger or binding share exchange
pursuant to which our common stock would be converted into cash or property (other than securities) or (iv) the credit ratings assigned to the 4.50% Notes by any two
of Moody’s Investors Service, Standard & Poor’s and Fitch Ratings are lower than Ba2, BB and BB, respectively, or the 4.50% Notes are no longer rated by at least
two of these ratings services. Because of our current credit ratings, the 4.50% Notes are currently convertible into approximately 64.4 shares of our common stock.
We, at the investors’ option, may be required to redeem the 4.50% Notes for cash on March 15, 2008 and may also be required to redeem the 4.50% Notes at the
investors’ option on March 15, 2013 and March 15, 2018, for cash or common stock or a combination of both, at our election. Additionally, investors may require us to
redeem the 4.50% Notes in the event of certain change of control events that occur prior to March 15, 2008, for cash or common stock or a combination of both, at our
election. If at any time on or after March 13, 2003 we pay cash dividends on our common stock, we will pay contingent interest in an amount equal to 100% of the per
share cash dividend paid on the common stock multiplied by the number of shares of common stock issuable upon conversion of the 4.50% Notes. At our option, we
may redeem the 4.50% Notes on or after September 15, 2009 for cash. The redemption price in each of these instances will be 100% of the principal amount of the
notes being redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any. The 4.50% Notes also provide for an additional “make-whole” adjustment to the conversion rate in the
event of a change of control meeting specified conditions.
Credit Arrangements
We have committed and uncommitted lines of credit with various banks that permit borrowings at variable interest rates. At September 30, 2005 and December 31,
2004, there were no borrowings under our committed facilities, however, there were borrowings under the uncommitted facilities made by several of our international
subsidiaries totaling $61.4 and $67.8, respectively. We have guaranteed the repayment of some of these borrowings by our subsidiaries.
Our primary bank credit agreement is a three-year revolving credit facility (“Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility”). The Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility
expires on May 9, 2007 and, as amended, provides for borrowings of up to $500.0, of which $200.0 is available for the issuance of letters of credit. The outstanding
amount of letters of credit was $157.4 and $165.4 as of September 30, 2005 and December 31, 2004, respectively. Our $250.0 364-Day Revolving Credit Facility
expired on September 30, 2005.
The Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility was amended and restated on September 27, 2005 and amended as of October 17, 2005 to increase the amount that we
may borrow under the facility by $50.0 to $500.0 and to add a lender. On November 7, 2005, we amended the Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility, effective as of
September 30, 2005, to amend the financial covenants for the period ended September 30, 2005 and extend the period during which long-lived asset and impairment
charges in an aggregate amount not to exceed $500.0 may be recognized but not included in the calculation of EBITDA. For a description of prior waivers and
amendments, see Note 11 to the Consolidated Financial Statements in our 2004 Annual Report on Form 10-K/ A.
The current terms of our Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility do not permit us: (i) to make cash acquisitions in excess of $50.0 until October 2006, or thereafter in
excess of $50.0 until expiration of the
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agreement in May 2007, subject to increases equal to the net cash proceeds received during the applicable period from any disposition of assets or any business; (ii) to
make capital expenditures in excess of $210.0 annually; (iii) to repurchase our common stock or to declare or pay dividends on our capital stock, except that we may
declare or pay dividends in shares of our common stock, declare or pay cash dividends on our preferred stock, and repurchase our capital stock in connection with the
exercise of options by our employees or with proceeds contemporaneously received from an issue of new shares of our capital stock; and (iv) to incur new debt at our
subsidiaries, other than unsecured debt incurred in the ordinary course of business, which may not exceed $10.0 in the aggregate with respect to our US subsidiaries.
The amended Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility also sets forth revised financial covenants. These require that, as of the fiscal quarter ended September 30, 2005
and each fiscal quarter thereafter, we maintain:
(i) an interest coverage ratio of not less than that set forth opposite the corresponding quarter in the table below:
Fiscal Quarter Ending

Ratio

September 30, 2005
December 31, 2005
March 31, 2006
June 30, 2006
September 30, 2006
December 31, 2006
March 31, 2007

1.95 to 1
1.75 to 1
1.85 to 1
1.45 to 1
1.75 to 1
2.15 to 1
2.50 to 1

(ii) a debt to EBITDA ratio of not greater than that set forth opposite the corresponding quarter in the table below:
Fiscal Quarter Ending

Ratio

September 30, 2005
December 31, 2005
March 31, 2006
June 30, 2006
September 30, 2006
December 31, 2006
March 31, 2007

5.70 to 1
6.30 to 1
5.65 to 1
6.65 to 1
5.15 to 1
4.15 to 1
3.90 to 1
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(iii) minimum levels of EBITDA for the four fiscal quarters ended of not less than that set forth opposite the corresponding quarter in the table below:
Four Fiscal Quarters Ending

Amount

September 30, 2005
December 31, 2005
March 31, 2006
June 30, 2006
September 30, 2006
December 31, 2006
March 31, 2007

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

400.0
360.0
400.0
340.0
440.0
545.0
585.0

The terms used in these ratios, including EBITDA, interest coverage and debt, are subject to specific definitions set forth in the agreement. Under the definition set
forth in the Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility, EBITDA is determined by adding to net income or loss the following items: interest expense, income tax expense,
depreciation expense, amortization expense, and certain specified cash payments and non-cash charges subject to limitations on time and amount set forth in the
agreement.
We have in the past been required to seek and have obtained amendments and waivers of the financial covenants under our committed bank facilities. There can be
no assurance that we will be in compliance with these covenants in future periods. If we do not comply and are unable to obtain the necessary amendments or waivers
at that time, we would be unable to borrow or obtain additional letters of credit under the Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility and could choose to terminate the
facility and cash collateralize any outstanding letters of credit. The lenders under the Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility would also have the right to terminate the
facility, accelerate any outstanding principal and require us to provide a cash deposit in an amount equal to the total amount of outstanding letters of credit. The
outstanding amount of letters of credit was $157.4 as of September 30, 2005. We have not drawn under the Three-Year Credit Facility over the past two years, and we
do not currently expect to draw under it. So long as no amounts are outstanding under the Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility to accelerate, termination of the facility
would not trigger the cross-acceleration provisions of our public debt.
Note 13:

Convertible Preferred Stock

We currently have two series of convertible preferred stock outstanding: our 5.375% Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock and our 5.25% Series B
Cumulative Convertible Perpetual Preferred Stock (“Series B Preferred Stock”).
On October 24, 2005, we completed a private offering of 0.525 shares of our Series B Preferred Stock at an aggregate offering price of $525.0. The initial
purchasers have an overallotment option to purchase an additional 0.075 shares, which expires on November 18, 2005. The net proceeds from the sale of the Series B
Preferred Stock were approximately $507.3 after deducting discounts to the initial purchasers and the estimated expenses of the offering. We intend to use the net
proceeds from the offering for general corporate purposes.
The Series B Preferred Stock carries a dividend yield of 5.25%. Annual dividends of $52.50 on each share of Series B Preferred Stock are payable quarterly in cash
or, if certain conditions are met, in common stock, at our option on January 15th, April 15th, July 15th and October 15th of each year. Dividends are cumulative from
the date of issuance and are payable on each payment date to the extent that we are in compliance with our credit facility, assets are legally available to pay dividends
and our
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Board of Directors or an authorized committee of our board declares a dividend payable. The dividend rate will be increased by 1.0% and all series of our preferred
stock then outstanding will have the right to elect two additional directors to the board if we do not pay dividends on the Series B Preferred Stock for six quarterly
periods (whether consecutive or not). The dividend rate will be similarly increased if we do not file our periodic reports with the SEC within the 15 days of the required
filing date during the first two year period following the closing of the offering.
Each share of the Series B Preferred Stock is convertible at the option of the holder at any time into 73.1904 shares (actual number of shares) of our common stock,
subject to adjustment upon the occurrence of certain events, which represents a conversion price of approximately $13.66, representing a conversion premium of
approximately 30% over our closing stock price on October 18, 2005 of $10.51 per share. On or after October 15, 2010, each share of the Series B Preferred Stock may
be converted at our option if the closing price of our common stock multiplied by the conversion rate then in effect equals or exceeds 130% of the liquidation
preference of $1,000 per share for 20 trading days during any consecutive 30 trading day period. The holders of the Series B Preferred Stock will have no voting rights
except as set forth in the Certificate of Designations of the Series B Preferred Stock or as otherwise required by Delaware law from time to time. Holders of the
Series B Preferred Stock will be entitled to an adjustment to the conversion rate if they convert their shares in connection with a fundamental change meeting certain
specified conditions.
The Series B Preferred Stock is, with respect to payments of dividends and rights upon liquidation, winding up or dissolution, junior to all of our existing and future
debt obligations, on a parity with our 5.375% Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock and senior to our common stock. There are no registration rights with
respect to the Series B Preferred Stock, shares of our common stock issuable upon conversion thereof or any shares of our common stock that may be delivered in
connection with a dividend payment.
Note 14:

Employee Benefits

The components of net periodic cost for pension and retiree medical plans are as follows:

For the three months ended September 30,
Service cost for benefits earned
Interest accrued on benefit obligation
Expected return on plan assets
Amortization of:
Transition obligation
Unrecognized actuarial losses
Net periodic cost

Domestic Pension
Plans
2005
2004
(Restated)

$

$

0.2
2.1
(2.4)
—
1.6
1.5

$

0.2
2.2
(2.5)
—
1.0
0.9

$
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Foreign Pension
Plans
2005
2004
(Restated)

$

$

3.9
5.2
(3.6)
0.1
1.7
7.3

$

$

Postretirement
Benefits
2005
2004
(Restated)

4.1
4.5
(3.0)

$ 0.1
0.9
—

0.1
1.3
7.0

0.1
0.2
$ 1.3

$

$

0.1
1.0
—
0.1
0.1
1.3
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For the nine months ended September 30,
Service cost for benefits earned
Interest accrued on benefit obligation
Expected return on plan assets
Amortization of:
Transition obligation
Prior service cost
Unrecognized actuarial losses
Net periodic cost

Domestic Pension
Plans
2005
2004
(Restated)

$

0.6
6.5
(7.2)

—
(0.2)
4.8
$ 4.5

$

$

0.6
6.6
(7.5)
—
(0.2)
3.2
2.7

Foreign Pension Plans
2005
2004
(Restated)

$

$

11.9
15.1
(10.4)
0.1
0.1
5.1
21.9

$

$

Postretirement
Benefits
2005
2004
(Restated)

12.3
13.4
(8.7)

$ 0.3
2.7
—

0.1
0.1
4.1
21.3

0.1
—
0.6
$ 3.7

$

$

0.3
3.0
—
0.1
—
0.3
3.7

During the three months ended September 30, 2005, we made contributions of $0.4 and $7.4 to our domestic and foreign pension plans, respectively. During the
nine months ended September 30, 2005, we made contributions of $0.9 and $16.5 to our domestic and foreign pension plans, respectively.
We anticipate making contributions during the fourth quarter of 2005 of $0.0 and $6.3 to our domestic and foreign pension plans, respectively.
Note 15:

Derivative and Hedging Instruments

In January 2005, we entered into an interest rate swap which synthetically converted $150.0 of fixed rate debt to floating rates. The interest rate swap effectively
converted $150.0 of the $500.0, 7.25% Senior Unsecured Notes due August 2011 to floating rate debt and matured on the same day the debt was due. Under the terms
of the interest rate swap agreement we paid a floating interest rate, based on one-month LIBOR plus a spread of 297.0 basis points, and received the fixed interest rate
of the underlying bond being hedged.
On May 25, 2005, we terminated our three long-term interest rate swap agreements covering the $350.0, 6.25% Senior Unsecured Notes due November 2014 and
our long-term interest rate swap agreement covering the $150.0 of the $500.0, 7.25% Senior Unsecured Notes due August 2011 described above. In connection with
the termination, our net cash receipts were approximately $1.1, which will be recorded as an offset to interest expense over the remaining life of the related debt.
Note 16:

Segment Information

We are organized into five global operating divisions and a group of leading stand-alone agencies. In accordance with SFAS No. 131, Disclosures about Segments
of an Enterprise and Related Information, our operating divisions are grouped into two reportable segments. The largest segment, Integrated Agency Networks
(“IAN”), is comprised of McCann Worldgroup (“McCann”), The FCB Group (“FCB”), The Lowe Group (“Lowe”), Draft (“Draft”) and our stand-alone agencies. Our
stand-alone agencies include Deutsch, Campbell-Ewald, Hill Holliday, and Mullen. IAN also includes our media agencies, Initiative Media and Magna Global which
are part of our leading stand-alone agencies, and Universal McCann which is part of McCann. The second segment, Constituency Management Group (“CMG”),
includes Weber Shandwick, DeVries, MWW FutureBrand, GolinHarris, Jack Morton and Octagon Worldwide.
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During the period ended September 30, 2004, we had a third reportable segment comprised of the Motorsports operations, which was sold during 2004.
Certain corporate and other charges are reported as a separate line within total segment operating income and include corporate office expenses and shared service
center expenses, as well as certain other centrally managed expenses which are not fully allocated to operating divisions, as shown in the table below. Salaries and
related expenses include salaries, pension, bonus and medical and dental insurance expenses, for corporate office employees. Professional fees include costs related to
internal control compliance and remediation, cost of restatement efforts, financial statement audits, legal, information technology and other consulting fees, which are
engaged and managed through the corporate office. Professional fees also include the cost of temporary financial professionals associated with work on our restatement
activities during 2005. Rent and depreciation includes rental expense and depreciation of leasehold improvements for properties occupied by corporate office
employees. Corporate insurance expense includes the cost for fire, liability and automobile premiums. Bank fees relate to cash management activity administered by
the corporate office. The amounts allocated to operating divisions are calculated monthly based on a formula that uses the weighted average net revenues of the
operating unit. Amounts allocated also include specific charges for information technology related projects which are allocated based on utilization. The majority of the
Corporate costs, including most of the costs associated with internal control compliance and remediation, are not allocated back to operating segments. The following
expenses are included in Corporate and other:
For the Three Months
Ended September 30,
2004
(Restated)

2005

Salaries, benefits and related expenses
Professional fees
Rent and depreciation
Corporate insurance
Bank fees
Other
Amounts allocated to operating divisions
Total Corporate and other

$

$
28

39.6
60.3
12.3
6.2
0.5
3.8
(48.0)
74.7

$

$

43.9
28.1
8.9
8.3
0.3
5.7
(34.0)
61.2

2005

$

$

For the Nine Months
Ended September 30,
2004
(Restated)

131.4
142.9
34.6
19.8
1.6
6.9
(124.8)
212.4

$

$

116.9
87.1
27.9
23.7
2.0
9.2
(97.0)
169.8
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Summarized financial information concerning our reportable segments is shown in the following table. Amounts disclosed as revenue from unaffiliated customers
include immaterial amounts of intersegment revenues.

Revenue:
IAN
CMG
Motorsports
Consolidated revenue
Segment operating income (loss):
IAN
CMG
Motorsports
Corporate and other
Total segment operating income (loss)
Reconciliation to loss before taxes:
Restructuring charges
Long-lived asset impairment and other charges
Motorsports contract termination costs
Interest expense
Debt prepayment penalty
Interest income
Investment impairments
Other income (expense)
Loss before income taxes
Depreciation and amortization:
IAN
CMG
Corporate and Other
Total depreciation and amortization

For the Three Months
Ended
September 30,
2005
2004
(Restated)

$

$
$

1,215.5
226.3
0.4
1,442.2

$

(37.4)
15.3
(0.2)
(74.7)
(97.0)

$

0.9
(0.7)
—
(47.2)
(1.4)
21.8
(1.5)
0.9
(124.2)

$

32.7
3.2
4.6
40.5

$
29

$

$
$

1,256.5
226.0
36.6
1,519.1

$

72.4
25.7
0.6
(61.2)
37.5

$

(1.1)
(307.6)
(33.6)
(42.7)
—
11.1
(33.8)
(0.7)
(370.9)

$

$

35.1
3.2
3.4
41.7

For the Nine Months
Ended
September 30,
2005

$

$
$

3,723.1
663.6
2.0
4,388.7

$
$

41.3
24.7
1.0
(212.4)
(145.4)

$

9.7
(0.7)
—
(137.1)
(1.4)
53.2
(5.1)
20.0
(206.8)

$

$

93.4
14.6
13.6
121.6

2004
(Restated)

$

$
$

3,699.2
674.9
47.2
4,421.3

$
$

218.9
54.0
(12.1)
(169.8)
91.0

$

(66.6)
(316.4)
(113.6)
(128.6)
—
31.3
(37.0)
2.8
(537.1)

$

$

106.0
16.6
12.6
135.2
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September 30,
2005

Total assets:
IAN
CMG
Corporate and Other
Total assets
Note 17:

$

$

9,252.0
934.9
1,098.6
11,285.5

December 31,
2004

$

$

9,901.0
928.6
1,442.7
12,272.3

Commitments and Contingencies

Shares Deliverable Under Securities Class Actions
In the fourth quarter of 2004, we settled thirteen federal securities class actions against us and certain of our present and former directors and officers. Under the
terms of the settlement, we have agreed to pay $115.0, comprised of $20.0 in cash and $95.0 in shares of our common stock at a value of $14.50 per share. On
November 4, 2004, the court entered an order granting final approval of the settlement. The term of appeal for the settlement expired during the fourth quarter of 2004.
During the fourth quarter of 2004, the $20.0 cash portion of the settlement was paid into escrow and 0.8 of the settlement shares were issued to the plaintiffs’ counsel
as payment of their fee.
In 2003, we recorded litigation charges of $115.0 related to the settlement of the shareholder suits discussed above. During the fourth quarter of 2004, the
settlement was approved and the litigation charges were reduced by $20.0 due to insurance proceeds received as reimbursement for the cash component of the
settlement from our Directors and Officers insurance policies and by $12.5 relating to a decrease in the share price between the tentative settlement date and the final
settlement date.
SEC Investigation
The SEC has been conducting a formal investigation into the restatement of our financial statements. The investigation originally addressed only the restatements
we made in 2002, and in 2005 it expanded to encompass the restatement we made in September 2005. We are cooperating fully with the investigation.
Other Legal Matters
We are involved in other legal and administrative proceedings of various types. While any litigation contains an element of uncertainty, we have no reason to
believe that the outcome of such proceedings or claims will have a material adverse effect on our financial condition, results of operations, or our cash flows.
Note 18:

Restatement

On September 30, 2005, we filed our 2004 Annual Report on Form 10-K and our Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the first and second quarters of 2005. These
filings had been delayed because of the extensive additional work necessary to compensate for material weaknesses in our internal control over financial reporting and
to complete a restatement of our previously reported financial statements. On October 17, 2005, we amended our 2004 Annual Report by filing a Form 10-K/ A to
correct certain matters.
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In our 2004 Annual Report on Form 10-K/ A, we restated our financial statements and other financial information for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002,
2001 and 2000 and for the quarters ended March 31, June 30 and September 30 of 2004 and 2003. The restatement also affected periods prior to 2000, which is
reflected as an adjustment to opening retained earnings as of January 1, 2000. The restatement adjustments relate to errors in accounting for revenue, acquisitions,
leases, international compensation arrangements and goodwill impairment, as well as the results of internal investigations into employee misconduct and other
miscellaneous adjustments. In connection with the restatement:
• We recognized total restatement adjustments as of September 30, 2004, the date for which we last published financial statements prior to the September 30, 2005
restatement, of approximately $550.0, or 27.5% of the previously reported September 30, 2004 stockholders’ equity balance.
• We recorded additional liabilities for vendor discounts or credits, internal investigations and international compensation agreements which amount to $242.3,
$114.8 (including $37.5 of additional vendor discounts or credits) and $40.3, respectively, as of December 31, 2004. These amounts are estimates as of such date
of our liabilities that we believe are sufficient to cover the obligations that we may have to our clients, vendors and various authorities in the jurisdictions
involved. We estimate that we will pay approximately $250.0 related to these liabilities over the next 24 months. No material payments have been made through
September 30, 2005.
• We disclosed the results of certain internal investigations into employee misconduct. Some of these investigations revealed instances of both unintentional errors
in our accounting as well as the deliberate falsification of accounting records. The instances of deliberate falsification included evasion of taxes in certain
jurisdictions outside the United States, inappropriate charges to clients, diversion of corporate assets, non-compliance with local laws and regulations, and other
improprieties.
As a result of the various disclosures that were made in our 2004 Annual Report on Form 10-K/A, we anticipate that the authorities in certain jurisdictions may
undertake reviews to determine whether any of the activities disclosed violated local laws and regulations. This may lead to further investigations by various authorities
including the tax authorities and the levy of potentially additional assessments including possible fines and penalties. While we intend to defend against any assessment
that we determine to be unfounded, nevertheless we could receive assessments which may be substantial. However, it cannot be determined at this time whether such
investigations would be commenced or, if they are, what the outcome will be with any reasonable certainty.
For information on the restatement and the impact of the restatement on our financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2004, we refer you to Item 8,
Financial Statements and Supplementary Data, Note 2, Restatement of Previously Filed Financial Statements, and Note 20, Results by Quarter, in our 2004 Annual
Report on Form 10-K/ A. In the 2004 Annual Report on Form 10-K/ A, we disclosed our expectation that we would sell certain agencies involved in the internal
investigations we described in that report. In several countries, we plan on signing affiliation agreements with management including McCann agencies in Azerbaijan,
Kazakhstan, Uzbekistan, Bulgaria and an FCB agency in Spain, in addition to the McCann agency in Ukraine as previously disclosed.
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Item 2.

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations (“MD&A”) is intended to help you understand The
Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. and subsidiaries (the “Company”, “we”, “us” or “our”). MD&A is provided as a supplement to and should be read in conjunction
with our financial statements and the accompanying notes. Our MD&A includes the following sections:
OVERVIEW provides an analysis of our performance, and a description of the significant events impacting three and nine months ended September 30, 2005.
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS provides an analysis of the consolidated and segment results of operations for the three and nine month periods ended
September 30, 2005 compared to 2004.
LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES provides an overview of our cash flows, financing and derivatives and hedging activities.
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING provides a description of the status of our compliance with Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002 and related rules.
RESTATEMENT provides an overview of our recent restatement of previously published financial statements.
CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES, by reference to our 2004 Annual Report on Form 10-K/A, provides a discussion of our accounting policies that
require critical judgment, assumptions and estimates.
OTHER MATTERS provides a discussion of our significant non-operational items which impact our financial statements, such as the SEC investigation.
RECENT ACCOUNTING STANDARDS, by reference to Note 10 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, provides a description of accounting standards
which we have not yet been required to implement and may be applicable to our operations, as well as those significant accounting statements which were adopted
during 2005.
OVERVIEW
Three and Nine Months Ended September 30, 2005 Performance
We have developed a number of financial priorities and targets that we use to measure our performance. The following are the performance priorities and analyses
of our performance:
• We seek to accelerate organic revenue growth by strengthening collaboration among our agencies and increasing the number of marketing services used by
each client. We have established a supplemental incentive plan, expanded internal tools and resources, and heightened internal communications aimed at
encouraging collaboration. We analyze our performance by calculating the percentage increase in revenue related to organic growth between comparable
periods.
• We seek to improve operating margin by increasing revenue and by controlling salaries and related expenses, as well as office and general expenses. We
analyze our performance by comparing revenue to prior periods and measuring salaries and related expenses, as well as office and general expenses, as a
percentage of revenue. We define operating margin as operating income divided by reported revenue.
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For the Three
Months Ended
September 30,
2005

Organic revenue growth (decline) % vs. prior year
Operating margin %
Salaries and related expenses as a % of revenue
Office and general expenses as a % revenue

(2.6)%
(6.7)%
66.8%
39.9%

For the Nine
Months Ended
September 30,
2004

2.5%
(20.1)%
60.9%
36.6%

2005

—
(3.1)%
65.9%
37.4%

2004

0.7%
(9.2)%
61.3%
36.6%

Organic decline in revenue was 2.6% for the three months ended September 30, 2005, and organic change was minimal for the nine months ended September 30,
2005. For the three months ended September 30, 2005, domestic organic decline in revenue was 5.0% while our international organic growth in revenue was 0.5%. For
the nine months ended September 30, 2005, domestic organic decline in revenue was 1.1% while our international organic growth in revenue was 1.4%.
Operating margin improved for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2005 when compared to the prior year. For the three months ended September 30,
2005, operating margin improved due to lower asset impairments and other charges of $306.9 and reduced contract termination charges related to the Motorsports
business of $33.6. The operating margin, however, was negatively impacted by decreased revenues of $76.9, increased salaries and related expenses of $38.5 and
increased office and general expense of $19.1. Our increase in operating expenses was the result of additional staffing in continuing operations to improve the
accounting and control environment, develop shared services, and to support revenue growth targets.
Operating margin for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 improved due to lower asset impairments and other charges of $315.7, reduced contract
termination charges related to the Motorsports business of $113.6, and decreased restructuring charges of $76.3. The operating margin, however, was impacted by
increased salaries and related expenses of $182.5, decreased revenues of $32.6, and increased office and general expense of $21.3. Our increase in operating expenses
was the result of additional staffing in continuing operations to improve the accounting and control environment, develop shared services, and to support revenue
growth targets.
Significant 2005 Activity and Subsequent Events
Income Statement
• Total professional fees increased by $44.7 to $92.5 for the three months ended September 30, 2005. We expect that professional fees will be higher in the fourth
quarter. Total professional fees increased $85.6 to $228.3 for the nine months ended September 30, 2005. Professional fees are included in office and general
expenses on the Consolidated Statements of Operations. These increases related primarily to our ongoing efforts in internal control compliance and remediation,
costs associated with the restatement process, the development of information technology systems and processes related to our shared services initiatives, and
audit fees.
• Total salaries and related expenses increased by $38.5 to $963.8 for the three months ended September 30, 2005. Total salaries and related expenses increased by
approximately $182.5 to $2,893.0 for the nine months ended September 30, 2005. These related primarily to additional staffing in continuing operations to
improve the accounting and control environment, develop shared services, and to support revenue growth targets.
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• Total charges of $14.4 and $60.2 for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2005, respectively, were recorded to increase our valuation allowance for
deferred income tax assets primarily relating to foreign net operating loss carry forwards. Refer to Note 11 of the Consolidated Financial Statements for
additional information.
• Restructuring reversals of $0.9 and $9.7 were recorded for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2005, respectively, related to severance and
termination costs and lease termination and other exit costs under the 2003 and 2001 restructuring programs. Restructuring reversals include $1.2 and $11.8 of
income for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2005, respectively, due to changes in our original estimates. Refer to Note 5 of the Consolidated
Financial Statements for additional information.
Financing Activities
• We entered into waivers and amendments to our 364-Day and Three-Year Revolving Credit Facilities to waive any breach or default related to not complying in
a timely manner with our reporting requirements. In addition, financial covenants with respect to our interest coverage ratio, debt to EBITDA ratio and
minimum EBITDA for certain fiscal quarters were amended.
• In March 2005, we completed a consent solicitation to amend the indentures governing five series of our outstanding public debt to provide that our failure to
timely file our SEC reports would not constitute a default under the indentures until September 30, 2005.
• In July 2005, we completed the issuance and sale of $250.0 Floating Rate Notes maturing 2008. We used the proceeds to redeem the 7.875% Senior Unsecured
Notes maturing October 2005 with an aggregate principal amount of $250.0.
• Our Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility was amended and restated as of September 27, 2005. The amendment revises certain of the negative and financial
covenants under our existing Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility.
Subsequent to September 30, 2005
• In October 2005, we entered into an amendment to our Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility to increase the amount that we may borrow by $50.0 to $500.0.
• In October 2005, we issued 0.525 shares of Series B Cumulative Convertible Perpetual Preferred Stock at an aggregate price of $525.0 with net proceeds
totaling approximately $507.3, after deducting discounts to the initial purchasers and the estimated expenses of the offering.
• On November 7, 2005, we amended the Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility, effective as of September 30, 2005, to amend the financial covenants for the
period ended September 30, 2005 and extend the period during which long-lived asset and impairment charges in an aggregate amount not to exceed $500.0 may
be recognized but not included in the calculation of EBITDA.
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
REVENUE
As part of our restatement process, we issued accounting guidelines to our agencies to strengthen adherence to Staff Accounting Bulletin 104, Revenue Recognition.
Our policies are further explained in our revenue recognition policy discussion in both MD&A and the footnotes to our Consolidated Financial
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Statements in our 2004 Annual Report on Form 10-K/A. This accounting guidance governs the timing of when revenue is recognized. Accordingly, if work is being
performed in a given quarter but there is insufficient evidence of an arrangement, the related revenue would be deferred to a future quarter when the evidence is
obtained. However, our costs of services are primarily expensed as incurred, except that significant incremental direct costs may be deferred under a significant long
term contract until it is complete. As revenue is deferred until completion of the contract in these circumstances and cash collection is assured and costs are primarily
expensed as incurred, this will have a negative impact on our operating margin until the period in which the revenue can be recognized. While this will not affect cash
flow, it will affect organic revenue growth and margins and this effect is likely to be greater in comparing quarters than in comparing full years.
In addition, the Company also issued guidelines to our business units to strengthen adherence to EITF 99-19, Reporting Revenue Gross as a Principal Versus Net as
an Agent. This accounting guidance governs when revenues should be recorded net of external media or production cost and when it should be recorded gross. This
accounting is very contract specific and can vary period to period and agency by agency. Accordingly, while this accounting will not affect cash flow and profitability,
it could affect organic changes in revenue.
The components of the change were as follows:
Total
Three Months Ended

$ Change

September 30, 2004 (Restated)

$1,519.1

Foreign currency changes
Net acquisitions/divestitures
Organic
Total change
September 30, 2005

13.5
(50.7)
(39.7)
(76.9)
$1,442.2

% Change

Domestic
% Change

$ Change

$

866.4

$

—
(4.8)
(43.2)
(48.0)
818.4

0.9%
(3.3)%
(2.6)%
(5.1)%

% of Total

57.0%

$ Change

$

652.7

$

13.5
(45.9)
3.5
(28.9)
623.8

—
(0.6)%
(5.0)%
(5.5)%
56.7%

International
% Change

% of Total

43.0%
2.1%
(7.0)%
0.5%
(4.4)%
43.3%

For the three months ended September 30, 2005, consolidated revenues decreased $76.9, or 5.1%, as compared to 2004, which was attributable to the effect of net
acquisitions and divestitures of $50.7 and organic decrease in revenue of $39.7, partially offset by foreign currency exchange rate changes of $13.5.
The increase due to foreign currency changes was primarily attributable to the strengthening of the Brazilian Real in relation to the US Dollar, which mainly
affected our IAN segment. The effect of acquisitions and divestitures resulted largely from the sale of the Motorsports business and Transworld Marketing during 2004,
offset by a 2004 acquisition at McCann.
During 2005, the organic change in revenue of $39.7, or 2.6% was primarily driven by a decrease at IAN. The decrease at IAN was a result of client losses and
decreased revenue from existing clients primarily in our US and European agencies, as well as the timing of revenue recognition which was
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deferred in the current period primarily due to lack of persuasive evidence of arrangements with our customers.
Total
Nine Months Ended

September 30, 2004 (Restated)
Foreign currency changes
Net acquisitions/divestitures
Organic
Total change
September 30, 2005

$ Change

$

4,421.3

$

53.3
(84.4)
(1.5)
(32.6)
4,388.7

% Change

Domestic
% Change

$ Change

$

2,526.3

$

—
(13.7)
(27.3)
(41.0)
2,485.3

1.2%
(1.9)%
—
(0.7)%

% of Total

57.1%

$

1,895.0

$

53.3
(70.7)
25.8
8.4
1,903.4

—
(0.5)%
(1.1)%
(1.6)%
56.6%

International
% Change

$ Change

% of Total

42.9%
2.8%
(3.7)%
1.4%
0.4%
43.4%

For the nine months ended September 30, 2005, consolidated revenues decreased $32.6, or 0.7% as compared to 2004, which was attributable to the effect of net
acquisitions and divestitures of $84.4, offset by foreign currency exchange rate effects of $53.3.
The increase due to foreign currency changes were primarily attributable to the strengthening of the Brazilian Real in relation to the US Dollar, which primarily
affected our IAN segment. The net effect of acquisitions and divestitures resulted largely from the sale of the Motorsports business and Transworld Marketing during
2004, offset by a 2004 acquisition at McCann.
During 2005, organic decline in revenue was minimal, with an increase at IAN offset by a decrease at CMG. The increase at IAN was a result of additional revenue
from existing clients, primarily in our US and European agencies, offset by client losses and the timing of revenue recognition which was deferred in the current period
due to lack of persuasive evidence of arrangements with our customers. At CMG, the organic decrease in revenue was due primarily to declines in the domestic
branding and events production services businesses. These declines were offset by growth in their public relations business worldwide and events production services
business internationally in Europe and Australia.
OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSES

$

Salaries and related expenses
Office and general expenses
Restructuring charges (reversals)
Long-lived asset impairment and other charges
Motorsports contract termination costs
Total operating (income) expenses

$

$

963.8
575.4
(0.9)
0.7
—
1,539.0

For the Three Months Ended September 30,
2005
2004
(Restated)
% of
% of
Revenue
$
Revenue

66.8%
39.9%

$

$
36

925.3
556.3
1.1
307.6
33.6
1,823.9

60.9%
36.6%

$ Change

$

$

38.5
19.1
(2.0)
(306.9)
(33.6)
(284.9)

% Change

4.2%
3.4%
(181.8)%
(99.8)%
—
(15.6)%
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For the Nine Months Ended September 30,
2005
2004
(Restated)
% of
% of
Revenue
$
Revenue

$

Salaries and related expenses
Office and general expenses
Restructuring charges (reversals)
Long-lived asset impairment and other charges
Motorsports contract termination costs
Total operating (income) expenses

$

$

2,893.0
1,641.1
(9.7)
0.7
—
4,525.1

65.9%
37.4%

$

$

2,710.5
1,619.8
66.6
316.4
113.6
4,826.9

$ Change

61.3%
36.6%

$

$

% Change

182.5
21.3
(76.3)
(315.7)
(113.6)
(301.8)

6.7%
1.3%
(114.6)%
(99.8)%
—
(6.3)%

Salaries and Related Expenses
Salaries and related expenses are the largest component of operating expenses and consist primarily of salaries, related benefits, and performance incentives.
During the three months ended September 30, 2005, salaries and related expenses increased to 66.8% of revenue, compared to 60.9% in the prior year. During the nine
months ended September 30, 2005, salaries and related expenses increased to 65.9% of revenues, compared to 61.3% in the prior year. The components of the change
were as follows:
For the Three Months Ended
Total
$

September 30, 2004 (Restated)

$ 925.3

Foreign currency changes
Net acquisitions/divestitures
Organic
Total change
September 30, 2005

7.3
(7.1)
38.3
38.5
$ 963.8

% Change

For the Nine Months Ended
Total

% of
Revenue

60.9%

$

$

2,710.5

$

29.5
(26.4)
179.4
182.5
2,893.0

0.8%
(0.8)%
4.1%
4.2%
66.8%

% Change

% of
Revenue

61.3%
1.1%
(1.0)%
6.6%
6.7%
65.9%

Three Months Ended
For the three months ended September 30, 2005, salaries and related expenses increased $38.3, excluding the increase related to foreign currency exchange rate
changes of $7.3 and a decrease related to net acquisitions and divestitures of $7.1.
Salaries and related expenses were impacted by changes in foreign currency rates, attributable to the strengthening of the Brazilian Real in relation to the US Dollar.
The increase due to foreign currency rate changes was partially offset by impact of net acquisitions and dispositions, primarily the sale of Marketing Drive, Transworld
Marketing, and the Motorsports business, during 2004, offset by a 2004 acquisition at McCann.
The increase in salaries and related expenses excluding the impact of foreign currency and net acquisitions and divestitures was primarily the result of additional
staffing in continuing operations to improve the accounting and control environment, develop shared services, and to support revenue growth targets. Additionally,
higher severance expense also contributed to this increase due to certain employee and management terminations outside our restructuring programs. The increase was
offset by lower incentive compensation expenses driven by a timing difference in the way incentive compensation was
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recognized. As a result of a change in compensation plans during 2004, incentive compensation was modified to a more formula driven calculation. This resulted in
compensation expense being recorded more evenly throughout the year versus the old plan whereby the incentive was discretionary and expense was recorded later in
the year.
Nine Months Ended
For the nine months ended September 30, 2005, salaries and related expenses increased $179.4, excluding the increase related to foreign currency exchange rate
changes of $29.5 and a decrease related to net acquisitions and divestitures of $26.4.
Salaries and related expenses were impacted by changes in foreign currency rates, attributable to the strengthening of the Brazilian Real in relation to the US Dollar.
The increase due to foreign currency rate changes was partially offset by the impact of net acquisitions and dispositions, primarily due to the sale of the Motorsports
business, Transworld Marketing, and Marketing Drive, offset by a 2004 acquisition at McCann.
The increase in salaries and related expenses excluding the impact of foreign currency and net acquisitions and divestitures was primarily the result of additional
staffing in continuing operations to improve the accounting and control environment, develop shared services, and to support revenue growth targets. Additionally,
higher severance expense also contributed to this increase due to certain employee and management terminations outside our restructuring programs. The increase was
offset by lower incentive compensation expenses due to decreased performance, and a decrease in pension expense.
Office and General Expenses
Office and general expenses primarily consists of rent, office and equipment, depreciation, professional fees, other overhead expenses and certain out-of-pocket
expenses related to our revenue. During the three months ended September 30, 2005, office and general expenses increased to 39.9% of revenue, compared to 36.6% in
the prior year. During the nine months ended September 30, 2005, office and general expenses increased to 37.4% of revenue, as compared to 36.6% in the prior year.
The components of the change were as follows:
For the Three Months Ended
Total
$

September 30, 2004 (Restated)
Foreign currency changes
Net acquisitions/divestitures
Organic
Total change
September 30, 2005

$

556.3

$

5.1
(41.8)
55.8
19.1
575.4

% Change

For the Nine Months Ended
Total

% of
Revenue

36.6%

$

$

1,619.8

$

20.0
(75.5)
76.8
21.3
1,641.1

0.9%
(7.5)%
10.0%
3.4%
39.9%

% Change

% of
Revenue

36.6%
1.2%
(4.7)%
4.7%
1.3%
37.4%

Three Months Ended
For the three months ended September 30, 2005, office and general expenses increased $55.8, excluding a decrease related to net acquisitions and divestitures of
$41.8 and the increase related to foreign currency exchange rate changes of $5.1.
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Office and general expenses were impacted by net acquisitions and divestitures activity, primarily attributable to the sale of the Motorsports business and
Transworld Marketing during 2004. The decrease due to the impact of net acquisitions and divestitures activity was partially offset by the impact of changes in foreign
currency rates, attributable to the strengthening of the Brazilian Real in relation to the US Dollar.
The increase in office and general expenses, excluding the impact of foreign currency and net acquisition and divestitures was primarily the result of an increase in
professional fees from prior year driven by increased costs associated with the restatement process, the development of information technology systems and other
processes related to our shared services initiatives, our ongoing efforts in internal control compliance and remediation, and increased audit fees. We expect that
professional fees will be higher in the fourth quarter.
Nine Months Ended
For the nine months ended September 30, 2005, office and general expenses increased $76.8, excluding the increase related to foreign currency exchange rate
changes of $20.0 and a decrease related to net acquisitions and divestitures of $75.5.
Office and general expenses were impacted by net acquisitions and divestitures activity, primarily attributable to the sale of the Motorsports business and
Transworld Marketing during 2004. The decrease due to the impact of net acquisitions and divestitures activity was partially offset by the impact of changes in foreign
currency rates, attributable to the strengthening of the Brazilian Real in relation to the US Dollar.
The significant increase in office and general expenses, excluding the impact of foreign currency and net acquisition and divestitures was primarily the result of
higher professional fees driven by our ongoing efforts in internal control compliance and remediation, increased costs associated with the restatement process, the
development of information technology systems and processes related to our shared services initiatives, and increased audit fees. This was slightly offset by lower
occupancy and facility costs as compared to the prior year.
Restructuring Charges (Reversals)
During the three months ended September 30, 2005 and 2004, we recorded net (reversals) and charges related to lease termination and other exit costs and
severance and termination costs for the 2003 and 2001 restructuring programs of ($0.9) and $1.1, respectively, which included the impact of adjustments resulting from
changes in management’s estimates as described below. For the nine months ended September 30, 2005 and 2004, we recorded net (reversals) and charges of ($9.7) and
$66.6, respectively. A summary of the net (reversals) and charges is as follows:
For the Three Months Ended September 30,
Lease Termination and
Severance and
Other Exit Costs
Termination Costs
2003
2001
2003
2001
Program
Program
Total
Program
Program

Total

Total

2005 Restructuring Charges (Reversals)

$

(1.1)

$

0.6

$ (0.5)

$

(0.4)

$

—

$ (0.4)

$ (0.9)

2004 Restructuring Charges (Reversals) (Restated)

$

1.9

$

0.2

$

$

(0.9)

$

(0.1)

$ (1.0)

$

39

2.1

1.1
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For the Nine Months Ended September 30,
Lease Termination and
Severance and
Other Exit Costs
Termination Costs
2003
2001
2003
2001
Program
Program
Total
Program
Program

2005 Restructuring Reversals

$

(6.6)

$

(2.3)

2004 Restructuring Charges (Reversals) (Restated)

$

51.0

$

0.8

$

(8.9)

$ 51.8

$

(0.8)

$

—

$

19.9

$

(5.1)

Total

$

(0.8)

$ 14.8

Total

$

(9.7)

$ 66.6

Lease Termination and Other Exit Costs
Three Months Ended
Net reversals related to lease termination and other exit costs for the three months ended September 30, 2005 were ($0.5), comprised of charges of $0.3, offset by
adjustments to management estimates of ($0.8). Net charges for the three months ended September 30, 2004 were $2.1, comprised of charges of $9.8, offset by
adjustments to management estimates of ($7.7). Charges were recorded at net present value net of estimated sublease rental income. The discount related to lease
terminations is being amortized over the expected remaining term of the related lease and is the primary amount included as charges for the three months ended
September 30, 2005. In addition, for the three months ended September 30, 2004, charges related to the vacating of four offices, located primarily in the US and
Europe.
In addition to amounts recorded as restructuring charges, we recorded charges of $0.6 during the three months ended September 30, 2004 related to the accelerated
amortization of leasehold improvements on properties included in the 2003 program. These charges were included in office and general expenses on our Consolidated
Statements of Operations.
Nine Months Ended
Net reversals related to lease termination and other exit costs for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 were ($8.9), comprised of charges of $2.1, offset by
adjustments to management estimates of ($11.0). Net charges for the nine months ended September 30, 2004 were $51.8, comprised of charges of $70.3, partially offset
by adjustments to management estimates of ($18.5). Charges were recorded at net present value net of estimated sublease rental income. The discount related to lease
terminations is being amortized over the expected remaining term of the related lease and is the primary amount included as charges for the nine months ended
September 30, 2005. In addition, for the nine months ended September 30, 2004, charges were recorded for the vacating of 40 offices, located primarily in the US and
Europe.
In addition to amounts recorded as restructuring charges, we recorded charges of $10.9 for the nine months ended September 30, 2004, related to the accelerated
amortization of leasehold improvements on properties included in the 2003 program. These charges were included in office and general expenses on our Consolidated
Statements of Operations.
Severance and Termination Costs
Three Months Ended
Net reversals related to severance and termination costs of ($0.4) for the three months ended September 30, 2005, resulted from the impact of adjustments to
management’s estimates. Net reversals for
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the three months ended September 30, 2004 were ($1.0), comprised of charges of $0.4, offset by adjustments to management estimates of ($1.4).
Nine Months Ended
Net reversals related to severance and termination costs of ($0.8) for the nine months ended September 30, 2005, resulted from the impact of adjustments to
management’s estimates. Net charges for the nine months ended September 30, 2004 were $14.8, comprised of charges of $24.9, partially offset by adjustments to
management estimates of ($10.1).
For additional information, see Note 5 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
Long-Lived Asset Impairment and Other Charges
The following table summarizes the long-lived asset impairment and other charges:
2005
IAN

Goodwill impairment
Fixed asset impairment
Other
Total

$ 0.2
0.5
—
$ 0.7

For the Three Months Ended September 30,
2004 (Restated)
IAN
CMG
Motorsports

$ 216.2
0.1
0.1
$ 216.4

$ 90.4
0.4
—
$ 90.8

$

$

—
0.4
—
0.4

Total

2005
IAN

$ 306.6
0.9
0.1
$ 307.6

$ 0.2
0.5
—
$ 0.7

For the Nine Months Ended September 30,
2004 (Restated)
IAN
CMG
Motorsports

$ 220.2
1.1
1.6
$ 222.9

$ 90.4
0.4
—
$ 90.8

$

$

—
2.7
—
2.7

Total

$ 310.6
4.2
1.6
$ 316.4

2004 Impairments
IAN — During the three and nine months ended September 30, 2004, we recorded goodwill impairment charges of approximately $216.2 and $220.2 at The
Partnership reporting unit, which was comprised of Lowe Worldwide, Draft, Mullen, Dailey & Associates and Berenter Greenhouse & Webster. Our long-term
projections showed previously unanticipated declines in discounted future operating cash flows due to recent client losses, reduced client spending and declining
industry valuation metrics. These discounted future operating cash flow projections caused the estimated fair values of The Partnership to be less than their book
values. The Partnership was subsequently disbanded in the fourth quarter of 2004.
CMG — During both the three and nine months ended September 30, 2004, we recorded goodwill impairment charges of approximately $90.4 at the CMG
reporting unit, which is comprised of Weber Shandwick, Golin Harris, DeVries Public Relations and FutureBrand. The fair value of CMG was adversely affected by
declining industry market valuation metrics, specifically, a decrease in the EBITDA multiples used in the underlying valuation calculations. The impact of the lower
EBITDA multiples caused the calculated fair value of CMG goodwill to be less than the related book value.
Motorsports Contract Termination Costs
As discussed in Note 4 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, during the three months ended September 30, 2004, we recorded a pretax charge of $33.6 related
to a series of agreements with the British Racing Drivers Club regarding the termination of our remaining obligations in the United Kingdom. During the nine months
ended September 30, 2004, we recorded a pretax charge of $113.6 related to a series of agreements with the British Racing Drivers Club and Formula One
Administration
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Limited which release us from certain guarantees and lease obligations in the United Kingdom. We have exited this business and do not anticipate any additional
material charges.
EXPENSES AND OTHER INCOME
For the Three Months
Ended September 30,
2005
2004
(Restated)

Interest expense
Debt prepayment penalty
Interest income
Investment impairments
Other income (expense)
Total

$ (47.2)
(1.4)
21.8
(1.5)
0.9
$ (27.4)

$

$

(42.7)
—
11.1
(33.8)
(0.7)
(66.1)

$ Change

$

$

% Change

(4.5)
(1.4)
10.7
32.3
1.6
38.7

10.5%
96.4%
(95.6)%
(228.6)%
(58.5)%

For the Nine Months
Ended September 30,
2005
2004
(Restated)

$ (137.1)
(1.4)
53.2
(5.1)
20.0
$ (70.4)

$

$

(128.6)
—
31.3
(37.0)
2.8
(131.5)

$ Change

$

$

(8.5)
(1.4)
21.9
31.9
17.2
61.1

% Change

6.6%
70.0%
(86.2)%
614.3%
(46.5)%

Interest Expense
The increase in interest expense of $4.5 and $8.5 during the three and nine months ended September 30, 2005, respectively, was primarily due to waiver and
consent fees incurred for the amendment of our existing debt agreements in 2005 and higher interest rates on newly issued debt when compared to extinguished debt.
Interest Income
The increase in interest income of $10.7 and $21.9 during the three and nine months ended September 30, 2005, respectively, was primarily due to an increase in
interest rates when compared to the prior year.
Investment Impairments
We recorded investment impairments of $1.5 and $33.8 for the three months ended September 30, 2005 and 2004, respectively. We recorded investment
impairments of $5.1 and $37.0 for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 and 2004, respectively. For the nine months ended September 30, 2005, the principal
components of the investment impairments were a $3.6 charge related to a decline in value of certain available-for-sale investments that were determined to be other
than temporary, recorded during the second quarter of 2005, as well as a $1.5 charge related to an impairment of an unconsolidated investment, which was recorded in
the third quarter of 2005. For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2004, the principal component of the investment impairments was a $31.0 charge related
to the impairment of our unconsolidated investment in a German advertising agency, Springer & Jacoby, as a result of a decrease in projected operating results.
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Other Income (Expense)
The following table sets forth the components of other income (expense):
For the Three
Months Ended
September 30,
2005
2004
(Restated)

Gains (losses) on sales of businesses
Gains on sales of available-for-sale securities and miscellaneous investment income
Total other income (expense)

$ 0.1
0.8
$ 0.9

$

For the Nine
Months Ended
September 30,
2005
2004
(Restated)

(1.8)
1.1
(0.7)

$

$ 12.7
7.3
$ 20.0

$
$

(1.2)
4.0
2.8

During the nine months ended September 30, 2005, we sold our remaining equity ownership interest in Delaney Lund Knox Warren & Partners, an agency within
The FCB Group, for a gain of approximately $8.3, which was recorded during the first quarter of 2005. The remaining balance of income from the sales of businesses
as well as investment income relates to a number of immaterial transactions.
OTHER ITEMS
Income Taxes
We recorded an income tax (benefit) of $(29.9) on a pretax loss of $124.2 for the three months ended September 30, 2005. Our effective tax rate was (24.1%). For
the three months ended September 30, 2004, we recorded an income tax provision of $130.0, although we had a pretax loss of $370.9. The difference between the
effective tax rate and statutory rate of 35% is due to state and local taxes and the effect of non-US operations. Several discrete items also impacted the effective tax rate
in 2005. The most significant item negatively impacting the effective tax rate was the establishment of approximately $14.4 of valuation allowances on certain deferred
tax assets, as well as on losses incurred in non-U.S. jurisdictions which receive no benefit. Other discrete items impacting the effective tax rates for 2005 and 2004
were restructuring charges and long-lived asset and investment impairment charges.
We recorded income tax provisions of $14.8 and $131.6 for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 and 2004, respectively, although we had a pretax loss in
each period of $206.8 and $537.1, respectively. The difference between the effective tax rate and statutory rate of 35% is due to state and local taxes and the effect of
non-US operations. Several discrete items also impacted the effective tax rate in 2005. The most significant item negatively impacting the effective tax rate was the
establishment of approximately $60.2 of valuation allowances on certain deferred tax assets, as well as on losses incurred in non-U.S. jurisdictions which receive no
benefit. Other discrete items impacting the effective tax rates for 2005 and 2004 were restructuring charges and long-lived asset and investment impairment charges.

Provision for income taxes

$

Effective tax rate

For the Three Months
Ended September 30,
2005
2004
(Restated)

(29.9)

(24.1)%
43

$

130.0
35.0%

$

For the Nine Months
Ended September 30,
2005
2004
(Restated)

14.8

7.2%

$

131.6
24.5%
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Minority Interest and Unconsolidated Affiliates
For the Three
Months Ended
September 30,
2005
2004
(Restated)

2005

Income applicable to minority interests (net of tax)

$ (4.6)

$

(4.4)

Equity in net income of unconsolidated affiliates (net of tax)

$

$

2.3

2.4

For the Nine
Months Ended
September 30,
2004
(Restated)

$ (9.5)

$

(11.2)

$

$

4.7

5.2

The decrease in income applicable to minority interests during the three months ended September 30, 2005 was minimal. The increase for the nine months ended
September 30, 2005 was primarily due to lower operating results of majority-owned international businesses, primarily in Europe, and the sale of majority-owned
businesses in Latin America.
The increase in equity in net income of unconsolidated affiliates during the three and nine months ended September 30, 2005 was primarily due to increased
operating results, primarily in the US and Latin America.
NET INCOME (LOSS)
For the Three Months
Ended September 30,
2005
2004
(Restated)

Loss from continuing operations
Income from discontinued operations
(net of tax)
Net Loss
Less: preferred stock dividends
Net loss applicable to common
stockholders

$ Change

% Change

For the Nine Months
Ended September 30,
2005
2004
(Restated)

$

(96.5)

$

(503.0)

$

406.5

(80.8)%

$ (225.9)

$

(675.2)

$

—
(96.5)
5.0

$

6.5
(496.5)
5.0

$

(6.5)
400.0
—

(100.0)%
(80.6%)
—

—
$ (225.9)
15.0

$

6.5
(668.7)
14.8

$ (101.5)

$

(501.5)

$

400.0

(79.8)%

$ (240.9)

$

(683.5)

$ Change

$

$

% Change

449.3

(66.5)%

(6.5)
442.8
0.2

(100.0)%
(66.2)%
1.4%

442.6

(64.8)%

Loss from Continuing Operations
For the three months ended September 30, 2005, our loss from continuing operations decreased by $406.5 or 80.8%. For the nine months ended September 30,
2005, our loss from continuing operations decreased by $449.3 or 66.5%. The decrease for the three months ended September 30, 2005 largely resulted from a decrease
in operating expenses of $284.9, driven by lower impairment and restructuring costs, and a decrease in taxes of $159.9, offset by lower revenue of $76.9. The decrease
for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 largely resulted from decreased operating expenses of $301.8, decreases in taxes of $116.8, offset by lower revenue of
$32.6.
Income from Discontinued Operations (net of tax)
In July 2004, we received $10.0 from Taylor Nelson Sofres plc (“TNS”) as a final payment with respect to the sale of NFO, which resulted in a $6.5 gain, net of
tax. The results of NFO are classified as a discontinued operation in accordance with SFAS No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of
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Long Lived Assets, and, accordingly, the results of operations and cash flows have been removed from our results of continuing operations and cash flows for prior
periods.
Segment Results of Operations — Three and Nine Months Ended September 30, 2005 Compared to Three and Nine Months Ended September 30, 2004
As discussed in Note 16 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, we have two reportable segments, our operating divisions, IAN and CMG, in addition to the
Corporate group, at September 30, 2005. The largest segment, Integrated Agency Networks (“IAN”), is comprised of McCann Worldgroup (“McCann”), The FCB
Group (“FCB”), The Lowe Group (“Lowe”), Draft (“Draft”) and our stand-alone agencies. Our stand-alone agencies include Deutsch, Campbell-Ewald, Hill Holiday
and Mullen. IAN also includes our media agencies, Initiative Media and Magna Global which are part of our leading stand-alone agencies, and Universal McCann
which is part of McCann. The second segment, Constituency Management Group (“CMG”), includes Weber Shandwick, DeVries, MWW FutureBrand, GolinHarris,
Jack Morton and Octagon. During the period ended September 30, 2004, we had a third reportable segment comprised of the Motorsports operations, which was sold
during 2004. The following table summarizes revenue and operating income by segment:
For the Three Months
Ended September 30,
2005
2004
(Restated)

Revenue:
IAN
CMG
Motorsports
Consolidated revenue
Segment operating income (loss):
IAN
CMG
Motorsports
Corporate and other

$ 1,215.5
226.3
0.4
$ 1,442.2

$

$

$

$

(37.4)
15.3
(0.2)
(74.7)

$ Change

1,256.5
226.0
36.6
1,519.1

$

(41.0)
0.3
(36.2)
(76.9)

(3.3)%
0.1%
(98.9)%
(5.1)%

(109.8)
(10.4)
(0.8)
(13.5)

(151.7)%
(40.5)%
(133.3)%
22.1%

$

72.4
25.7
0.6
(61.2)

$

For the Nine Months
Ended September 30,
2005
2004
(Restated)

% Change

$ 3,723.1
663.6
2.0
$ 4,388.7

$

$

$

3,699.2
674.9
47.2
4,421.3

$

41.3
24.7
1.0
(212.4)

$ Change

$
$

218.9
54.0
(12.1)
(169.8)

$

% Change

23.9
(11.3)
(45.2)
(32.6)

0.6%
(1.7)%
(95.8)%
(0.7)%

(177.6)
(29.3)
13.1
(42.6)

(81.1)%
(54.3)%
(108.3)%
25.1%

For the Three Months Ended September 30,

Reconciliation to segment
operating income:
Consolidated operating income
(loss)
Less adjustments:
Restructuring charges
Motorsports contract
termination costs
Long lived asset impairment
and other charges:
Segment operating income

IAN

CMG

2005
Motorsports

$ (36.6)

$ 14.7

$

(0.2)

Corporate

$

(74.7)

Consolidated

$

(96.8)

IAN

CMG

$ (152.2)

$ (58.4)

1.5

(0.6)

—

—

0.9

(8.2)

6.7

—

—

—

—

—

—

—

(0.7)
$ (37.4)

—
$ 15.3

$

—
(0.2)

$

—
(74.7)

(0.7)
$

45

(216.4)
72.4

(90.8)
$ 25.7

2004
Motorsports

$

(33.4)

Corporate

$

—
(33.6)
$

(0.4)
0.6

$

(60.8)

Consolidated

$

(304.8)

0.4

(1.1)

—

(33.6)

—
(61.2)

(307.6)
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For the Nine Months Ended September 30,
2005

Reconciliation to segment
operating income:
Consolidated operating income
(loss)
Less adjustments:
Restructuring charges
Motorsports contract
termination costs
Long lived asset impairment
and other charges:
Segment operating income

2004

IAN

CMG

Motorsports

$ 47.4

$ 27.0

$

6.8

2.3

—

0.6

—

—

—

—

—
$ 24.7

—
1.0

(0.7)
$ 41.3

1.0

$

Corporate

$

$

Consolidated

(211.8)

$

(136.4)

IAN

CMG

$ (45.1)

$ (58.2)

(41.1)

(21.4)

9.7
—

—
(212.4)

—

(0.7)

(222.9)
$ 218.9

Motorsports

$

(128.4)

$

—

—
(90.8)
$ 54.0

Corporate

$

$

(405.6)

(4.1)

(113.6)
(2.7)
(12.1)

(173.9)

Consolidated

—
$

—
(169.8)

(66.6)
(113.6)
(316.4)

INTEGRATED AGENCY NETWORKS (“IAN”)
REVENUE
The components of the 2005 change were as follows:
Total
Three Months Ended

$

September 30, 2004 (Restated)

$ 1,256.5

Foreign currency changes
Net acquisitions/divestitures
Organic
Total change
September 30, 2005

12.7
(11.8)
(41.9)
(41.0)
$ 1,215.5

% Change

Domestic
% Change

$

$ 725.2
1.0%
(0.9)%
(3.3)%
(3.3)%

—
(4.6)
(31.8)
(36.4)
$ 688.8

% of Total

$

57.7%

$ 531.3

56.7%

12.7
(7.2)
(10.1)
(4.6)
$ 526.7

—
(0.6)%
(4.4)%
(5.0)%

International
% Change

% of Total

42.3%
2.4%
(1.4)%
(1.9)%
(0.9)%
43.3%

IAN experienced a net decrease in revenue as compared to 2004 of $41.0, or 3.3%, which was comprised of an organic decrease in revenue of $41.9 and a decrease
attributable to net acquisitions and divestitures of $11.8, partially offset by an increase in foreign currency exchange rate changes of $12.7. The increase due to foreign
currency was primarily attributable to the strengthening of the Brazilian Real in relation to the US Dollar, which mainly affected the results of McCann, FCB and
Lowe. This increase was offset by the net effect of acquisitions and divestitures, primarily related to the disposition of Transworld Marketing during 2004, offset by a
2004 acquisition at McCann.
The organic decrease in revenue was primarily driven by McCann and Deutsch, partially offset by an increase at Draft. At McCann, the organic decrease in revenue
was a result of client losses and lower revenue from existing clients primarily at the US and European agencies. The decrease also related to the timing of revenue
recognition which was deferred in the current period primarily due to lack of persuasive evidence of an arrangement. We expect to recognize this revenue in the fourth
quarter. Deutsch experienced a decline in revenues primarily due to the loss of several clients and decreased revenue from continuing clients, partially offset by new
client wins. Draft experienced growth mainly in the US and UK due to client wins and additional revenue from existing clients.
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The components of the 2005 change were as follows:
Total
Nine Months Ended

$

September 30, 2004 (Restated)

$ 3,699.2

Foreign currency changes
Net acquisitions/ divestitures
Organic
Total change
September 30, 2005

49.5
(28.5)
2.9
23.9
$ 3,723.1

% Change

Domestic
% Change

$

$ 2,095.1
1.3%
(0.8)%
0.1%
0.6%

—
(8.5)
2.4
(6.1)
$ 2,089.0

% of Total

International
% Change

$

56.6%

$ 1,604.1

56.1%

49.5
(20.0)
0.5
30.0
$ 1,634.1

—
(0.4)%
0.1%
(0.3)%

% of Total

43.4%
3.1%
(1.2)%
0.0%
1.9%
43.9%

IAN experienced a net increase in revenue as compared to 2004 of $23.9, or 0.6%, which was comprised of an increase in foreign currency exchange rate changes
of $49.5 and organic growth in revenue of $2.9, partially offset by a decrease attributable to net acquisitions and divestitures of $28.5. The increase due to foreign
currency rate changes was primarily attributable to the strengthening of the Brazilian Real in relation to the US Dollar, which mainly affected the results of McCann,
FCB and Lowe. The net effect of acquisitions and divestitures resulted largely from the disposition of Transworld Marketing during 2004, offset by a 2004 acquisition
at McCann.
The organic increase in revenue was primarily driven by Draft, Mullen and McCann, partially offset by decreases at Deutsch, Lowe and FCB. Draft experienced
growth mainly in the US and UK due to client wins and additional revenue from existing clients. At Mullen, the organic change in revenue was a result of client wins
and additional revenue from existing clients in the US. At McCann, the organic increase in revenue was as a result of client wins and additional revenue from existing
clients primarily in the US and, to a lesser extent, European agencies. Deutsch and Lowe both experienced a decline in revenues primarily due to lost clients and a
reduction in revenue from existing clients. In the case of Deutsch, revenue decline was offset by new client wins. FCB experienced a decline in revenues primarily due
to lost clients, and a decrease in revenue from existing clients, partially offset by client wins. The decrease at FCB also related to the timing of revenue recognition
which was deferred in the current period primarily due to unmet revenue recognition requirements, including lack of persuasive evidence. We expect to recognize some
of this revenue in the fourth quarter.
SEGMENT OPERATING INCOME
For the Three
Months Ended
September 30,
2005
2004
(Restated)

Segment operating income
Operating margin

$ (37.4)
(3.1)%

$

72.4

$ Change

$

% Change

(109.8)

(151.7)%

5.8%

For the Nine
Months Ended
September 30,
2005
2004
(Restated)

$ 41.3
1.1%

$

218.9

$ Change

$

(177.6)

% Change

(81.1)%

5.9%

Three Months Ended
For the three months ended September 30, 2005, IAN operating income decreased by $109.8, or 151.7%, which was the result of a decrease in revenue of $41.0, an
increase in salaries and related expenses of $42.0 and increased office and general expenses of $26.8.
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Decreased segment operating income, excluding the impact of foreign currency and net effects of acquisitions and divestitures, was primarily driven by decreases at
McCann, FCB, Lowe, and Deutsch. Decreases in operating income at McCann was due to lower revenues coupled with higher salaries to support business growth in
certain markets, increased severance expense due to changes in management in several markets, and higher professional fees. Operating income decreases at FCB were
due to higher salaries and related expenses as well as professional fees. Operating results decreased at Lowe due to lower revenue and higher severance expense due to
terminations. At Deutsch lower operating income resulted from a decline in revenue offset by lower salaries and incentive compensation expenses.
Nine Months Ended
For the nine months ended September 30, 2005, IAN operating income decreased by $177.6, or 81.1%, which was the result of an increase in revenue of $23.9,
offset by an increase in salaries and related expenses of $160.8 and increased office and general expenses of $40.7.
The decrease in IAN’s operating income, excluding the impact of foreign currency and net effects of acquisitions and divestitures, was primarily driven by
decreased operating income at FCB, McCann, Lowe, and Deutsch, offset slightly by an increase at Draft. Operating income decreases at FCB were due to higher
salaries and related expenses as well as professional fees. The operating income decrease at McCann was caused by increased salary and related expenses, partially
offset by the revenue increases. Both Lowe and Deutsch experienced lower revenues as compared to the prior year, as business growth declined. At Lowe, operating
results were further affected by higher severance expenses whereas at Deutsch, lower salaries and incentive compensation expense impacted operating results.
Offsetting these decreases was an increase in operating income at Draft resulting from increased revenues.
CONSTITUENCY MANAGEMENT GROUP (“CMG”)
REVENUE
The components of the 2005 change were as follows:
Total
Three Months Ended

September 30, 2004 (Restated)
Foreign currency changes
Net acquisitions/divestitures
Organic
Total change
September 30, 2005

$ Change

$

226.0

$

0.7
(2.2)
1.8
0.3
226.3

% Change

$ Change

$

141.3

$

—
(0.2)
(11.8)
(12.0)
129.3

0.3%
(1.0)%
0.8%
0.1%

Domestic
% Change

% of Total

62.5%

$ Change

$

84.7

$

0.7
(2.0)
13.6
12.3
97.0

0.0%
(0.1)%
(8.4)%
(8.5)%
57.1%

International
% Change

% of Total

37.5%
0.8%
(2.4)%
16.1%
14.5%
42.9%

For the three months ended September 30, 2005, CMG experienced a net increase in revenue as compared to 2004 of $0.3, or 0.1%, which was comprised of an
organic revenue increase of $1.8 and positive foreign currency exchange rate changes of $0.7 partially offset by decreases attributable to net acquisitions and
divestitures of $2.2. The net effect of acquisitions and divestitures primarily related to the disposition of two small businesses in 2005 and 2004, respectively.
The organic increase in revenue was due to an increase in the public relations and international events production services businesses, offset by a decrease in the
domestic events production services and sports marketing businesses.
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The components of the 2005 change were as follows:
Total
Nine Months Ended

$ Change

September 30, 2004 (Restated)
Foreign currency changes
Net acquisitions/divestitures
Organic
Total change
September 30, 2005

$

674.9

$

3.7
(10.1)
(4.9)
(11.3)
663.6

% Change

$ Change

$

431.2

$

—
(5.2)
(30.2)
(35.4)
395.8

0.5%
(1.5)%
(0.7)%
(1.7)%

Domestic
% Change

% of Total

International
% Change

$ Change

63.9%

$

243.7

$

3.7
(4.9)
25.3
24.1
267.8

0.0%
(1.2)%
(7.0)%
(8.2)%
59.6%

% of Total

36.1%
1.5%
(2.0)%
10.4%
9.9%
40.4%

For the nine months ended September 30, 2005, CMG experienced a net decrease in revenue as compared to 2004 of $11.3, or 1.7%, which was largely comprised
of decreases attributable to net acquisitions and divestitures of $10.1 and organic revenue decreases of $4.9, partially offset by positive foreign currency exchange rate
changes of $3.7. The net effect of acquisitions and divestitures primarily related to the disposition of two and three small businesses in 2005 and 2004, respectively.
The organic decline in revenue was due primarily to declines in the domestic branding and events production services businesses. These declines were offset by
growth in the public relations business worldwide and events production services business internationally in Europe and Australia.
SEGMENT OPERATING INCOME
For the Three
Months Ended
September 30,
2005
2004
(Restated)

Segment operating income
Operating margin

$ 15.3
6.8%

$

25.7

$ Change

$

% Change

(10.4)

(40.5)%

11.4%

For the Nine
Months Ended
September 30,
2005
2004
(Restated)

$ 24.7
3.7%

$

54.0

$ Change

$

(29.3)

% Change

(54.3)%

8.0%

Three Months Ended
For the three months ended September 30, 2005, CMG operating income decreased by $10.4, or 40.5%, which was the result of an increase in revenue of $0.3 and
increased salaries and related expenses of $2.6, and office and general expenses of $8.1.
The decrease in segment operating income, excluding the impact of foreign currency and net effects of acquisitions and divestitures, was primarily driven by higher
costs for salaries and related expenses. Additional costs incurred are attributable to increased headcount in the growing public relations business. Segment operating
income was positively impacted by $5.2 recorded as a year to date adjustment for the corporate allocation of certain incentive plan expenses.
Nine Months Ended
For the nine months ended September 30, 2005, CMG’s operating income decreased by $29.3, or 54.3%, which was the result of a decrease in revenue of $11.3,
increased salaries and related expenses of $14.6 and office and general expenses of $3.4.
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The decrease in segment operating income, excluding the impact of foreign currency rate and net effects of acquisitions and divestitures, was primarily driven by
higher costs for salaries and related expenses. Additional costs incurred are attributable to increased headcount in the growing public relations business.
CORPORATE AND OTHER
Certain corporate and other charges are reported as a separate line within total segment operating income and include corporate office expenses and shared service
center expenses, as well as certain other centrally managed expenses which are not fully allocated to operating divisions, as shown in the table below. Salaries and
related expenses includes salaries, pension, bonus and medical and dental insurance expenses for corporate office employees. Professional fees include costs related to
internal control compliance and remediation, cost of restatement efforts, financial statement audits, legal, information technology and other consulting fees, which are
engaged and managed through the corporate office. Professional fees also include the cost of temporary financial professionals associated with work on our restatement
activities during 2005. Rent and depreciation includes rental expense and depreciation of leasehold improvements for properties occupied by corporate office
employees. Corporate insurance expense includes the cost for fire, liability and automobile premiums. Bank fees relate to cash management activity administered by
the corporate office. The amounts allocated to operating divisions are calculated monthly based on a formula that uses the weighted average net revenues of the
operating unit. Amounts allocated also include specific charges for information technology related projects which are allocated based on utilization. The majority of the
Corporate costs, including most of the costs associated with internal control compliance and remediation, are not allocated back to operating segments. The following
expenses are included in Corporate & Other:
For the Three
Months Ended
September 30,
2005
2004
(Restated)

Salaries, benefits and related expenses
Professional fees
Rent and depreciation
Corporate insurance
Bank fees
Other
Amounts allocated to operating divisions
Total Corporate and other

$ 39.6
60.3
12.3
6.2
0.5
3.8
(48.0)
$ 74.7

$

$

43.9
28.1
8.9
8.3
0.3
5.7
(34.0)
61.2

$ Change

$

$

For the Nine
Months Ended
September 30,
2005
2004
(Restated)

% Change

(4.3)
32.2
3.4
(2.1)
0.2
(1.9)
(14.0)
13.5

(9.8)%
114.6%
38.2%
(25.3)%
66.7%
(33.3)%
41.2%
22.1%

$

131.4
142.9
34.6
19.8
1.6
6.9
(124.8)
$ 212.4

$

$

116.9
87.1
27.9
23.7
2.0
9.2
(97.0)
169.8

$ Change

$

$

14.5
55.8
6.7
(3.9)
(0.4)
(2.3)
(27.8)
42.6

% Change

12.4%
64.1%
24.0%
(16.5)%
(20.0)%
(25.0)%
28.7%
25.1%

The increase in corporate and other expense of $13.5 or 22.1% for the three months ended September 30, 2005 is primarily related to an increase in professional
fees as a result of costs associated with preparing for compliance with the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, costs associated with the restatement process and related audit costs.
Amounts allocated to operating divisions primarily increased due to the implementation of new information technology related projects and the consolidation of
information technology support staff, the costs of which are now being allocated back to operating divisions.
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For the nine months ended September 30, 2005, corporate and other expense increase of $42.6 or 25.1% is primarily related to an increase in professional fees and
salaries expense. The increase in salary expenses was the result of additional staffing in continuing operations to improve the accounting and control environment, and
develop shared services. The increased professional fees are the result of costs associated with preparing for compliance with the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, costs associated
with the restatement process, and related audit costs. Amounts allocated to operating divisions primarily increased due to the implementation of new information
technology related projects and the consolidation of information technology support staff, the costs of which are now being allocated back to operating divisions.
LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
CASH FLOW OVERVIEW
Operating Cash Flow
Our cash used by operating activities was $365.1 for the nine months ended September 30, 2005, compared to $108.4 for the nine months ended September 30,
2004. The increase in cash used by operating activities for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 was primarily attributable to lower operational earnings levels in
2005 and the year to date change in liabilities as compared to the prior year.
We conduct media buying on behalf of clients, which affects our working capital and operating cash flow. In most of our businesses, we collect funds from our
clients which we use, on their behalf, to pay production costs and media costs. The amounts involved substantially exceed our revenues, and the current assets and
current liabilities on our balance sheet reflect these pass-through arrangements. Our assets include both cash received and accounts receivable from customers for these
pass-through arrangements, while our liabilities include amounts owed on behalf of customers to media and production suppliers. Generally, we pay production and
media charges after we have received funds from our clients, and our risk from client nonpayment has historically not been significant.
We manage substantially all our domestic cash and liquidity centrally through the corporate treasury department. Each day, domestic agencies with excess funds
invest these funds with corporate treasury and domestic agencies that require funding will borrow funds from corporate treasury. The corporate treasury department
aggregates the net domestic cash position on a daily basis. The net position is either invested or borrowed. Given the amount of cash on hand, we have not had shortterm domestic borrowings over the past two years.
Outside the United States, some of the countries in which we have a large presence have cash pooling structures through which we manage cash and liquidity.
Typically, excess funds are invested with our global cash pool. Likewise, country-based cash pools that require funding will borrow from the global cash pool or from
local credit facilities. Any deficiencies in the global cash pool are typically funded by the corporate treasury department. Agencies which are not included in a cash
pooling structure may have the ability to access local currency lines of credit, or can be funded by the corporate treasury department. This structure enables us to reduce
our consolidated debt levels and minimize interest expense as well as assist with our foreign currency management.
Funding Requirements
Our most significant funding requirements include: non-cancelable operating lease obligations, capital expenditures, payments in respect of past acquisitions,
interest payments, preferred stock dividends, and taxes. We have not paid dividends on our common stock since 2002.
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We have no scheduled maturities of long-term debt until 2008, as a result of transactions undertaken in 2005. Our outstanding debt is described below under LongTerm Debt. In July 2005 we refinanced $250.0 of debt through July 2008 as described below under Redemption and Repurchase of Long-Term Debt.
Our capital expenditures are primarily to upgrade computer and telecommunications systems and to modernize offices. Our principal bank credit facility limits the
amounts we can spend on capital expenditures in any calendar year to $210.0. Our capital expenditures were $99.2 for the nine months ended September 30, 2005.
We are required to post letters of credit primarily to support commitments to purchase media placements primarily in locations outside the U.S or satisfy other
obligations. We generally obtain these letters of credit from our principal bank syndicate under the credit facilities described under Credit Arrangements below. The
outstanding amount of letters of credit was $157.4 and $165.4 as of September 30, 2005 and December 31, 2004, respectively. These letters of credit have not been
drawn upon in recent years.
Sources of Funds
At September 30, 2005 our total of cash and cash equivalents plus short-term marketable securities was $1,348.7. The total was $1,970.4 at December 31, 2004.
We have financed ourselves through access to the capital markets by issuing debt securities, convertible preferred stock and common stock. Our outstanding debt
securities are described under Long-Term Debt and Convertible Senior Notes below. As a result of the disclaimer of opinion by PwC on Management’s Assessment on
Internal Control over Financial Reporting (see Item 9A, Controls and Procedures in our 2004 Annual Report on Form 10-K/ A), the SEC considers our SEC filings not
to be current for purposes of certain of the SEC’s rules. As a result, we are unable to use “short-form” registration (registration that allows us to incorporate by
reference our Form 10-K/ A, Form 10-Q and other SEC reports into our registration statements) or, for most purposes, shelf registration, until twelve complete months
have passed after we file an annual report containing an audit report on internal control over financial reporting that does not disclaim an opinion.
In July 2005, we issued $250.0 of Floating Rate Notes due 2008 in a placement to refinance maturing debt, as described below. In October 2005 we issued
0.525 shares of Series B Cumulative Convertible Perpetual Preferred Stock at an aggregate price of $525.0 with the proceeds to be used for general corporate purposes
as described below under Convertible Preferred Stock.
We have committed and uncommitted credit lines, and the terms of our revolving credit facility are described below. We have not drawn on our committed facilities
over the past two years, although we use them to issue letters of credit, as described above. We maintain our committed credit facilities primarily as stand-by short-term
liquidity. We use uncommitted credit lines for working capital needs at some of our operations outside the United States. If we lose access to these credit lines, we may
be required to provide funding directly to some overseas operations.
Liquidity Outlook
We expect our operating cash flow and cash on hand to be sufficient to meet our anticipated operating requirements for the next twelve months. We have no
significant scheduled amounts of long-term debt due until 2008. We continue to have a level of cash and cash equivalents that we consider to be conservative,
particularly after receiving proceeds of approximately $507.3 from our offering of Series B
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Preferred Stock in October 2005. We consider this approach to be important as we address the consequences of the restatement, including increased cash requirements
resulting, among other things, from the liabilities we have recognized in the restatement and from higher professional fees. We do not anticipate raising additional
financing in the near term, although we regularly evaluate market conditions that would permit us to raise additional financing on favorable terms, in order to enhance
our financial flexibility.
Substantially all of our operating cash flow is generated by the agencies. Our liquid assets are held primarily at the holding company level, but also at our larger
subsidiaries. The legal or contractual restrictions on our ability to transfer funds within the group, whether in the form of dividends, loans or advances, do not
significantly reduce our financial flexibility.
FINANCING
Long-Term Debt
A summary of our long-term debt is as follows:
September 30,
2005

7.875% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2005
Floating Rate Senior Unsecured Notes due 2008
5.40% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2009 (less unamortized discount of $0.3)
7.25% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2011
6.25% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2014 (less unamortized discount of $0.9)
4.50% Convertible Senior Notes due 2023
Other notes payable and capitalized leases
Total long-term debt
Less current portion
Long-term debt, excluding current portion

$

$

—
250.0
249.7
499.1
350.3
800.0
40.2
2,189.3
5.3
2,184.0

December 31,
2004

$

$

255.0
—
249.7
500.0
347.3
800.0
42.1
2,194.1
258.1
1,936.0

Redemption and Repurchase of Long-Term Debt
In August 2005, we redeemed the remainder of the outstanding 7.875% Senior Unsecured Notes with an aggregate principal amount of $250.0 at maturity at an
aggregate price of approximately $258.6, which included the principal amount of the Notes plus accrued interest to the redemption date. To redeem these Notes we
used the proceeds from the sale and issuance in July 2005 of $250.0 Floating Rate Notes due in July 2008.
Convertible Senior Notes
The 4.50% Convertible Senior Notes (“4.50% Notes”) are convertible to common stock at a conversion price of $12.42 per share, subject to adjustment in specified
circumstances. They are convertible at any time if the average price of our common stock for 20 trading days immediately preceding the conversion date is greater than
or equal to a specified percentage, beginning at 120% in 2003 and declining 0.5% each year until it reaches 110% at maturity, of the conversion price. They are also
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convertible, regardless of the price of our common stock, if: (i) we call the 4.50% Notes for redemption; (ii) we make specified distributions to shareholders; (iii) we
become a party to a consolidation, merger or binding share exchange pursuant to which our common stock would be converted into cash or property (other than
securities) or (iv) the credit ratings assigned to the 4.50% Notes by any two of Moody’s Investors Service, Standard & Poor’s and Fitch Ratings are lower than Ba2, BB
and BB, respectively, or the 4.50% Notes are no longer rated by at least two of these ratings services. Because of our current credit ratings, the 4.50% Notes are
currently convertible into approximately 64.4 shares of our common stock.
We, at the investors’ option, may be required to redeem the 4.50% Notes for cash on March 15, 2008 and may also be required to redeem the 4.50% Notes at the
investors’ option on March 15, 2013 and March 15, 2018, for cash or common stock or a combination of both, at our election. Additionally, investors may require us to
redeem the 4.50% Notes in the event of certain change of control events that occur prior to March 15, 2008, for cash or common stock or a combination of both, at our
election. If at any time on or after March 13, 2003 we pay cash dividends on our common stock, we will pay contingent interest in an amount equal to 100% of the per
share cash dividend paid on the common stock multiplied by the number of shares of common stock issuable upon conversion of the 4.50% Notes. At our option, we
may redeem the 4.50% Notes on or after September 15, 2009 for cash. The redemption price in each of these instances will be 100% of the principal amount of the
notes being redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any. The 4.50% Notes also provide for an additional “make-whole” adjustment to the conversion rate in the
event of a change of control meeting specified conditions.
Credit Arrangements
We have committed and uncommitted lines of credit with various banks that permit borrowings at variable interest rates. As of September 30, 2005 and
December 31, 2004, there were no borrowings under our committed facilities, however, there were borrowings under the uncommitted facilities made by several of our
international subsidiaries totaling $61.4 and $67.8, respectively. We have guaranteed the repayment of some of these borrowings by our subsidiaries.
Our primary bank credit agreement is a three-year revolving credit facility (“Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility”). The Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility
expires on May 9, 2007 and, as amended, provides for borrowings of up to $500.0, of which $200.0 is available for the issuance of letters of credit. Our $250.0 364Day Revolving Credit Facility expired on September 30, 2005.
The Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility was amended and restated on September 27, 2005 and amended as of October 17, 2005 to increase the amount that we
may borrow under the facility by $50.0 to $500.0 and to add a lender. On November 7, 2005, we amended the Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility, effective as of
September 30, 2005, to amend the financial covenants for the period ended September 30, 2005 and extend the period during which long-lived asset and impairment
charges in an aggregate amount not to exceed $500.0 may be recognized but not included in the calculation of EBITDA. For a description of prior waivers and
amendments, see Note 11 to the Consolidated Financial Statements in our 2004 Annual Report on Form 10-K/ A.
The current terms of our Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility do not permit us: (i) to make cash acquisitions in excess of $50.0 until October 2006, or thereafter in
excess of $50.0 until expiration of the agreement in May 2007, subject to increases equal to the net cash proceeds received during the applicable period from any
disposition of assets or any business; (ii) to make capital expenditures in excess of $210.0 annually; (iii) to repurchase our common stock or to declare or pay dividends
on our capital stock, except that we may declare or pay dividends in shares of our common stock, declare or pay cash dividends on our
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preferred stock, and repurchase our capital stock in connection with the exercise of options by our employees or with proceeds contemporaneously received from an
issue of new shares of our capital stock; and (iv) to incur new debt at our subsidiaries, other than unsecured debt incurred in the ordinary course of business, which may
not exceed $10.0 in the aggregate with respect to our US subsidiaries.
The Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility sets forth revised financial covenants. These require that, as of the fiscal quarter ended September 30, 2005 and each
fiscal quarter thereafter, we maintain:
(i) an interest coverage ratio of not less than that set forth opposite the corresponding quarter in the table below:
Fiscal Quarter Ending

Ratio

September 30, 2005
December 31, 2005
March 31, 2006
June 30, 2006
September 30, 2006
December 31, 2006
March 31, 2007

1.95 to 1
1.75 to 1
1.85 to 1
1.45 to 1
1.75 to 1
2.15 to 1
2.50 to 1

(ii) a debt to EBITDA ratio of not greater than that set forth opposite the corresponding quarter in the table below:
Fiscal Quarter Ending

Ratio

September 30, 2005
December 31, 2005
March 31, 2006
June 30, 2006
September 30, 2006
December 31, 2006
March 31, 2007

5.70 to 1
6.30 to 1
5.65 to 1
6.65 to 1
5.15 to 1
4.15 to 1
3.90 to 1

and (iii) minimum levels of EBITDA for the four fiscal quarters then ended of not less than that set forth opposite the corresponding quarter in the table below:
Four Fiscal Quarters Ending

Amount

September 30, 2005
December 31, 2005
March 31, 2006
June 30, 2006
September 30, 2006
December 31, 2006
March 31, 2007

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

400.0
360.0
400.0
340.0
440.0
545.0
585.0

The terms used in these ratios, including EBITDA, interest coverage and debt, are subject to specific definitions set forth in the agreement. Under the definition set
forth in the Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility, EBITDA is determined by adding to net income or loss the following items: interest expense,
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income tax expense, depreciation expense, amortization expense, and certain specified cash payments and non-cash charges subject to limitations on time and amount
set forth in the agreement.
We have in the past been required to seek and have obtained amendments and waivers of the financial covenants under our committed bank facilities. There can be
no assurance that we will be in compliance with these covenants in future periods. If we do not comply and are unable to obtain the necessary amendments or waivers
at that time, we would be unable to borrow or obtain additional letters of credit under the Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility and could choose to terminate the
facility and cash collateralize any outstanding letters of credit. The lenders under the Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility would also have the right to terminate the
facility, accelerate any outstanding principal and require us to provide a cash deposit in an amount equal to the total amount of outstanding letters of credit. The
outstanding amount of letters of credit was $157.4 as of September 30, 2005. We have not drawn under the Three-Year Credit Facility over the past two years, and we
do not currently expect to draw under it. So long as no amounts are outstanding under the Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility to accelerate, termination of the facility
would not trigger the cross-acceleration provisions of our public debt.
Credit Agency Ratings
On September 30, 2005, Moody’s Investors Service downgraded our long-term debt credit rating from Baa3 with negative outlook to Ba1 with negative outlook
and removed us from credit watch. On September 30, 2005, Standard & Poor’s downgraded our rating from BB- with negative outlook to B+ with negative outlook.
On October 20, 2005, Standard & Poor’s removed us from credit watch. On October 13, 2005, Fitch Ratings reaffirmed its rating of B+, changed their outlook from
negative to stable, and removed us from credit watch. A downgrade in our credit ratings could adversely affect our ability to access capital and would likely result in
more stringent covenants and higher interest rates under the terms of any new indebtedness.
Convertible Preferred Stock
We currently have two series of convertible preferred stock outstanding: our 5.375% Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock and our 5.25% Series B
Cumulative Convertible Perpetual Preferred Stock (“Series B Preferred Stock”).
On October 24, 2005, we completed a private offering of 0.525 shares of our Series B Preferred Stock at an aggregate offering price of $525.0. The initial
purchasers have an overallotment option to purchase an additional 0.075 shares, which expires on November 18, 2005. The net proceeds from the sale of the Series B
Preferred Stock were approximately $507.3 after deducting discounts to the initial purchasers and the estimated expenses of the offering. We intend to use the net
proceeds from the offering for general corporate purposes.
The Series B Preferred Stock carries a dividend yield of 5.25%. Annual dividends of $52.50 on each share of Series B Preferred Stock are payable quarterly in cash
or, if certain conditions are met, in common stock, at our option on January 15th, April 15th, July 15th and October 15th of each year. Dividends are cumulative from
the date of issuance and are payable on each payment date to the extent that we are in compliance with our credit facility, assets are legally available to pay dividends
and our Board of Directors or an authorized committee of our board declares a dividend payable. The dividend rate will be increased by 1.0% and all series of our
preferred stock then outstanding will have the right to elect two additional directors to the board if we do not pay dividends on the Series B Preferred Stock for six
quarterly periods (whether consecutive or not). The dividend rate will be similarly increased if we do not
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file our periodic reports with the SEC within the 15 days of the required filing date during the first two year period following the closing of the offering.
Each share of the Series B Preferred Stock is convertible at the option of the holder at any time into 73.1904 shares (actual number of shares) of our common stock,
subject to adjustment upon the occurrence of certain events, which represents a conversion price of approximately $13.66, representing a conversion premium of
approximately 30% over our closing stock price on October 18, 2005 of $10.51 per share. On or after October 15, 2010, each share of the Series B Preferred Stock may
be converted at our option if the closing price of our common stock multiplied by the conversion rate then in effect equals or exceeds 130% of the liquidation
preference of $1,000 per share for 20 trading days during any consecutive 30 trading day period. The holders of the Series B Preferred Stock will have no voting rights
except as set forth in the Certificate of Designations of the Series B Preferred Stock or as otherwise required by Delaware law from time to time. Holders of the
Series B Preferred Stock will be entitled to an adjustment to the conversion rate if they convert their shares in connection with a fundamental change meeting certain
specified conditions.
The Series B Preferred Stock is, with respect to payments of dividends and rights upon liquidation, winding up or dissolution, junior to all of our existing and future
debt obligations, on a parity with our 5.375% Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock and senior to our common stock. There are no registration rights with
respect to the Series B Preferred Stock, shares of our common stock issuable upon conversion thereof or any shares of our common stock that may be delivered in
connection with a dividend payment.
DERIVATIVES AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES
In January 2005, we entered into an interest rate swap which synthetically converted $150.0 of fixed rate debt to floating rates. The interest rate swap effectively
converted $150.0 of the $500.0, 7.25% Senior Unsecured Notes due August 2011 to floating rate debt and matures on the same day the debt is due. Under the terms of
the interest rate swap agreement we paid a floating interest rate, based on one-month LIBOR plus a spread of 297.0 basis points, and receive the fixed interest rate of
the underlying bond being hedged.
On May 25, 2005, we terminated our three long-term interest rate swap agreements covering the $350.0, 6.25% Senior Unsecured Notes due November 2014 and
our long-term interest rate swap agreement covering the $150.0 of the $500.0, 7.25% Senior Unsecured Notes due August 2011, described above. In connection with
the termination, our net cash receipts were approximately $1.1, which will be recorded as an offset to interest expense over the remaining life of the related debt.
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
In our 2004 Annual Report, we described numerous material weaknesses in our internal control over financial reporting and concluded that our internal control over
financial reporting was not effective as of December 31, 2004. See Management’s Assessment of Internal Control Over Financial Reporting, in Item 8, Consolidated
Financial Statements and Supplementary Data, of our 2004 Annual Report on Form 10-K/ A. Each of our material weaknesses results in more than a remote likelihood
that a material misstatement in our annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected.
We are in the process of developing and implementing remedial measures to address the material weaknesses in our internal control over financial reporting.
However, because of our decentralized structure and our many disparate accounting systems of varying quality and sophistication, we have extensive work
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remaining to remedy these material weaknesses. While we continue to make progress, we have yet to complete the formal work plan for remedying the identified
material weaknesses. At present, there can be no assurance as to when the remediation plan will be completed or when it will be implemented, but we expect that the
remediation of our material weaknesses will extend into 2006 and possibly beyond. Until our remedial efforts are completed, we will continue to incur the expenses
and management burdens associated with the manual procedures and additional resources required to prepare our consolidated financial statements. We discuss the
risks arising from these circumstances in Item 1, Business — Risk Factors, in our 2004 Annual Report on Form 10-K/ A.
The report of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP (“PwC”), our independent registered public accounting firm, on our internal control over financial reporting disclaims
an opinion on management’s assessment and on the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2004. Until we file an annual
report containing an audit report on our internal control over financial reporting that does not disclaim an opinion on our assessment or on the effectiveness of our
internal control over financial reporting, we are subject to certain limitations under the US federal securities laws as further described in Item 1, Business — Risk
Factors, in our 2004 Annual Report on Form 10-K/ A.
RESTATEMENT
On September 30, 2005, we filed our 2004 Annual Report on Form 10-K and our Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the first and second quarters of 2005. These
filings had been delayed because of the extensive additional work necessary to compensate for material weaknesses in our internal control over financial reporting and
to complete a restatement of our previously reported financial statements. On October 17, 2005, we amended our 2004 Annual Report by filing a Form 10-K/ A to
correct certain matters.
In our 2004 Annual Report on Form 10-K/ A, we restated our financial statements and other financial information for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002,
2001 and 2000 and for the quarters ended March 31, June 30 and September 30 of 2004 and 2003. The restatement also affected periods prior to 2000, which is
reflected as an adjustment to opening retained earnings as of January 1, 2000. The restatement adjustments relate to errors in accounting for revenue, acquisitions,
leases, international compensation arrangements and goodwill impairment, as well as the results of internal investigations into employee misconduct and other
miscellaneous adjustments. In connection with the restatement:
• We recognized total restatement adjustments as of September 30, 2004, the date for which we last published financial statements prior to the September 30, 2005
restatement, of approximately $550.0, or 27.5% of the previously reported September 30, 2004 stockholders’ equity balance.
• We recorded additional liabilities for vendor discounts or credits, internal investigations and international compensation agreements which amount to $242.3,
$114.8 (including $37.5 of additional vendor discounts or credits) and $40.3, respectively, as of December 31, 2004. These amounts are estimates as of such date
of our liabilities that we believe are sufficient to cover the obligations that we may have to our clients, vendors and various authorities in the jurisdictions
involved. We estimate that we will pay approximately $250.0 related to these liabilities over the next 24 months. No material payments have been made through
September 30, 2005.
• We disclosed the results of certain internal investigations into employee misconduct. Some of these investigations revealed instances of both unintentional errors
in our accounting as well as the deliberate falsification of accounting records. The instances of deliberate falsification included evasion of taxes in certain
jurisdictions outside the United States, inappropriate charges to clients,
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diversion of corporate assets, non-compliance with local laws and regulations, and other improprieties.
As a result of the various disclosures that were made in our 2004 Annual Report on Form 10-K/A, we anticipate that the authorities in certain jurisdictions may
undertake reviews to determine whether any of the activities disclosed violated local laws and regulations. This may lead to further investigations by various authorities
including the tax authorities and the levy of potentially additional assessments including possible fines and penalties. While we intend to defend against any assessment
that we determine to be unfounded, nevertheless we could receive assessments which may be substantial. However, it cannot be determined at this time whether such
investigations would be commenced or, if they are, what the outcome will be with any reasonable certainty.
For information on the restatement and the impact of the restatement on our financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2004, we refer you to Item 8,
Financial Statements and Supplementary Data, Note 2, Restatement of Previously Filed Financial Statements, and Note 20, Results by Quarter, in our 2004 Annual
Report on Form 10-K/ A. In the 2004 Annual Report on Form 10-K/ A, we disclosed our expectation that we would sell certain agencies involved in the internal
investigations we described in that report. In several countries, we plan on signing affiliation agreements with management, including McCann agencies in Azerbaijan,
Kazakhstan, Uzbekistan, Bulgaria and an FCB agency in Spain, in addition to the McCann agency in Ukraine as previously disclosed.
CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Our significant accounting policies are described in Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2004 included in the 2004
Form 10-K/ A. Further, and as summarized in the Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations section of our 2004
Form 10-K/ A, we believe that certain of these policies are critical because they are both important to the presentation of our financial condition and results and they
require management’s most difficult, subjective or complex judgments, often as a result of the need to estimate the effect of matters that are inherently uncertain. We
base our estimates on historical experience and on other factors that we consider reasonable under the circumstances. Estimation methodologies are applied
consistently from year to year and there have been no significant changes in the application of critical accounting policies since December 31, 2004. Actual results may
differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions.
OTHER MATTERS
SEC Investigation
The SEC has been conducting a formal investigation into the restatement of our financial statements. The investigation originally addressed only the restatements
we made in 2002, and in 2005 it expanded to encompass the restatement we made in September 2005. We are cooperating fully with the investigation.
RECENT ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
Please refer to Note 10 to our Consolidated Financial Statements for a complete description of recent accounting pronouncements that have affected us or may
affect us.
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Item 3.

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

In the normal course of business, we are exposed to market risks related to interest rates and foreign currency rates. From time to time, we use derivatives, pursuant
to established guidelines and policies, to manage some portion of these risks. Derivative instruments utilized in our hedging activities are viewed as risk management
tools, involve little complexity and are not used for trading or speculative purposes. See Note 15 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
Interest Rates
Our exposure to market risk for changes in interest rates relates primarily to our debt obligations. At September 30, 2005, a significant portion (85.7%) of our debt
obligations bore interest at fixed interest rates. Accordingly, assuming the fixed-rate debt is not refinanced, there would be no material impact on interest expense or
cash flow from either a 10% increase or decrease in market rates of interest. The fair market value of the debt obligations would decrease by approximately
$29.4 million if market rates were to increase by 10% and would increase by approximately $30.3 million if market rates were to decrease by 10%. For that portion of
the debt that bore interest at variable rates, based on outstanding amounts and rates at September 30, 2005, interest expense and cash out-flow would increase or
decrease by approximately $2.1 million if market rates were to increase or decrease by 10%, respectively. From time to time we have used interest rate swaps to
manage the mix of our fixed and floating rate debt obligations. In May 2005, we terminated all our existing long-term interest rate swap agreements, and currently have
none outstanding.
Foreign Currencies
We face translation and transaction risks related to changes in foreign currency exchange rates. Amounts invested in our foreign operations are translated into
US Dollars at the exchange rates in effect at the balance sheet date. Our foreign subsidiaries generally collect revenues and pay expenses in currencies other than the
US Dollar, mitigating transaction risk. Since the functional currency of our foreign operations is generally the local currency, foreign currency translation of the balance
sheet is reflected as a component of stockholders’ equity and does not impact operating results. Revenues and expenses in foreign currencies translate into varying
amounts of US Dollars depending upon whether the US Dollar weakens or strengthens against other currencies. Therefore, changes in exchange rates may either
positively or negatively affect our consolidated revenues and expenses (as expressed in US Dollars) from foreign operations. Currency transaction gains or losses
arising from transactions in currencies other than the functional currency are included in results of operations and were not significant in the period ended
September 30, 2005. We have not entered into a material amount of foreign currency forward exchange contracts or other derivative financial instruments to hedge the
effects of adverse fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates.
Item 4.

Controls and Procedures

Disclosure Controls and Procedures
We have carried out an evaluation under the supervision of, and with the participation of, our management, including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures as of September 30, 2005. Our evaluation has disclosed
numerous material weaknesses in our internal control over financial reporting as disclosed in Management’s Assessment on Internal Control over Financial Reporting
in Item 8, Financial Statement and Supplementary Data, to our 2004 Annual Report on Form 10-K/ A. Material weaknesses in internal controls may also constitute
deficiencies in our disclosure controls. Based on an evaluation of these material weaknesses, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded
that our disclosure controls and procedures were not effective as of September 30, 2005. However, based on significant work performed to date, management believes
that there are no material inaccuracies or
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omissions of material fact in this report. Management, to the best of its knowledge, believes that the financial statements contained in this report are fairly presented in
all material respects.
There are inherent limitations to the effectiveness of any system of disclosure controls and procedures, including the possibility of human error and the
circumvention or overriding of the controls and procedures. Accordingly, even effective disclosure controls and procedures can only provide reasonable assurance of
achieving their control objectives.
Changes in Internal Controls
There have been no material changes in internal control over financial reporting in the three months ended September 30, 2005. We continue to develop a
remediation plan to address the material weaknesses in our internal control over financial reporting. The development of our remediation plan is described in
Management’s Assessment on Internal Control over Financial Reporting in Item 8, Financial Statements and Supplementary Data, of our 2004 Annual Report on
Form 10-K/ A. We expect that implementation of this plan will extend into the 2006 fiscal year and possibly beyond.
PART II — OTHER INFORMATION
Item 1.

Legal Proceedings

We are involved in other legal and administrative proceedings of various types. While any litigation contains an element of uncertainty, we have no reason to
believe that the outcome of such proceedings or claims will have a material adverse effect on our financial condition except as described below.
SEC Investigation
The SEC has been conducting a formal investigation into the restatement of our financial statements. The investigation originally addressed only the restatements
we made in 2002, and in 2005 it expanded to encompass the restatement we made in September 2005. We are cooperating fully with the investigation.
Item 2.

Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds

(a) The information provided below describes various transactions occurring during the quarter in which we issued shares of our common stock, par value $.10 per
share, that were not registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, (the “Securities Act”).
1. On July 12, 2005, we issued 25,319 shares of our common stock to four former shareholders of a company which we acquired in the third quarter of 2000 as
a deferred payment of the purchase price. The shares of our common stock were valued at $315,879 on the date of issuance and were issued without registration in
an “offshore transaction” and solely to “non-U.S. persons” in reliance on Rule 903(b)(3) of Regulation S under the Securities Act.
2. On July 20, 2005, we issued 12,239 shares of our common stock to the former shareholder of a company which we acquired in the fourth quarter of 2000 as
a final deferred payment of the purchase price. The shares of common stock were valued at $155,598 on the date of issuance and were issued without registration
in an “offshore transaction” and solely to “non US persons” in reliance on Rule 903(b)(3) of Regulation S under the Securities Act.
61

Table of Contents

(c) The following table provides information regarding our purchases of our equity securities during the period from July 1, 2005 to September 30, 2005:

Total Number of
Shares (or Units)
Purchased

July 1-31
August 1-31
September 1-30
Total(1)

10,077 shares
2,704 shares
40,122 shares
52,903 shares

Average Price
Paid per Share
(or Unit)(2)

$
$
$
$

Total Number of Shares
(or Units) Purchased as
Part of Publicly
Announced Plans
or Programs

Maximum
Number (or
Approximate
Dollar Value) of
Shares (or Units)
that May Yet Be
Purchased Under
the Plans or
Programs

—
—
—
—

—
—
—
—

12.26
12.03
12.01
12.06

(1)

Consists of restricted shares of our common stock withheld under the terms of grants under employee stock compensation plans to offset tax withholding
obligations that occurred upon vesting and release of restricted shares during each month of the third quarter of 2005 (the “Withheld Shares”).

(2)

The average price per month of the Withheld Shares was calculated by dividing the aggregate value of the tax withholding obligations for each month, by the
aggregate number of shares of common stock withheld each month.

(d) The terms of our Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility place certain restrictions on the use of our working capital and our ability to declare or pay dividends.
The Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility restricts our ability (i) to make cash acquisitions in excess of $50,000,000 until October 2006, or thereafter in excess of
$50,000,000 until expiration of the agreement in May 2007, subject to increases equal to the net cash proceeds received during the applicable period from any
disposition of assets or any business; (ii) to make capital expenditures in excess of $210,000,000 annually; (iii) to repurchase our common stock or to declare or pay
dividends on our capital stock, except that we may declare or pay dividends in shares of our common stock, declare or pay cash dividends on our preferred stock, and
repurchase our capital stock in connection with the exercise of options by our employees or with proceeds contemporaneously received from an issue of new shares of
our capital stock; and (iv) to incur new debt at our subsidiaries, other than unsecured debt incurred in the ordinary course of business, which may not exceed
$10,000,000 in the aggregate with respect to our US subsidiaries.
In addition, the terms of our outstanding series of preferred stock do not permit us to pay dividends on our common stock unless all accumulated and unpaid
dividends have been or contemporaneously are declared and paid or provision for the payment thereof has been made.
Item 6.

Exhibits
Exhibit No.

3(i)
4(v)(A)
4(v)(B)

Description

Restated Certificate of Incorporation, as amended through October 24, 2005, of The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc.
(“Interpublic”).
Fifth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of July 25, 2005, to the Indenture, dated as of November 12, 2004, between Interpublic
and SunTrust Bank, with respect to the issuance of the Floating Rate Notes due 2008, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1
to Interpublic’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) on July 26, 2005.
Seventh Supplemental Indenture, dated as of August 11, 2005, to the Indenture, dated as of October 20, 2000, between
Interpublic and The Bank of New York, as modified by the Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 13, 2003, and the
Sixth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 30, 2005, with respect to the 4.50% Convertible Senior Notes due 2023, is
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Interpublic’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on August 15, 2005.
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Exhibit No.

4(v)(C)
10(i)(A)

10(i)(B)
10(i)(C)
10(iii)(A)(1)
10(iii)(A)(2)
31.1
31.2
32

Description

Certificate of Designations of 5.25% Series B Cumulative Convertible Perpetual Preferred Stock of Interpublic, as filed with
the Delaware Secretary of State on October 24, 2005, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Interpublic’s Current
Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on October 24, 2005.
Amended and Restated 3-Year Credit Agreement, dated as of May 10, 2004, as amended and restated as of September 27,
2005, among Interpublic, the Initial Lenders Named Therein, and Citibank, N.A., as Administrative Agent (the “3-Year
Credit Agreement”) is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(i)(G) to Interpublic’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 2004 filed with the SEC on September 30, 2005.
Amendment No. 1, dated as of October 17, 2005, to the 3-Year Credit Agreement is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1
to Interpublic’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on October 17, 2005.
Amendment No. 2, dated as of September 30, 2005, to the 3-Year Credit Agreement.
Employment Agreement, made as of July 13, 2005, by and between Interpublic and Frank Mergenthaler, is incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Interpublic’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on July 19, 2005.
Executive Severance Agreement, dated as of August 1, 2005, between Interpublic and Frank Mergenthaler, is incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Interpublic’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on July 19, 2005.
Certification, dated as of November 9, 2005 and executed by Michael I. Roth, under Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
of 2002 (“S-Ox”).
Certification, dated as of November 9, 2005 and executed by Frank Mergenthaler, under Section 302 of S-Ox.
Certification, dated as of November 9, 2005 and executed by Michael I. Roth and Frank Mergenthaler, furnished pursuant to
Section 906 of S-Ox.
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SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned
thereunto duly authorized.
THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC.

By /s/ Michael I. Roth
Michael I. Roth
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
Date: November 9, 2005

By /s/ Frank Mergenthaler
Frank Mergenthaler
Executive Vice President
and Chief Financial Officer
Date: November 9, 2005
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INDEX TO EXHIBITS
Exhibit No.

3(i)
4(v)(A)

4(v)(B)

4(v)(C)
10(i)(A)

10(i)(B)
10(i)(C)
10(iii)(A)(1)
10(iii)(A)(2)
31.1
31.2
32

Description

Restated Certificate of Incorporation, as amended through October 24, 2005, of The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc.
(“Interpublic”).
Fifth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of July 25, 2005, to the Indenture, dated as of November 12, 2004, between
Interpublic and SunTrust Bank, with respect to the issuance of the Floating Rate Notes due 2008, is incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 4.1 to Interpublic’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”)
on July 26, 2005.
Seventh Supplemental Indenture, dated as of August 11, 2005, to the Indenture, dated as of October 20, 2000, between
Interpublic and The Bank of New York, as modified by the Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 13, 2003, and
the Sixth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 30, 2005, with respect to the 4.50% Convertible Senior Notes due 2023,
is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Interpublic’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on August 15,
2005.
Certificate of Designations of 5.25% Series B Cumulative Convertible Perpetual Preferred Stock of Interpublic, as filed with
the Delaware Secretary of State on October 24, 2005, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Interpublic’s Current
Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on October 24, 2005.
Amended and Restated 3-Year Credit Agreement, dated as of May 10, 2004, as amended and restated as of September 27,
2005, among Interpublic, the Initial Lenders Named Therein, and Citibank, N.A., as Administrative Agent (the “3-Year
Credit Agreement”) is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(i)(G) to Interpublic’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 2004 filed with the SEC on September 30, 2005.
Amendment No. 1, dated as of October 17, 2005, to the 3-Year Credit Agreement is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1
to Interpublic’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on October 17, 2005.
Amendment No. 2, dated as of September 30, 2005, to the 3-Year Credit Agreement.
Employment Agreement, made as of July 13, 2005, by and between Interpublic and Frank Mergenthaler, is incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Interpublic’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on July 19, 2005.
Executive Severance Agreement, dated as of August 1, 2005, between Interpublic and Frank Mergenthaler, is incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Interpublic’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on July 19, 2005.
Certification, dated as of November 9, 2005 and executed by Michael I. Roth, under Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
of 2002 (“S-Ox”).
Certification, dated as of November 9, 2005 and executed by Frank Mergenthaler, under Section 302 of S-Ox.
Certification, dated as of November 9, 2005 and executed by Michael I. Roth and Frank Mergenthaler, furnished pursuant to
Section 906 of S-Ox.
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EXHIBIT 3(i)
RESTATED CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF
THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC.
Under Section 245 of the Delaware General Corporation Law
We, PAUL FOLEY, President, and J. DONALD McNAMARA, Secretary of THE
INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC., a corporation existing under the laws of
the State of Delaware, do hereby certify under the seal of the said corporation
as follows:
FIRST: The name of the Corporation is THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES,
INC. The name under which it was formed was "McCann-Erickson Incorporated".
SECOND: The Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation was filed with
the Secretary of State, Dover, Delaware, on the 18th day of September, 1930.
THIRD: The amendments and the restatement of the Certificate of
Incorporation have been duly adopted in accordance with the provisions of
Sections 242 and 245 of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware by
an affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of all outstanding shares
entitled to vote at a meeting of shareholders, and by an affirmative vote of the
holders of a majority of all outstanding shares of each class entitled to vote
separately as a class, and the capital of the Corporation will not be reduced
under or by reason of said amendment.
FOURTH: The text of the Certificate of Incorporation of said The
Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc., as amended, is hereby restated as further
amended by this Certificate, to read in full, as follows:
ARTICLE 1. The name of this Corporation is THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF
COMPANIES, INC.
ARTICLE 2. The registered office of the Corporation is located at
306 South State Street in the City of Dover, in the County of Kent, in the
State of Delaware. The name of its registered agent at said address is the
UNITED STATES CORPORATION COMPANY.
ARTICLE 3. The nature of the business of the Corporation and the
objects or purposes to be transacted, promoted or carried on by it, are:

(a) To conduct a general advertising agency, public relations,
sales promotion, product development, marketing counsel and market
research business, to conduct research in and act as consultant and
advisor in respect to all matters pertaining to advertising,
marketing, merchandising and distribution of services, products and
merchandise of every kind and description, and generally to transact
all other business not forbidden by law, and to do every act and
thing that may be necessary, proper, convenient or useful for the
carrying on of such business.
(b) To render managerial, administrative and other services to
persons, firms and corporations engaged in the advertising agency,
public relations, sales promotion, product development, marketing
counsel or market research business.
(c) To manufacture, buy, sell, create, produce, trade,
distribute and otherwise deal in and with motion pictures,
television films, slide films, video tapes, motion picture
scenarios, stage plays, operas, dramas, ballets, musical comedies,
books, animated cartoons, stories and news announcements, of every
nature, kind and description.
(d) To undertake and transact all kinds of agency and
brokerage business; to act as agent, broker, attorney in fact,
consignee, factor, selling agent, purchasing agent, exporting or
importing agent or otherwise for any individual or individuals,
association, partnership or corporation; to conduct manufacturing
operations of all kinds; to engage in the business of distributors,
commission merchants, exporters and importers; to transact a general
mercantile business.
(e) To acquire, hold, use, sell, assign, lease, grant licenses
in respect of, mortgage or otherwise dispose of letters patent of
the United States or any foreign country, patent rights, licenses
and privileges, inventions, improvements and processes, copyrights,
trademarks and trade names, relating to or useful in connection with
any business of the Corporation, its subsidiaries and affiliates, or
its or their clients.

(f) To purchase, lease, hold, own, use, improve, sell, convey,
mortgage, pledge, exchange, transfer and otherwise acquire or
dispose of and deal in real property, buildings, structures, works
and improvements wherever situated, and any interests therein, of
every kind, class and description.
(g) To manufacture, purchase, own, use, operate, improve,
maintain, lease, mortgage, pledge, sell or otherwise acquire or
dispose of and deal in machinery, equipment, fixtures, materials,
tools, supplies and other personal property used in or in connection
with any business of the Corporation, either for cash or for credit
or for property, stocks or bonds or other consideration as the Board
of Directors may determine.
(h) To make loans to any person, partnership, company or
corporation, with or without security.
(i) To acquire by purchase, subscription or otherwise, and to
receive, hold, own, guarantee, sell, assign, exchange, transfer,
mortgage, pledge or otherwise dispose of or deal in and with any of
the shares of the capital stock, or any voting trust certificates in
respect of the shares of capital stock, script, warrants, rights,
bonds, debentures, notes, trust receipts, and other securities,
obligations, choses in action and evidences of indebtedness, book
accounts or any other security interest or any other kind of
interest, secured or unsecured, issued or created by, or belonging
to or standing in the name of, any corporation, joint stock company,
syndicate, association, firm, trust or person, public or private, or
the government of the United States of America, or any foreign
government, or any state, territory, province, municipality or other
political subdivision or any governmental agency, and as owner
thereof to possess and exercise all of the rights, powers and
privileges of ownership, including the right to execute consents and
vote thereon, and to do any and all acts and things necessary or
advisable for the preservation, protection, improvement and
enhancement in value thereof.
(j) To acquire, and pay for in cash, stock or bonds of the
Corporation or otherwise, the goodwill, rights, assets and property,
and to undertake or assume the whole or any part of the obligations
or liabilities, of any person, firm, association or corporation.

(k) To cause to be formed, merged, consolidated or reorganized
and to promote and aid in any way permitted by law the formation,
merger, consolidation or reorganization of any corporation.
(l) To borrow or raise moneys for any of the purposes of the
Corporation and, from time to time without limit as to amount, to
draw, make, accept, endorse, execute and issue promissory notes,
drafts, bills of exchange, warrants, bonds, debentures and other
negotiable or non-negotiable instruments and evidences of
indebtedness, and to secure the payment of any thereof and of the
interest thereon by mortgage upon or pledge, conveyance or
assignment in trust of the whole or any part of the property of the
Corporation (including any security interests acquired by the
Corporation to secure obligations owing to the Corporation), whether
at the time owned or thereafter acquired, and to sell, pledge or
otherwise dispose of such bonds or other obligations of the
Corporation for its corporate purposes.
(m) To purchase, hold, sell and transfer the shares of its own
capital stock; provided it shall not use its funds or property for
the purchase of its own shares of capital stock when such use would
cause any impairment of its capital except as otherwise permitted by
law, and provided further that shares of its own capital stock
belonging to it shall not be voted, directly and indirectly.
(n) To aid in any manner, any corporation, association, firm
or individual, any of whose securities, evidences of indebtedness,
obligations or stock are held by the Corporation directly or
indirectly, or in which, or in the welfare of which, the Corporation
shall have any interest, and to guarantee securities, evidences of
indebtedness and obligations of other persons, firms, associations
and corporations.
(o) To do any and all of the acts and things herein set forth,
as principal, factor, agent, contractor, or otherwise, either alone
or in company with others; and in general to carry on any other
similar business which is incidental or conducive or convenient or
proper to the attainment of the foregoing purposes or any of them,
and which is not forbidden by law; and to exercise any and all
powers which now or

hereafter may be lawful for the Corporation to exercise under the
laws of the State of Delaware; to establish and maintain offices and
agencies within and anywhere outside of the State of Delaware; and
to exercise all or any of its corporate powers and rights in the
State of Delaware and in any and all other States, territories,
districts, colonies, possessions or dependencies of the United
States of America and in any foreign countries.
The objects and purposes specified in the foregoing clauses shall be
construed as both purposes and powers and shall, except where otherwise
expressed, be in nowise limited or restricted by reference to, or
inference from, the terms of any other clause in this Certificate of
Incorporation, but shall be regarded as independent objects and purposes.
ARTICLE 4. The total number of shares of capital stock which the
Corporation shall have authority to issue is Four Million (4,000,000)
shares, all of which shall be Common Stock of the par value of Ten Cents
($.10) per share. Without action by the stockholders, such shares may be
issued by the Corporation from time to time for such consideration as may
be fixed by the Board of Directors, provided that such consideration shall
be not less than par value. Any and all shares so issued, the full
consideration for which has been paid or delivered shall be deemed fully
paid stock and shall not be liable to any further call or assessment
thereon, and the holders of such shares shall not be liable for any
further payment thereon. No holder of shares shall be entitled as a matter
of right, preemptive or otherwise, to subscribe for, purchase or receive
any shares of the stock of the Corporation of any class, now or hereafter
authorized, or any options or warrants for such stock or securities
convertible into or exchangeable for such stock, or any shares held in the
treasury of the Corporation.
ARTICLE 5. The Corporation is to have perpetual existence.
ARTICLE 6. The private property of the stockholders shall not be
subject to the payment of corporate debts to any extent whatever.
ARTICLE 7. The number of directors which shall constitute the whole
board shall be fixed from time to time by the stockholders or the Board of
Directors, but in no case shall the number be less than three.

ARTICLE 8. In addition to the powers and authority expressly
conferred upon them by statute and by this certificate, the directors are
hereby empowered to exercise all such powers and do all such acts and
things as may be exercised or done by the Corporation; subject,
nevertheless, to the provisions of the statutes of Delaware, of this
Certificate of Incorporation, and to the By-Laws of the Corporation.
ARTICLE 9. In furtherance and not in limitation of the powers
conferred by statute, the Board of Directors is expressly authorized:
(a) To make, alter, amend and rescind the By-Laws of this
Corporation, without any action on the part of the stockholders
except as may be otherwise provided in the By-Laws.
(b) To fix and vary from time to time the amount to be
maintained as surplus, the amount to be reserved as working capital
and the amount to be reserved for other lawful purposes.
(c) To fix the times for the declaration and payment of
dividends and the amount thereof, subject to the provisions of
Article 4 hereof.
(d) To borrow or raise moneys for any of the purposes of the
Corporation, to authorize and cause to be executed mortgages and
liens without limit as to amount on the real and personal property
of this Corporation or any part thereof, and to authorize the
guaranty by the Corporation of securities, evidences of indebtedness
and obligations of other persons, firms, associations and
corporations.
(e) To sell, lease, exchange assign, transfer, convey or
otherwise dispose of part of the property, assets and effects of
this Corporation, less than substantially the whole thereof, on such
terms and conditions as it shall deem advisable, without the assent
of the stockholders.
(f) Pursuant to the affirmative vote of the holders of a
majority of the capital stock issued and outstanding and entitled to
vote thereon, to sell, lease, exchange, assign, transfer and convey
or otherwise dispose of the whole or substantially the whole of the
property, assets, effects and goodwill, of

this Corporation, including the corporate franchise, upon such terms
and conditions as the Board of Directors shall deem expedient and
for the best interests of this Corporation.
(g) To determine from time to time whether and to what extent
and at what time and place and under what conditions and regulations
the accounts and books of this Corporation, or any of them, shall be
open to the inspection of the stockholders; and no stockholder shall
have any right to inspect any account, book or document of this
Corporation except as conferred by the laws of the State of Delaware
or the By-Laws or as authorized by resolution of the stockholders or
Board of Directors.
(h) To designate by resolution or resolutions one or more
committees, such committees to consist of two or more directors
each, which to the extent provided in said resolution or resolutions
or in the By-Laws shall have and may exercise (except when the Board
of Directors shall be in session) all or any of the powers of the
Board of Directors in the management of the business and affairs of
the Corporation, and have power to authorize the seal of this
Corporation to be affixed to all papers which may require it.
Whether or not herein specifically enumerated, all powers of this
Corporation, in so far as the same may be lawfully vested in the Board of
Directors, are hereby conferred upon the Board of Directors. This Corporation
may in its By-Laws confer powers upon its directors in addition to those granted
by this certificate and in addition to the powers and authority expressly
conferred upon them by statute.
ARTICLE 10. No contract or transaction between the Corporation and
one or more of its directors or officers, or between the Corporation and
any other corporation, partnership, association or other organization in
which one or more of its directors or officers are directors or officers,
or have a financial interest, shall be void or voidable solely for this
reason, or solely because the director or officer is present at or
participates in the meeting of the Board of Directors or committee thereof
which authorizes the contract or transaction, or solely because his or
their votes are counted for such purpose, if:

(a) The material facts as to his interest and as to the
contract or transaction are disclosed or are known to the Board of
Directors or the committee, and the board or committee in good faith
authorizes the contract or transaction by a vote sufficient for such
purpose without counting the vote of the interested director or
directors; or
(b) The material facts as to his interest and as to the
contract or transaction are disclosed or are known to the
stockholders entitled to vote thereon, and the contract or
transaction is specifically approved in good faith by vote of the
stockholders; or
(c) The contract or transaction is fair as to the Corporation
as of the time it is authorized, approved or ratified by the Board
of Directors, a committee thereof, or the stockholders.
Interested directors may be counted in determining the presence of a
quorum at a meeting of the Board of Directors or of a committee which
authorizes the contract or transaction.
ARTICLE 11. No person shall be liable to the Corporation for any
loss or damage suffered by it on account of any action taken or omitted to
be taken by him as a director or officer of the Corporation in good faith,
if such person (a) exercised or used the same degree of diligence, care
and skill as an ordinarily prudent man would have exercised or used under
the circumstances in the conduct of his own affairs, or (b) took, or
omitted to take, such action in reliance in good faith upon advice of
counsel for the Corporation, or upon the books of account or other records
of the Corporation, or upon reports made to the Corporation by any of its
officers or by an independent certified public accountant or by an
appraiser selected with reasonable care by the Board of Directors or by
any committee designated by the Board of Directors.
ARTICLE 12. The Corporation reserves the right to amend, alter,
change or repeal any provision contained in this Certificate of
Incorporation, in the manner now or hereafter prescribed by statute, and
all rights conferred upon stockholders herein are granted subject to this
reservation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have signed this certificate and caused the
corporate seal of the Corporation to be hereunto affixed this 6th day of May,
1974.
PAUL FOLEY
PAUL FOLEY
President
Attest:
J. DONALD McNAMARA
J. DONALD McNAMARA
Secretary
[Corporate Seal]

STATE OF NEW YORK }
}ss.:
COUNTY OF NEW YORK}
BE IT REMEMBERED that on this 6th day of May, 1974, personally came before
me MONROE S. SINGER, a Notary Public in and for the County and State aforesaid,
PAUL FOLEY, party to the foregoing certificate, known to me personally to be
such, and duly acknowledged the said certificate to be his act and deed, and
that the facts therein stated are true.
GIVEN under my hand and seal of office the day and year aforesaid.
MONROE S. SINGER
MONROE S. SINGER
Notary Public
MONROE S. SINGER
Notary Public, State of New York
No. 31-9023080
Qualified in New York County
Commission Expires March 30, 1979
[Notarial Seal]

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
OF
RESTATED CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF
THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC.
Under Section 242 of the Delaware General Corporation Law
We, PAUL FOLEY, President, and J. DONALD McNAMARA, Secretary of The
Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc., a corporation existing under the laws of
the State of Delaware, do hereby certify under the seal of the said Corporation
as follows:
FIRST: The name of the Corporation is THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES,
INC. The name under which it was formed was "McCann-Erickson Incorporated".
SECOND: The Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation was filed with
the Secretary of State, Dover, Delaware, on the 18th day of September, 1930. A
Restated Certificate of Incorporation was filed with the Secretary of State,
Dover, Delaware, on the 9th day of May, 1974.
THIRD: The amendment of the Restated Certificate of Incorporation has been
duly adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 242 of the General
Corporation Law of the State of Delaware by an affirmative vote of the holders
of a majority of all outstanding shares entitled to vote at a meeting of
shareholders, and the capital of the Corporation will not be reduced under or by
reason of said amendment.
FOURTH: The first sentence of Article 4 of the Restated Certificate of
Incorporation is hereby amended by striking out the whole thereof as it now
exists and inserting in lieu and stead thereof a new first sentence, reading in
full as follows:
ARTICLE 4. The total number of shares of capital stock which the
Corporation shall have authority to issue is Eight Million (8,000,000)
shares, all of which shall be Common Stock of the par value of Ten Cents
($.10) per share.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have signed this Certificate and caused the
corporate seal of the Corporation to be hereunto affixed this 12th day of May,
1976.
PAUL FOLEY
PAUL FOLEY
President
Attest:
J. DONALD McNAMARA
J. DONALD McNAMARA
Secretary
[Corporate Seal]

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
OF
RESTATED CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF
THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC.
Under Section 242 of the Delaware General Corporation Law
We, PHILIP H. GEIER, JR., Chairman of the Board, and EDWIN A. KIERNAN,
Jr., Secretary, of The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc., a corporation
existing under the laws of the State of Delaware, do hereby certify under the
seal of the said Corporation as follows:
FIRST: The name of the Corporation is THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES,
INC. The name under which it was formed was "McCann-Erickson Incorporated".
SECOND: The Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation was filed with
the Secretary of State, Dover, Delaware, on the 18th day of September, 1930. A
Restated Certificate of Incorporation was filed with the Secretary of State,
Dover, Delaware, on the 9th day of May, 1974 which was subsequently amended by a
Certificate of Amendment of the Restated Certificate of Incorporation filed with
the Secretary of State, Dover, Delaware on the 13th day of May, 1976.
THIRD: The amendment of the Restated Certificate of Incorporation has been
duly adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 242 of the General
Corporation Law of the State of Delaware by an affirmative vote of the holders
of a majority of all outstanding shares entitled to vote at a meeting of
shareholders, and the capital of the Corporation will not be reduced under or by
reason of said amendment.
FOURTH: The
Incorporation, as
thereof as it now
sentence, reading

first sentence of Article 4 of the Restated Certificate of
amended, is hereby further amended by striking out the whole
exists and inserting in lieu and stead thereof a new first
in full as follows:

ARTICLE 4. The total number of shares of capital stock which the
Corporation shall have authority to issue is Sixteen Million (16,000,000)
shares, all of which shall be Common Stock of the par value of Ten Cents
($.10) per share.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have signed this Certificate and caused the
corporate seal of the Corporation to be hereunto affixed this 17th day of May,
1983.

PHILIP H. GEIER, JR.
PHILIP H. GEIER, JR.
Chairman of the Board
Attest:
EDWIN A. KIERNAN
EDWIN A. KIERNAN
Secretary
[Corporate Seal]

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
OF
RESTATED CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF
THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC.
Under Section 242 of the Delaware General Corporation Law
We, PHILIP H. GEIER, JR., Chairman of the Board and President, and EDWIN
A. KIERNAN, Jr., Secretary, of The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc., a
corporation existing under the laws of the State of Delaware, do hereby certify
under the seal of the said Corporation as follows:
FIRST: The name of the Corporation is THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES,
INC. The name under which it was formed was "McCann-Erickson Incorporated".
SECOND: The Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation was filed with
the Secretary of State, Dover, Delaware, on the 18th day of September, 1930. A
Restated Certificate of Incorporation was filed with the Secretary of State,
Dover, Delaware, on the 9th day of May, 1974 which was subsequently amended by
Certificates of Amendment of the Restated Certificate of Incorporation filed
with the Secretary of State, Dover, Delaware on the 13th day of May, 1976 and on
the 17th day of May, 1983, respectively.
THIRD: The amendment of the Restated Certificate of Incorporation has been
duly adopted in accordance with the provisions of Sections 242 of the General
Corporation Law of the State of Delaware by an affirmative vote of the holders
of a majority of all outstanding shares entitled to vote at a meeting of
shareholders, and the capital of the Corporation will not be reduced under or by
reason of said amendment.
FOURTH: The
Incorporation, as
thereof as it now
sentence, reading

first sentence of Article 4 of the Restated Certificate of
amended, is hereby further amended by striking out the whole
exists and inserting in lieu and stead thereof a new first
in full as follows:

ARTICLE 4. The total number of shares of capital stock which the
Corporation shall have authority to issue is Fifty Million (50,000,000)
shares, all of which shall be Common Stock of the par value of Ten Cents
($.10) per share.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have signed this Certificate and caused the
corporate seal of the Corporation to be hereunto affixed this 20th day of May,
1986.

PHILIP H. GEIER, JR.
PHILIP H. GEIER, JR.
Chairman of the Board and
President
Attest:
EDWIN A. KIERNAN
EDWIN A. KIERNAN
Secretary
[Corporate Seal]

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
OF
RESTATED CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF
THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC.
Under Section 242 of the Delaware General Corporation Law
We, EUGENE P. BEARD, Executive Vice President, and EDWIN A. KIERNAN, JR.,
Secretary, of The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc., a corporation existing
under the laws of the State of Delaware, do hereby certify under the seal of the
said Corporation as follows:
FIRST: The name of the Corporation is THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES,
INC. The name under which it was formed was "McCann-Erickson Incorporated".
SECOND: The Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation was filed with
the Secretary of State, Dover, Delaware, on the 18th day of September, 1930. A
Restated Certificate of Incorporation was filed with the Secretary of State,
Dover, Delaware, on the 9th day of May, 1974 which was subsequently amended by
Certificates of Amendment of the Restated Certificate of Incorporation filed
with the Secretary of State, Dover, Delaware on the 13th day of May, 1976, on
the 17th day of May, 1983 and on the 20th day of May, 1986, respectively.
THIRD: This amendment of the Restated Certificate of Incorporation has
been duly adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 242 of the
General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware by an affirmative vote of the
holders of a majority of all outstanding shares entitled to vote at a meeting of
shareholders, and the capital of the Corporation will not be reduced under or by
reason of said amendment.
FOURTH: Article 4 of the Restated Certificate of Incorporation, as
amended, is hereby further amended by striking out the whole thereof as it now
exists and inserting in lieu and stead thereof a new Article 4, reading in full
as follows:
ARTICLE 4: (a) The total number of shares of all classes of stock
which the Company shall have the authority to issue is ninety-five million
(95,000,000) shares consisting of seventy-five million (75,000,000) shares
of Common Stock, par value Ten Cents ($.10) per share, and twenty million
(20,000,000) shares of Preferred Stock, without par value.

(b) The shares of authorized Common Stock shall be identical
in all respects and have equal rights and privileges. Without action
by the stockholders, such shares of Common Stock may be issued by
the Company from time to time for such consideration as may be fixed
by the Board of Directors, provided that such consideration shall
not be less than par value. Any and all shares so issued, the full
consideration for which has been paid or delivered shall be deemed
fully paid stock and shall not be liable to any further call or
assessment thereon, and the holders of such shares shall not be
liable for any further payment thereon. No holder of shares of
Common Stock shall be entitled as a matter of right, preemptive or
otherwise, to subscribe for, purchase or receive any shares of the
stock of the Company of any class, now or hereafter authorized, or
any options or warrants for such stock or securities convertible
into or exchangeable for such stock, or any shares held in the
treasury of the Company.
(c) The Board of Directors shall have the authority to issue
the shares of Preferred Stock from time to time on such terms and
conditions as it may determine, and to divide the Preferred Stock
into one or more classes or series and in connection with the
creation of any such class or series to fix by the resolution or
resolutions providing for the issue of shares thereof the
designations, powers, preferences and relative, participating,
optional, or other special rights of such class or series, and the
qualifications, limitations, or restrictions thereof, to the full
extent now or hereafter permitted by law. The number of authorized
shares of Preferred Stock may be increased or decreased (but not
below the number then outstanding) by the affirmative vote of the
holders of a majority of the Common Stock, without a vote of the
holders of the Preferred Stock, unless a vote of any such holders is
required pursuant to the certificate or certificates establishing
the series of Preferred Stock.
FIFTH: The existing Article 12 of the Restated Certificate of
Incorporation is hereby renumbered as Article 13.
SIXTH: The Restated Certificate of Incorporation, as amended, is hereby
further amended by inserting a new Article 12, reading in full as follows:

Article 12. A director of the Corporation shall not be personally
liable to the Corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages for
breach of fiduciary duty as a director, except for liability (i) for any
breach of the director's duty of loyalty to the Corporation or its
stockholders, (ii) for acts or omissions not in good faith or which
involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law, (iii) under
Section 174 of the Delaware General Corporation Law, or (iv) for any
transaction from which the director derived any improper personal benefit.
If the Delaware General Corporation Law is amended after approval by the
stockholders of this Article to authorize corporate action further
eliminating or limiting the personal liability of directors, then the
liability of a director of the Corporation shall be eliminated or limited
to the fullest extent permitted by the Delaware General Corporation Law,
as so amended. Any repeal or modification of this Article 12 by the
stockholders of the Corporation shall not adversely affect any right or
protection of a director of the Corporation existing at the time of such
repeal or modification.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have signed this Certificate and caused the
corporate seal of the Corporation to be hereunto affixed this 19th day of May,
1988.
EUGENE P. BEARD
EUGENE P. BEARD
Executive Vice President
Attest:
EDWIN A. KIERNAN
EDWIN A. KIERNAN
Secretary

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
OF
RESTATED CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF
THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC.
Under Section 242 of the Delaware General Corporation Law
We, PHILIP H. GEIER, JR., Chairman of the Board and President, and
CHRISTOPHER RUDGE, Secretary, of The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc., a
corporation existing under the laws of the State of Delaware, do hereby certify
under the seal of the said Corporation as follows:
FIRST: The name of the Corporation is THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES,
INC. The name under which it was formed was "McCann-Erickson Incorporated".
SECOND: The Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation was filed with
the Secretary of State, Dover, Delaware, on the 18th day of September, 1930. A
Restated Certificate of Incorporation was filed with the Secretary of State,
Dover, Delaware, on the 9th day of May, 1974 and was subsequently amended by
Certificates of Amendment of the Restated Certificate of Incorporation filed
with the Secretary of State, Dover, Delaware on the 13th day of May, 1976, the
17th day of May, 1983, the 20th of May, 1986, and the 25th of May, 1988,
respectively.
THIRD: This amendment of the Restated Certificate of Incorporation has
been duly adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 242 of the
General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware by an affirmative vote of the
holders of a majority of all outstanding shares entitled to vote at a meeting of
shareholders, and the capital of the Corporation will not be reduced under or by
reason of said amendment.
FOURTH: Article 4(a) of the Restated Certificate of Incorporation, as
amended, is hereby further amended by striking out the whole thereof as it now
exists and inserting in lieu and stead thereof a new Article 4(a), reading in
full as follows:
ARTICLE 4(a) The total number of shares of all classes of stock
which the Corporation shall have the authority to issue is one hundred
twenty million (120,000,000) shares, consisting of one hundred million
(100,000,000) shares of Common Stock, par value Ten Cents ($.10) per
share, and twenty million (20,000,000) shares of Preferred Stock, without
par value.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have signed this Certificate and caused the
corporate seal of the Corporation to be hereunto affixed this 19th day of May,
1992.
[Corporate Seal]

Attest:
CHRISTOPHER RUDGE
CHRISTOPHER RUDGE
Secretary

PHILIP H. GEIER, JR.
PHILIP H. GEIER, JR.
Chairman of the Board and
President

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
OF
RESTATED CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF
THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC.
Under Section 242 of the Delaware General Corporation Law
I, Christopher Rudge, Senior Vice President and Secretary of The
Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc., a corporation existing under the laws of
the State of Delaware, do hereby certify as follows:
FIRST: The name of the Corporation is The Interpublic Group of
Companies, Inc. The name under which it was formed was "McCANN-ERICKSON
INCORPORATED."
SECOND: The Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation was
filed with the Secretary of State, Dover, Delaware, on the 18th day of
September, 1930. A Restated Certificate of Incorporation was filed with the
Secretary of State, Dover, Delaware, on the 9th day of May, 1974 and was
subsequently amended by Certificates of Amendment of the Restated Certificate of
Incorporation filed with the Secretary of State, Dover, Delaware, on the 13th
day of May, 1976, the 17th day of May, 1983, the 20th of May, 1986, the 25th of
May, 1988 and the 19th of May, 1992, respectively.
THIRD: This amendment of the Restated Certificate of Incorporation
has been duly adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 242 of the
General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware by an affirmative vote of the
holders of a majority of all outstanding shares entitled to vote at a meeting of
shareholders, and the capital of the Corporation will not be reduced under or by
reason of said amendment.
FOURTH: Article 4(a) of the Restated Certificate of Incorporation,
as amended, is hereby further amended by striking out the whole thereof as it
now exists and inserting in lieu and stead thereof a new Article 4(a), reading
in full as follows:
Article 4(a): The total number of shares of all classes of stock
which the Corporation shall have the authority to issue is one hundred seventy
million (170,000,000) shares, consisting of one hundred fifty million
(150,000,000) shares of Common Stock, par value Ten Cents ($.10) per share, and
twenty million (20,000,000) shares of Preferred Stock, without par value.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have signed this Certificate this 2nd day of
June, 1995.
CHRISTOPHER RUDGE
CHRISTOPHER RUDGE
Senior Vice President and
Secretary

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
OF
RESTATED CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF
THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC.
Under Section 242 of the Delaware General Corporation Law
I, Nicholas J. Camera, Vice President and Secretary of The Interpublic
Group of Companies, Inc., a corporation existing under the laws of the State of
Delaware, do hereby certify as follows:
FIRST: The name of the Corporation is The Interpublic Group of Companies,
Inc. The name under which it was formed was "McCann-Erickson Incorporated."
SECOND: The Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation was filed with
the Secretary of State, Dover, Delaware, on the 18th day of September, 1930. A
Restated Certificate of Incorporation was filed with the Secretary of State,
Dover, Delaware, on the 9th day of May, 1974 and was subsequently amended by
Certificates of Amendment of the Restated Certificate of Incorporation filed
with the Secretary of State, Dover, Delaware, on the 13th day of May, 1976, the
17th day of May, 1983, the 20th day of May, 1986, the 25th day of May, 1988, the
19th day of May, 1992 and the 6th day of June, 1995, respectively.
THIRD: This amendment of the Restated Certificate of Incorporation has
been duly adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 242 of the
General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware by an affirmative vote of the
holders of a majority of all outstanding shares entitled to vote at a meeting of
shareholders, and the capital of the Corporation will not be reduced under or by
reason of said amendment.
FOURTH: Article 4(a) of the Restated Certificate of Incorporation, as
amended, is hereby further amended by striking out the whole thereof as it now
exists and inserting in lieu and stead thereof a new Article 4(a), reading in
full as follows:
Article 4(a): The total number of shares of all classes of stock which the
Corporation shall have the authority to issue is two hundred forty-five million
(245,000,000) shares, consisting of two hundred twenty-five million
(225,000,000) shares of Common Stock, par value Ten Cents ($.10) per share, and
twenty million (20,000,000) shares of Preferred Stock, without par value.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have signed this Certificate this 5th day of June,
1997.
/S/Nicholas J. Camera
--------------------------NICHOLAS J. CAMERA
Vice President and Secretary

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
OF
RESTATED CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF
THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC.
Under Section 242 of the Delaware General Corporation Law

I, Nicholas J. Camera, Vice President and Secretary of The
Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc., a corporation existing under the laws of
the State of Delaware, do hereby certify as follows:
FIRST: The name of the Corporation is The Interpublic Group of
Companies, Inc. The name under which it was formed was "MCCANN-ERICKSON
INCORPORATED."
SECOND: The Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation was
filed with the Secretary of State, Dover, Delaware, on the 18th day of
September, 1930. A Restated Certificate of Incorporation was filed with the
Secretary of State, Dover, Delaware, on the 9th day of May, 1974 and was
subsequently amended by Certificates of Amendment of the Restated Certificate of
Incorporation filed with the Secretary of State, Dover, Delaware, on the 13th
day of May, 1976, the 17th day of May, 1983, the 20th day of May, 1986, the 25th
day of May, 1988, the 19th day of May, 1992, the 6th day of June, 1995 and the
5th day of June, 1997 respectively.
THIRD: This amendment of the Restated Certificate of Incorporation
has been duly adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 242 of the
General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware by an affirmative vote of the
holders of a majority of all outstanding shares entitled to vote at a meeting of
shareholders, and the capital of the Corporation will not be reduced under or by
reason of said amendment.
FOURTH: Article 4(a) of the Restated Certificate of Incorporation,
as amended, is hereby further amended by striking out the whole thereof as it
now exists and inserting in lieu and stead thereof a new Article 4(a), reading
in full as follows:

ARTICLE 4(a): The total number of shares of all classes of stock
which the Corporation shall have the authority to issue is five hundred seventy
million (570,000,000) shares, consisting of five hundred fifty million
(550,000,000) shares of Common Stock, par value Ten Cents ($.10) per share, and
twenty million (20,000,000) shares of Preferred Stock, without par value.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have signed this Certificate this 7th day of
June, 1999.
/S/ Nicholas J. Camera
---------------------------Nicholas J. Camera
Vice President and Secretary

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
OF
RESTATED CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF
THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC.
Under Section 242 of the Delaware General Corporation Law
I, Nicholas J. Camera, Senior Vice President, General Counsel
and Secretary of The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc., a corporation
existing under the laws of the State of Delaware, do hereby certify as
follows:
1. The name of the Corporation is The Interpublic Group of
Companies, Inc. The name under which it was formed was "MCCANN-ERICKSON
INCORPORATED."
2. This amendment of the Restated Certificate of Incorporation has
been duly adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 242 of the
General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware.

3. Article 4(a) of the Restated Certificate of Incorporation, as
amended, is hereby further amended by striking out the whole thereof as it now
exists and inserting in lieu and stead thereof a new Article 4(a), reading in
full as follows:

ARTICLE 4(a): The total number of shares of all classes of stock
which the Corporation shall have the authority to issue is eight hundred twenty
million (820,000,000) shares, consisting of eight hundred million (800,000,000)
shares of Common Stock, par value Ten Cents ($.10) per share, and twenty million
(20,000,000) shares of Preferred Stock, without par value.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have signed this Certificate this 29th day of
May, 2003.
/s/ Nicholas J. Camera
-----------------------------Nicholas J. Camera
Senior Vice President,
General Counsel and Secretary

CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATIONS OF
5 3/8% SERIES A MANDATORY CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED STOCK
OF THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC.
Pursuant to Section 151 of the
General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware
The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the
"Company"), certifies that pursuant to the authority contained in Article 4 of
its Restated Certificate of Incorporation, as amended (the "Restated Certificate
of Incorporation"), and in accordance with the provisions of Section 151 of the
General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware (the "DGCL"), the Pricing
Committee designated by the Board of Directors of the Company (the "Board of
Directors") by resolution adopted by unanimous written consent, pursuant to
Section 141(f) of the DGCL, on December 16, 2003, duly approved and adopted the
following resolution, which resolution remains in full force and effect on the
date hereof:
RESOLVED, that pursuant to the authority vested in the Pricing
Committee by the Board of Directors, and in the Board of Directors by
the Restated Certificate of Incorporation, as amended, the Pricing
Committee designated by the Board of Directors does hereby designate,
create, authorize and provide for the issue of a series of the
Company's preferred stock without par value, with a liquidation
preference of $50.00 per share plus an amount equal to the sum of all
accumulated and unpaid dividends, subject to adjustment as provided in
Section 12(ii) hereof (the "Liquidation Preference"), which shall be
designated as 5 3/8% Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock
(the "Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock") consisting of
7,475,000 shares, no shares of which have heretofore been issued by the
Company, having the following powers, designations, preferences and
relative, participating, optional and other special rights, and
qualifications, limitations and restrictions thereof:
Section 1. Ranking. The Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock
shall rank, with respect to payment of dividends and distribution of assets upon
the liquidation, winding-up or dissolution of the Company, (i) senior to the
common stock, par value $0.10 per share, of the Company (the "Common Stock"),
whether now outstanding or hereafter issued, and to each other class or series
of stock of the Company (including any series of preferred stock established
after December 16, 2003 by the Board of Directors) the terms of which do not
expressly provide that such class or series will rank senior to or pari passu
with the Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock as to payment of
dividends and distribution of assets upon the liquidation, winding-up or
dissolution of the Company (collectively referred to as "Junior Securities");
(ii) pari passu with each class or series of stock of the Company, the terms of
which expressly provide that such class or series will rank pari passu with the
Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock as to payment of dividends and
distribution of assets upon the liquidation, winding-up or dissolution of the
Company (collectively referred to as "Parity Securities"); and (iii) junior to
each other class or series of stock of the Company, the terms of which expressly
provide that such class or series will rank senior to the Series A Mandatory
Convertible Preferred Stock as to payment of dividends and distribution of
assets upon the liquidation, winding-up or dissolution of the Company
(collectively referred to as "Senior Securities"). The Company's ability to
issue capital stock
1

that ranks senior to its Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock shall be
subject to the provisions of Section 4 herein.
Section 2. Dividends.
(i) General. Dividends on the Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred
Stock shall be payable quarterly, when, as and if declared by the Board of
Directors or a duly authorized committee thereof, out of the assets of the
Company legally available therefor, on the 15th calendar day (or the following
Business Day, as defined below, if the 15th is not a Business Day) of March,
June, September and December of each year (each such date being referred to
herein as a "Dividend Payment Date") at the annual rate of $2.6875 per share,
subject to adjustment as provided in Section 12(ii). The initial dividend on the
Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock for the dividend period
commencing on December 19, 2003, to but excluding March 15, 2004, will be
$0.6420 per share, and shall be payable, when, as and if declared, on March 15,
2004. The dividend on the Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock for
each subsequent dividend period shall be $0.6719 per share. The amount of
dividends payable on each share of Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred
Stock for each full quarterly period thereafter shall be computed by dividing
the annual dividend rate by four. The amount of dividends payable for any other
period that is shorter or longer than a full quarterly dividend period will be
computed on the basis of a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months.
A dividend period with respect to a Dividend Payment Date is the period
commencing on the preceding Dividend Payment Date or, if none, the date of issue
and ending on the day immediately prior to the next Dividend Payment Date.
Dividends payable, when, as and if declared, on a Dividend Payment Date shall be
payable to Holders (as defined below) of record as they appear on the stock
books of the Company on the later of (i) the close of business on the first
calendar day (or the following Business Day if such first calendar day is not a
Business Day) of the calendar month in which the applicable Dividend Payment
Date falls and (ii) the close of business on the day on which the Board of
Directors or a duly authorized committee thereof declares the dividend payable
(each, a "Dividend Record Date").
Dividends on the Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock shall
be cumulative if the Company fails to declare one or more dividends on the
Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock in any amount, whether or not
there are assets of the Company legally available for the payment of such
dividends in whole or in part.
The Company may pay dividends, at its sole option, (a) in cash, (b) by
delivering shares of Common Stock to the Transfer Agent (as defined below) on
behalf of the Holders, to be sold for cash or (c) any combination thereof (other
than dividends payable in connection with a provisional conversion at the option
of the Company, as set forth in Section 6 herein, which dividends the Company
must pay in cash). By and upon acquiring the Series A Mandatory Convertible
Preferred Stock, each Holder is deemed to appoint the Company as such Holder's
agent in causing the Transfer Agent to deliver the shares for sale. To pay
dividends in shares of Common Stock, the Company must deliver to the Transfer
Agent a number of shares of Common Stock which, when sold on the Holders'
behalf, will result in net cash proceeds to be distributed to the Holders in an
amount equal to the cash dividend otherwise payable to the Holders.
If the Company pays dividends in shares of Common Stock by delivering
them to the Transfer Agent, those shares shall be owned by the Holders upon
delivery to the Transfer Agent, and the Transfer Agent shall hold those shares
and the net cash proceeds from the sale of those shares for the exclusive
benefit of the Holders until the Dividend Payment Date, or such other date as is
fixed by the Board of Directors or a duly authorized committee thereof pursuant
to the terms and conditions set forth
2

in the last paragraph of this Section 2(i), at which time the portion of such
net cash proceeds equal to the non-cash component of the declared dividend of
the Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock shall be distributed to the
Holders entitled thereto and, subject to the following paragraph, any remainder
shall continue to be held by the Transfer Agent for the exclusive benefit of the
Holders and pooled with the net cash proceeds from future sales of Common Stock
delivered to the Transfer Agent pursuant to this paragraph.
Holders shall not be entitled to any dividend, whether payable in cash,
property or stock, in excess of the then-applicable full dividends calculated
pursuant to this Section 2(i) (including accumulated dividends, if any) on
shares of Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock. No interest or sum of
money in lieu of interest shall be payable in respect of any dividend or payment
which may be in arrears. Any balance of dividends payable on shares of Series A
Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock in cash, property or stock in excess of
the then-applicable full dividends calculated pursuant to this Section 2(i)
(including accumulated dividends, if any) shall be repaid, together with any
interest or other earnings thereon, to the Company as soon as practicable after
December 15, 2006.
Dividends in arrears on the Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred
Stock not declared for payment or not paid on any Dividend Payment Date may be
declared by the Board of Directors or a duly authorized committee thereof and
paid on any date fixed by the Board of Directors or a duly authorized committee
thereof, whether or not a Dividend Payment Date, to the Holders of record as
they appear on the stock register of the Company on a record date selected by
the Board of Directors or a duly authorized committee thereof, which shall (i)
not precede the date the Board of Directors or an authorized committee thereof
declares the dividend payable and (ii) not be more than 60 days prior to the
date the dividend is paid.
(ii) In order to pay dividends on any Dividend Payment Date, or such
other date as is fixed by the Board of Directors or a duly authorized committee
thereof pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth in the last paragraph of
Section 2(i) hereof, in shares of Common Stock, (a) the shares of Common Stock
delivered to the Transfer Agent shall have been duly authorized, (b) the Company
shall have provided to the Transfer Agent an effective registration statement
under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and the rules and regulations
thereunder (the "Securities Act"), permitting the immediate sale of the shares
of Common Stock in the public market, (c) the shares of Common Stock, once
purchased by the purchasers thereof, shall be validly issued, fully paid and
non-assessable and (d) such shares shall have been registered under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and the rules and regulations
thereunder, if required, and shall be listed or admitted for trading on each
U.S. national or regional securities exchange on which the Common Stock is then
listed.
(iii) Payment Restrictions. The Company may not declare or pay any
dividend or make any distribution of assets (other than dividends paid or other
distributions made in Junior Securities) on, whether in cash, property or
otherwise, or redeem, purchase or otherwise acquire (except upon conversion or
exchange for Junior Securities), pay or make available any monies for a sinking
fund for, Junior Securities, unless all accumulated and unpaid dividends on the
Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock for all prior dividend periods
have been or contemporaneously are declared and paid and the full quarterly
dividend on the Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock for the current
dividend period have been or contemporaneously are declared and paid or, in the
case of dividends payable in whole or in part in cash, declared and set apart
for payment.
Unless all accumulated and unpaid dividends on the Series A Mandatory
Convertible Preferred Stock for all prior dividend periods and the full
quarterly dividend on the Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock for the
current dividend period have been or contemporaneously are declared and paid or,
in the case of dividends payable in whole or in part in cash, declared and set
apart for
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payment, the Company may not redeem, purchase or otherwise acquire Parity
Securities (except upon conversion into or exchange for other Parity Securities
or Junior Securities, so long as (i) such other Parity Securities contain terms
and conditions (including, without limitation, with respect to the payment of
dividends, dividend rates, liquidation preferences, voting and representation
rights, payment restrictions, antidilution rights, change of control rights,
covenants, remedies and conversion and redemption rights) that are not
materially less favorable, taken as a whole, to the Company or to the Holders
than those contained in the Parity Securities that are converted into or
exchanged for such other Parity Securities, (ii) the aggregate amount of the
liquidation preference of such other Parity Securities does not exceed the
aggregate amount of the liquidation preference, plus accumulated and unpaid
dividends, of the Parity Securities that are converted into or exchanged for
such other Parity Securities and (iii) the aggregate number of shares of Common
Stock issuable upon conversion, redemption or exchange of such other Parity
Securities does not exceed the aggregate number of shares of Common Stock
issuable upon conversion, redemption or exchange of the Parity Securities that
are converted into or exchanged for such other Parity Securities).
Section 3. Liquidation Preference. In the event of any voluntary or
involuntary liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company, the Holders
shall be entitled to receive out of the assets of the Company available for
distribution to stockholders of the Company, before any distribution of assets
is made on the Common Stock or any other Junior Securities, $50.00 per share,
subject to adjustment as provided in Section 12(ii) hereof, plus an amount equal
to the sum of all accumulated and unpaid dividends (whether or not declared) for
the then-current dividend period and all dividend periods prior thereto.
Neither the sale of all or substantially all of the property or
business of the Company (other than in connection with the voluntary or
involuntary liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company), nor the
merger, conversion or consolidation of the Company into or with any other
Person, nor the merger, conversion or consolidation of any other Person into or
with the Company shall constitute a voluntary or involuntary liquidation,
dissolution or winding up of the Company for the purposes of the foregoing
paragraph. After the payment to the Holders of the full preferential amounts
provided for above, the Holders as such shall have no right or claim to any of
the remaining assets of the Company.
In the event the assets of the Company available for distribution to
the Holders upon any voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution or
winding up of the Company shall be insufficient to pay in full all amounts to
which such Holders are entitled as provided above, no such distribution shall be
made on account of any other stock of the Company ranking pari passu with the
Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock as to the distribution of assets
upon such liquidation, dissolution or winding up, unless a pro rata distribution
is made on the Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock and such other
stock of the Company, with the amount allocable to each series of such stock
determined on the basis of the aggregate liquidation preference of the
outstanding shares of each series and distributions to the shares of each series
being made on a pro rata basis.
Section 4. Voting Rights.
(i) The Holders shall have no voting rights, except as set forth below
or as expressly required by applicable state law. In exercising any such vote,
each outstanding share of Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock shall
be entitled to one vote.
(ii) So long as any Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock is
outstanding, in addition to any other vote of stockholders of the Company
required under applicable law or the Restated Certificate of Incorporation, the
affirmative vote or consent of the Holders of at least 66 2/3% of the
outstanding shares of the Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock will be
required (a) for any
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amendment by merger, consolidation or otherwise, of the Restated Certificate of
Incorporation if the amendment would alter or change the powers, preferences,
privileges or rights of the Holders so as to affect them adversely, (b) to
issue, authorize or increase the authorized amount of, or issue or authorize any
obligation or security convertible into or evidencing a right to purchase, by
merger, consolidation or otherwise, any class or series of stock ranking senior
to the Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock as to payment of dividends
or distribution of assets upon the dissolution, liquidation or winding-up of the
Company, or (c) to reclassify by merger, consolidation or otherwise, any
authorized stock of the Company into any class or series of stock, or any
obligation or security convertible into or evidencing a right to purchase any
class or series of stock, ranking senior to the Series A Mandatory Convertible
Preferred Stock as to payment of dividends or distribution of assets upon the
liquidation, winding-up or dissolution of the Company; provided that no such
vote shall be required for the Company to issue, authorize or increase the
authorized amount of, or issue or authorize any obligation or security
convertible into or evidencing a right to purchase, any class or series of stock
ranking pari passu with or junior to the Series A Mandatory Convertible
Preferred Stock as to payment of dividends or distribution of assets upon the
liquidation, winding-up or dissolution of the Company.
(iii) If and whenever six full quarterly dividends, whether or not
consecutive, payable on any series of preferred stock of the Company, including
the Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock, are not paid, the number of
directors constituting the Board of Directors will be increased by two and the
holders of all series of the preferred stock of the Company (including the
Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock) then outstanding, voting
together as a class, shall have a right to elect those additional directors to
the Board of Directors until all accumulated and unpaid dividends on the
cumulative preferred stock of the Company have been paid in full or, with
respect to any series of non-cumulative preferred stock of the Company, until
non-cumulative dividends have been paid regularly for at least a year. To
exercise this right, any holder of any series of the Company's preferred stock
then outstanding, including the Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock,
may by written notice request that the Company call a special meeting of the
holders of the Company's preferred stock for the purpose of electing the
additional directors and, if such non-payment of dividends is continuing, the
Company shall call such meeting within 35 days of the date of such written
request. If the Company fails to call such a meeting upon request, any holder at
such time of any series of the Company's preferred stock then outstanding,
including the Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock, may call a
meeting. Upon payment of all accumulated and unpaid dividends on the cumulative
preferred stock of the Company or, in the case of any series of non-cumulative
preferred stock of the Company, upon such time when non-cumulative dividends
have been paid regularly for at least a year, the holders of the Company's
preferred stock then outstanding will no longer have the right to vote on
directors and the term of office of each director so elected will terminate and
the number of directors will, without further action, be reduced by two.
(iv) In any case where the Holders are entitled to vote as a class with
holders of Parity Securities, each holder shall be entitled to one vote for each
share of such preferred stock (including the Series A Mandatory Convertible
Preferred Stock) held by such holder. In any case where the Holders are entitled
to vote as a class, each Holder shall be entitled to one vote for each share of
the Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock held by such Holder.
Section 5. Automatic Conversion. Each share of Series A Mandatory
Convertible Preferred Stock will automatically convert (unless previously
converted at the option of the Company in accordance with Section 6 or at the
option of the Holder in accordance with Section 7, or a Merger Early Settlement,
as defined in Section 8 hereof, has occurred in accordance with Section 8), on
December 15, 2006 (the "Conversion Date"), into a number of newly issued shares
of Common Stock equal to the Conversion Rate (as defined below). The Holders on
the Conversion Date shall have the right to receive a dividend payment of cash,
shares of Common Stock, or any combination thereof, as the Company
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determines in its sole discretion, in an amount equal to any accumulated and
unpaid dividends on the Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock as of the
Conversion Date (other than previously declared dividends on the Series A
Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock payable to a Holder of record as of a
prior date), whether or not declared, out of legally available assets of the
Company. To the extent the Company has such assets available and pays some or
all of such dividend in shares of Common Stock, the number of shares of Common
Stock issuable to a Holder in respect of such accumulated and unpaid dividends
shall equal the amount of accumulated and unpaid dividends on the Series A
Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock on the Conversion Date that the Company
determines to pay in shares of Common Stock divided by the Current Market Price
(as defined below). In the event the Company elects to pay some or all of the
dividend in shares of Common Stock, the Company shall notify the Holders of
shares of Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock whether the dividend
will be payable in full in shares of Common Stock or any combination of cash and
shares of Common Stock, and shall specify such combination in such notice, at
least 10 days prior to the Conversion Date.
Dividends on the shares of Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred
Stock shall cease to accrue and such shares of Series A Mandatory Convertible
Preferred Stock shall cease to be outstanding on the Conversion Date. The
Company shall make such arrangements as it deems appropriate for the issuance of
certificates, if any, representing shares of Common Stock (both for purposes of
the automatic conversion of shares of Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred
Stock and for purposes of any dividend payment by the Company of shares of
Common Stock in respect of accumulated and unpaid dividends on the Series A
Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock) and for any payment of cash in respect of
accumulated and unpaid dividends on the Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred
Stock or cash in lieu of fractional shares, if any, in exchange for and
contingent upon the surrender of certificates representing the shares of Series
A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock (if such shares are held in certificated
form), and the Company may defer the payment of dividends on such shares of
Common Stock and the voting thereof until, and make such payment and voting
contingent upon, the surrender of such certificates representing the shares of
Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock, provided that the Company shall
give the Holders such notice of any such actions as the Company deems
appropriate and upon such surrender such Holders shall be entitled to receive
such dividends declared and paid on such shares of Common Stock subsequent to
the Conversion Date. Amounts payable in cash in respect of the shares of Series
A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock or in respect of such shares of Common
Stock shall not bear interest.
Section 6. Provisional Conversion at the Option of the Company.
(i) Prior to the Conversion Date, the Company may, at its option, cause
the conversion of all, but not less than all, the shares of Series A Mandatory
Convertible Preferred Stock then outstanding for shares of Common Stock at a
rate of 3.0358 shares of Common Stock for each share of Series A Mandatory
Convertible Preferred Stock (the "Provisional Conversion Rate"), subject to
adjustment as set forth in Section 9(ii) below (as though references in Section
9(ii) to the Conversion Rate were replaced with references to the Provisional
Conversion Rate); provided that the Closing Price of the Common Stock has
exceeded 150% of $16.47 (the "Threshold Appreciation Price"), or $24.71, for at
least 20 Trading Days (as defined below) within a period of 30 consecutive
Trading Days ending on the Trading Day prior to the date on which the Company
notifies the Holders (pursuant to paragraph (ii) below) that it is exercising
its option to cause the conversion of the Series A Mandatory Convertible
Preferred Stock pursuant to this Section 6 (the "Provisional Conversion Notice
Date"). The Company shall be able to cause this conversion only if, in addition
to issuing the Holders shares of Common Stock as described above, the Company
pays the Holders in cash (a) an amount equal to any accumulated and unpaid
dividends on the shares of Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock then
outstanding, whether or not declared, and (b) the present value of all remaining
dividend payments on the shares of Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred
Stock then outstanding, through and including December 15, 2006, in
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each case, out of legally available assets of the Company. The present value of
the remaining dividend payments will be computed using a discount rate equal to
the Treasury Yield (as defined below).
(ii) A written notice (the "Provisional Conversion Notice") shall be
sent by or on behalf of the Company, by first class mail, postage prepaid, to
the Holders of record as they appear on the stock register of the Company on the
Provisional Conversion Notice Date (a) notifying such Holders of the election of
the Company to convert and of the Provisional Conversion Date (as defined
below), which date shall be not less than 30 days nor more than 60 days after
the Provisional Conversion Notice Date, and (b) stating the Corporate Trust
Office (as defined below) of the Transfer Agent at which the shares of Series A
Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock called for conversion shall, upon
presentation and surrender of the certificate(s) (if such shares are held in
certificated form) evidencing such shares, be converted, and the Provisional
Conversion Rate to be applied thereto.
(iii) The Company shall deliver to the Transfer Agent irrevocable
written instructions authorizing the Transfer Agent, on behalf and at the
expense of the Company, to cause the Provisional Conversion Notice to be duly
mailed as soon as practicable after receipt of such irrevocable instructions
from the Company and in accordance with the above provisions. The shares of
Common Stock to be issued upon conversion of the Series A Mandatory Convertible
Preferred Stock pursuant to this Section 6 and all funds necessary for the
payment in cash of (a) any accumulated and unpaid dividends on the shares of
Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock then outstanding, whether or not
declared, and (b) the present value of all remaining dividend payments on the
shares of Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock then outstanding
through and including December 15, 2006, shall be deposited with the Transfer
Agent in trust at least one Business Day prior to the Provisional Conversion
Date, for the pro rata benefit of the Holders of record as they appear on the
stock register of the Company, so as to be and continue to be available
therefor. Neither failure to mail such Provisional Conversion Notice to one or
more such Holders nor any defect in such Provisional Conversion Notice shall
affect the sufficiency of the proceedings for conversion as to other Holders.
(iv) If a Provisional Conversion Notice shall have been given as
hereinbefore provided, then each Holder shall be entitled to all preferences and
relative, participating, optional and other special rights accorded by this
Certificate of Designations until and including the Provisional Conversion Date.
From and after the Provisional Conversion Date, upon delivery by the Company of
the Common Stock and payment of the funds to the Transfer Agent as described in
paragraph (iii) above, the Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock shall
no longer be deemed to be outstanding, and all rights of such Holders shall
cease and terminate, except the right of the Holders, upon surrender of
certificates therefor, to receive Common Stock and any amounts to be paid
hereunder.
(v) The deposit of monies in trust with the Transfer Agent shall be
irrevocable except that the Company shall be entitled to receive from the
Transfer Agent the interest or other earnings, if any, earned on any monies so
deposited in trust, and the Holders shall have no claim to such interest or
other earnings, and any balance of monies so deposited by the Company and
unclaimed by the Holders entitled thereto at the expiration of two years from
the Provisional Conversion Date shall be repaid, together with any interest or
other earnings thereon, to the Company, and after any such repayment, the
Holders of the shares entitled to the funds so repaid to the Company, shall look
only to the Company for such payment without interest.
Section 7. Conversion at the Option of the Holder.
(i) Shares of Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock are
convertible, in whole or in part, at the option of the Holders thereof
("Optional Conversion"), at any time prior to the Conversion Date, into shares
of Common Stock at a rate of 3.0358 shares of Common Stock for each
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share of Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock (the "Optional
Conversion Rate"), subject to adjustment as set forth in Section 9(ii) below (as
though references in Section 9(ii) to the Conversion Rate were replaced with
references to the Optional Conversion Rate).
(ii) Optional Conversion of shares of Series A Mandatory Convertible
Preferred Stock may be effected by delivering certificates evidencing such
shares (if such shares are held in certificated form), together with written
notice of conversion and a proper assignment of such certificates to the Company
or in blank (and, if applicable, payment of an amount equal to the dividend
payable on such shares pursuant to paragraph (iii) below), to the Corporate
Trust Office of the Transfer Agent for the Series A Mandatory Convertible
Preferred Stock or to any other office or agency maintained by the Company for
that purpose. Each Optional Conversion shall be deemed to have been effected
immediately prior to the close of business on the date on which the foregoing
requirements shall have been satisfied.
(iii) Holders of shares of Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred
Stock at the close of business on a Dividend Record Date shall be entitled to
receive any dividend payable on such shares on the corresponding Dividend
Payment Date (if such dividend has been declared) notwithstanding the Optional
Conversion of such shares following such Dividend Record Rate and prior to such
Dividend Payment Date. However, any shares of Series A Mandatory Convertible
Preferred Stock surrendered for Optional Conversion after the close of business
on a Dividend Record Date and before the opening of business on the
corresponding Dividend Payment Date must be accompanied by payment in cash of an
amount equal to the dividend payable on such shares on such Dividend Payment
Date. Except as provided above, upon any Optional Conversion of shares of Series
A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock, the Company shall make no payment or
allowance for unpaid preferred dividends, whether or not in arrears, on such
shares of Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock as to which Optional
Conversion has been effected or for dividends or distributions on the shares of
Common Stock issued upon such Optional Conversion.
Section 8. Early Settlement Upon Cash Merger.
(i) In the event of a merger or consolidation of the Company of the
type described in Section 9(iii)(a) in which the Common Stock outstanding
immediately prior to such merger or consolidation is exchanged for consideration
consisting of at least 30% cash or cash equivalents (any such event a "Cash
Merger"), then the Company (or the successor to the Company hereunder) shall be
required to offer all Holders of shares of Series A Mandatory Convertible
Preferred Stock that remain outstanding after the date of the Cash Merger (if
any) the right to convert their shares of Series A Mandatory Convertible
Preferred Stock prior to the Conversion Date ("Merger Early Settlement") as
provided herein. On or before the fifth Business Day after the consummation of a
Cash Merger, the Company or, at the request and expense of the Company, the
Transfer Agent, shall give all Holders notice of the occurrence of the Cash
Merger and of the right of Merger Early Settlement arising as a result thereof.
The Company shall also deliver a copy of such notice to the Transfer Agent. Each
such notice shall contain:
(a) the date, which shall be not less than 20 nor more than 30
calendar days after the date of such notice, on which the Merger Early
Settlement will be effected (the "Merger Early Settlement Date");
(b) the date, which shall be on or one Business Day prior to
the Merger Early Settlement Date, by which the Merger Early Settlement
right must be exercised;
(c) the Conversion Rate in effect immediately before such Cash
Merger and the kind and amount of securities, cash and other
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property receivable by the Holder upon conversion of its shares of
Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock pursuant to Section
9(iii); and
(d) the instructions a Holder must follow to exercise the
Merger Early Settlement right.
(ii) To exercise a Merger Early Settlement right, a Holder shall
deliver to the Transfer Agent at the Corporate Trust Office by 5:00 p.m., New
York City time on or before the date by which the Merger Settlement right must
be exercised as specified in the notice, the certificate(s) (if such shares are
held in certificated form) evidencing the shares of Series A Mandatory
Convertible Preferred Stock with respect to which the Merger Early Settlement
right is being exercised duly endorsed for transfer to the Company or in blank
with a written notice to the Company stating the Holder's intention to convert
early in connection with the Cash Merger and providing the Company with payment
instructions.
(iii) On the Merger Early Settlement Date, the Company shall deliver or
cause to be delivered the kind and amount of cash, securities or other property
to be received by such exercising Holder determined by assuming the Holder had
converted the shares of Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock for which
such Merger Early Settlement right was exercised into Common Stock immediately
before the Cash Merger at the Conversion Rate in effect at such time (as
adjusted pursuant to Section 9(ii)).
(iv) Upon a Merger Early Settlement, the Transfer Agent shall, in
accordance with the instructions provided by the Holder thereof on the notice
provided to the Company as set forth in paragraph (ii) above, deliver to the
Holder such cash, securities or other property issuable upon such Merger Early
Settlement together with payment in lieu of any fractional shares, as provided
herein.
(v) In the event that Merger Early Settlement is effected with respect
to shares of Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock representing less
than all the shares of Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock held by a
Holder, upon such Merger Early Settlement the Company (or the successor to the
Company hereunder) shall execute and the Transfer Agent shall authenticate,
countersign and deliver to the Holder thereof, at the expense of the Company, a
certificate evidencing the shares as to which Merger Early Settlement was not
effected.
(vi) If the Holder does not elect to exercise the Merger Early
Settlement right pursuant to this Section 8, in lieu of shares of Common Stock,
the Company shall deliver to such Holder on the Conversion Date, at the
Conversion Rate in effect on such date, cash, securities or other property for
which the Common Stock was exchangeable in connection with the Cash Merger.
Section 9. Definition of Conversion Rate; Anti-dilution Adjustments.
(i) Subject to the immediately following sentence, the "Conversion
Rate" is equal to, (a) if the Applicable Market Value (as defined below) is
greater than or equal to the Threshold Appreciation Price, 3.0358 shares of
Common Stock per share of Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock, (b) if
the Applicable Market Value is less than the Threshold Appreciation Price, but
is greater than $13.50 (the "Initial Price"), $50.00 (the "Stated Amount")
divided by the Applicable Market Value, and (c) if the Applicable Market Value
is equal to or less than the Initial Price, 3.7037 shares of Common Stock per
share of Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock, in each case subject to
adjustment as provided in Section 9(ii) (and in each case rounded upward or
downward to the nearest 1/10,000th of a share). In each of the clauses in the
immediately preceding sentence, the Conversion Rate in respect of a conversion
pursuant to Section 5 shall be increased by an amount equal to any accumulated
and unpaid dividends on
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the Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock on the Conversion Date
(taking into account any payment of such dividends on the Conversion Date)
divided by the Current Market Price.
(ii) In connection with the Conversion Rate as set forth in Section
9(i), the formula for determining the Conversion Rate and the number of shares
of Common Stock to be delivered on the Conversion Date upon conversion as set
forth in Sections 6, 7 or 8 shall be subject to the following adjustments:
(a) Stock Dividends. In case the Company shall pay or make a
dividend or other distribution on the Common Stock in Common Stock, the
Conversion Rate, as in effect at the opening of business on the day
following the date fixed for the determination of stockholders of the
Company entitled to receive such dividend or other distribution shall
be increased by dividing such Conversion Rate by a fraction of which
the numerator shall be the number of shares of Common Stock outstanding
at the close of business on the date fixed for such determination and
the denominator shall be the sum of such number of shares and the total
number of shares constituting such dividend or other distribution, such
increase to become effective immediately after the opening of business
on the day following the date fixed for such determination.
(b) Stock Purchase Rights. In case the Company shall issue to
all holders of its Common Stock (such issuance not being available on
an equivalent basis to Holders of the shares of Series A Mandatory
Convertible Preferred Stock upon conversion) options, warrants or other
rights, entitling them to subscribe for or purchase shares of Common
Stock for a period expiring within 60 days from the date of issuance of
such option, warrants or other rights at a price per share of Common
Stock less than the Current Market Price on the date fixed for the
determination of stockholders of the Company entitled to receive such
rights, options, warrants or securities (other than pursuant to a
dividend reinvestment, share purchase or similar plan), the Conversion
Rate in effect at the opening of business on the day following the date
fixed for such determination shall be increased by dividing such
Conversion Rate by a fraction, the numerator of which shall be the
number of shares of Common Stock outstanding at the close of business
on the date fixed for such determination plus the number of shares of
Common Stock which the aggregate consideration expected to be received
by the Company upon the exercise, conversion or exchange of such
rights, options, warrants or securities (as determined in good faith by
the Board of Directors, whose determination shall be conclusive and
described in a Board Resolution) would purchase at such Current Market
Price and the denominator of which shall be the number of shares of
Common Stock outstanding at the close of business on the date fixed for
such determination plus the number of shares of Common Stock so offered
for subscription or purchase, either directly or indirectly, such
increase to become effective immediately after the opening of business
on the day following the date fixed for such determination.
(c) Stock Splits; Reverse Splits; and Combinations. In case
outstanding shares of Common Stock shall be subdivided, split or
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reclassified into a greater number of shares of Common Stock, the
Conversion Rate in effect at the opening of business on the day
following the day upon which such subdivision, split or
reclassification becomes effective shall be proportionately increased,
and, conversely, in case outstanding shares of Common Stock shall each
be combined or reclassified into a smaller number of shares of Common
Stock, the Conversion Rate in effect at the opening of business on the
day following the day upon which such combination or reclassification
becomes effective shall be proportionately reduced, such increase or
reduction, as the case may be, to become effective immediately after
the opening of business on the day following the day upon which such
subdivision, split, reclassification or combination becomes effective.
(d) Debt, Asset or Security Distributions. (1) In case the
Company shall, by dividend or otherwise, distribute to all holders of
its Common Stock evidences of its indebtedness, assets or securities
(but excluding any options, warrants or other rights referred to in
paragraph (b) of this Section 9(ii), any dividend or distribution paid
exclusively in cash and any dividend, shares of capital stock of any
class or series, or similar equity interests, of or relating to a
subsidiary or other business unit in the case of a Spin-Off (as defined
below) referred to in the next subparagraph, or dividend or
distribution referred to in paragraph (a) of this Section 9(ii)), the
Conversion Rate shall be increased by dividing the Conversion Rate in
effect immediately prior to the close of business on the date fixed for
the determination of stockholders of the Company entitled to receive
such distribution by a fraction, the numerator of which shall be the
Current Market Price on the date fixed for such determination less the
then fair market value (as determined in good faith by the Board of
Directors, whose determination shall be conclusive and described in a
Board Resolution) of the portion of the assets or evidences of
indebtedness so distributed applicable to one share of Common Stock and
the denominator of which shall be such Current Market Price, such
adjustment to become effective immediately prior to the opening of
business on the day following the date fixed for the determination of
stockholders of the Company entitled to receive such distribution. In
any case in which this subparagraph (d)(1) is applicable, subparagraph
(d)(2) of this Section 9(ii) shall not be applicable.
(2) In the case of a Spin-Off, the Conversion Rate in effect
immediately before the close of business on the record date fixed for
determination of stockholders of the Company entitled to receive that
distribution will be increased by multiplying the Conversion Rate by a
fraction, the numerator of which is the Current Market Price plus the
Fair Market Value (as defined below) of the portion of those shares of
Capital Stock or similar equity interests so distributed applicable to
one share of Common Stock and the denominator of which is the Current
Market Price. Any adjustment to the Conversion Rate under this
subparagraph (d)(2) will occur on the date that is the earlier of (A)
the 10th Trading Day from, and including, the effective date of the
Spin-Off and (B) the date of the securities being offered in the
Initial Public Offering (as
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defined below) of the Spin-Off, if that Initial Public Offering is
effected simultaneously with the Spin-Off.
(e) Cash Distributions. In case the Company shall, by dividend
or otherwise, make distributions to all holders of its Common Stock
exclusively in cash (excluding any cash that is distributed in a
Reorganization Event to which Section 9(iii) applies or as part of a
distribution referred to in paragraph (d) of this Section 9(ii))
immediately after the close of business on such date for determination,
the Conversion Rate shall be increased by multiplying the Conversion
Rate in effect immediately prior to the close of business on the date
fixed for determination of the stockholders of the Company entitled to
receive such distribution by a fraction, (A) the numerator of which
shall be equal to the Current Market Price on the date fixed for such
determination and (B) the denominator of which shall be equal to the
Current Market Price on the date fixed for such determination less the
per share amount of the distribution.
(f) Tender Offers. In the case that a tender or exchange offer
made by the Company or any subsidiary of the Company for all or any
portion of the Common Stock shall expire and such tender or exchange
offer (as amended through the expiration thereof) shall require the
payment to stockholders of the Company (based on the acceptance (up to
any maximum specified in the terms of the tender or exchange offer) of
Purchased Shares (as defined below)) of an aggregate consideration
having a fair market value (as determined in good faith by the Board of
Directors, whose determination shall be conclusive and described in a
Board Resolution) per share of the Common Stock that exceeds the
closing price of the Common Stock on the Trading Day next succeeding
the last date on which tenders or exchanges may be made pursuant to
such tender or exchange offer, then, immediately prior to the opening
of business on the day after the date of the last time (the "Expiration
Time") tenders could have been made pursuant to such tender or exchange
offer (as amended through the expiration thereof), the Conversion Rate
shall be increased by dividing the Conversion Rate immediately prior to
the close of business on the date of the Expiration Time by a fraction
(A) the numerator of which shall be equal to (x) the product of (I) the
Current Market Price on the date of the Expiration Time and (II) the
number of shares of Common Stock outstanding (including any tendered
shares) on the date of the Expiration Time less (y) the amount of cash
plus the fair market value (determined as aforesaid) of the aggregate
consideration payable to stockholders of the Company pursuant to the
tender or exchange offer (assuming the acceptance, up to any maximum
specified in the terms of the tender or exchange offer, of Purchased
Shares), and (B) the denominator of which shall be equal to the product
of (x) the Current Market Price on the date of the Expiration Time and
(y) the number of shares of Common Stock outstanding (including any
tendered shares) on the date of the Expiration Time less the number of
all shares validly tendered, not withdrawn and accepted for payment on
the date of the Expiration Time (such validly
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tendered shares, up to any such maximum, being referred to as the
"Purchased Shares").
(g) Calculation of Adjustments. All adjustments to the
Conversion Rate shall be calculated to the nearest 1/10,000th of a
share of Common Stock (or if there is not a nearest 1/10,000th of a
share to the next lower 1/10,000th of a share). No adjustment in the
Conversion Rate shall be required unless such adjustment would require
an increase or decrease of at least one percent therein; provided, that
any adjustments which by reason of this subparagraph are not required
to be made shall be carried forward and taken into account in any
subsequent adjustment. If an adjustment is made to the Conversion Rate
pursuant to paragraph (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), (f) or (h) of this
Section 9(ii), an adjustment shall also be made to the Threshold
Appreciation Price and the Initial Price solely to determine which of
clauses (a), (b) or (c) of the definition of Conversion Rate set forth
in Section 9(i) will apply on the Conversion Date. Such adjustment
shall be made by multiplying the Threshold Appreciation Price or the
Initial Price, as applicable, by a fraction, the numerator of which
shall be the Conversion Rate immediately before such adjustment and the
denominator of which shall be the Conversion Rate immediately after
such adjustment pursuant to paragraph (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), (f) or
(h) of this Section 9(ii); provided, that if such adjustment to the
Conversion Rate is required to be made pursuant to the occurrence of
any of the events contemplated by paragraph (a), (b), (c), (d), (e),
(f) or (h) of this Section 9(ii) during the period taken into
consideration for determining the Applicable Market Value, appropriate
and customary adjustments shall be made to the Conversion Rate.
(h) Increase of Conversion Rate. The Company may make such
increases in the Conversion Rate, in addition to those required by this
Section 9(ii), as the Board of Directors considers advisable in order
to avoid or diminish any income tax to any holders of shares of Common
Stock resulting from any dividend or distribution of stock or issuance
of rights or warrants to purchase or subscribe for stock or from any
event treated as such for income tax purposes or for any other reasons.
(i) Notice of Adjustment. (1) Whenever the Conversion Rate is
adjusted in accordance with this Section 9(ii), the Company shall
forthwith compute the Conversion Rate in accordance with this Section
9(ii) and prepare and transmit to the Transfer Agent an Officer's
Certificate (as defined below) setting forth the Conversion Rate, the
method of calculation thereof in reasonable detail, and the facts
requiring such adjustment and upon which such adjustment is based. (2)
As soon as practicable following the occurrence of an event that
requires an adjustment to the Conversion Rate pursuant to this Section
9(ii) (or if the Company is not aware of such occurrence, as soon as
practicable after becoming so aware), the Company or, at the request
and expense of the Company, the Transfer Agent shall provide a written
notice to the Holders of the occurrence of such event and a statement
setting forth in
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reasonable detail the method by which the adjustment to the Conversion
Rate was determined and setting forth the adjusted Conversion Rate.
(iii) In the event of:
(a) any consolidation or merger of the Company with or into
another Person or of another Person with or into the Company; or
(b) any sale, transfer, lease or conveyance to another Person
of the property of the Company as an entirety or substantially as an
entirety; or
(c) any reclassification (other than a reclassification to
which paragraph (c) of Section 9(ii) applies),
(any such event, a "Reorganization Event"), each share of Series A Mandatory
Convertible Preferred Stock prior to such Reorganization Event shall, after such
Reorganization Event, be converted into the right to receive the kind and amount
of securities, cash and other property receivable in such Reorganization Event
(without any interest thereon, and without any right to dividends or
distribution thereon which have a record date that is prior to the date of the
Reorganization Event) per share of Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred
Stock by a holder of Common Stock that (1) is not a Person with which the
Company consolidated or into which the Company merged or which merged into the
Company or to which such sale or transfer was made, as the case may be (any such
Person, a "Constituent Person"), or an Affiliate (as defined below) of a
Constituent Person to the extent such Reorganization Event provides for
different treatment of Common Stock held by Affiliates of the Company and
non-Affiliates, and (2) has failed to exercise the rights of election, if any,
as to the kind or amount of securities, cash and other property receivable upon
such Reorganization Event (provided that if the kind or amount of securities,
cash and other property receivable upon such Reorganization Event is not the
same for each share of Common Stock held immediately prior to such
Reorganization Event by other than a Constituent Person or an Affiliate thereof
and in respect of which such rights of election shall not have been exercised
("Non-electing Share"), then for the purpose of this Section 9(iii) the kind and
amount of securities, cash and other property receivable upon such
Reorganization Event by each Non-electing Share shall be deemed to be the kind
and amount so receivable per share by a plurality of the Non-electing Shares).
On the Conversion Date, the Conversion Rate then in effect shall be applied to
the value or amount on the Conversion Date of such securities, cash or other
property.
In the event of such a Reorganization Event, the Person formed by such
consolidation, or merger or the Person which acquires the assets of the Company
shall execute and deliver to the Transfer Agent an agreement supplemental hereto
providing that the Holder of each share of Series A Mandatory Convertible
Preferred Stock that remains outstanding after the Reorganization Event (if any)
shall have the rights provided by this Section 9(iii). Such supplemental
agreement shall provide for adjustments which, for events subsequent to the
effective date of such supplemental agreement, shall be as nearly equivalent as
may be practicable to the adjustments provided for in this Section 9. The above
provisions of this Section 9(iii) shall similarly apply to successive
Reorganization Events.
(iv) No adjustment to the Conversion Rate need be made if Holders may
participate in the transaction that would otherwise give rise to an adjustment,
so long as the distributed assets or securities the Holders would receive upon
conversion of the Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock, if
convertible, exchangeable, or exercisable, are convertible, exchangeable or
exercisable, as applicable, without any loss of rights or privileges for a
period of at least 60 days following conversion of the Series A Mandatory
Convertible Preferred Stock.
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The applicable Conversion Rate shall not be adjusted:
(a) upon the issuance of any shares of the Common Stock
pursuant to any present or future plan providing for the reinvestment
of dividends or interest payable on the Company's securities and the
investment of additional optional amounts in shares of Common Stock
under any plan;
(b) upon the issuance of any shares of the Common Stock or
options or rights to purchase those shares pursuant to any present or
future employee, director or consultant benefit plan or program of or
assumed by the Company or any of its subsidiaries;
(c) upon the issuance of any shares of the Common Stock
pursuant to any option, warrant, right or exercisable, exchangeable or
convertible security outstanding as of the date shares of the Series A
Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock were first issued;
(d) for a change in the par value or no par value of the
Common Stock; or
(e) for accumulated and unpaid dividends.

Section 10. Definitions.
(i) "Affiliate" has the same meaning as given to that term in Rule 405
of the Securities Act or any successor rule thereunder.
(ii) The "Applicable Market Value" means the average of the Closing
Price per share of Common Stock on each of the 20 consecutive Trading Days
ending on the third Trading Day immediately preceding the Conversion Date.
(iii) "Board Resolution" means a copy of a resolution certified by the
Secretary or an Assistant Secretary of the Company to have been duly adopted by
the Board of Directors and to be in full force and effect on the date of such
certification, and delivered to the Transfer Agent.
(iv) "Business Day" means any day other than a Saturday or Sunday or
any other day on which banks in The City of New York are authorized or required
by law or executive order to close.
(v) "Capital Stock" of any Person means any and all shares, interests,
participations or other equivalents however designated of corporate stock or
other equity participations, including partnership interests, whether general or
limited, of such Person and any rights (other than debt securities convertible
or exchangeable into an equity interest), warrants or options to acquire an
equity interest in such Person.
(vi) The "Closing Price" of the Common Stock or any securities
distributed in a Spin-Off, as the case may be, on any date of determination
means the closing sale price (or, if no closing sale price is reported, the last
reported sale price) per share on the New York Stock Exchange ("NYSE") on such
date or, if such security is not listed for trading on the NYSE on any such
date, as reported in the composite transactions for the principal U.S. national
or regional securities exchange on which such
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security is so listed or quoted, or if such security is not so listed or quoted
on a U.S. national or regional securities exchange, as reported by the Nasdaq
stock market, or, if such security is not so reported, the last quoted bid price
for the such security in the over-the-counter market as reported by the National
Quotation Bureau or similar organization, or, if such bid price is not
available, the market value of such security on such date as determined by a
nationally recognized independent investment banking firm retained for this
purpose by the Company.
(vii) "Corporate Trust Office" means the principal corporate trust
office of the Transfer Agent at which, at any particular time, its corporate
trust business shall be administered.
(viii) "Current Market Price" means (a) on any day the average of the
Closing Prices of the Common Stock for the five consecutive Trading Days
preceding the earlier of the day preceding the day in question and the day
before the "ex date" with respect to the issuance or distribution requiring
computation, (b) in the case of any Spin-Off that is effected simultaneously
with an Initial Public Offering of the securities being distributed in the
Spin-Off, the Closing Price of the Common Stock on the Trading Day on which the
initial public offering price of the securities being distributed in the
Spin-Off is determined, and (c) in the case of any other Spin-Off, the average
of the Closing Prices of the Common Stock over the first 10 Trading Days after
the effective date of such Spin-Off. For purposes of this paragraph, the term
"ex date," when used with respect to any issuance or distribution, shall mean
the first date on which the Common Stock trades in a regular way on the NYSE or
other principal U.S. national or regional securities exchange or quotation
system on which the Common Stock is listed or quoted at such time, without the
right to receive such issuance or distribution.
(ix) "Fair Market Value" means (a) in the case of any Spin-Off that is
effected simultaneously with an Initial Public Offering of the securities being
distributed in the Spin-Off, the initial public offering price of those
securities, and (b) in the case of any other Spin-Off, the average of the
Closing Prices of the securities being distributed in the Spin-Off over the
first 10 Trading Days after the effective date of such Spin-Off.
(x) "Holder" means the Person in whose name a share of Series A
Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock is registered.
(xi) "Initial Public Offering" means the first time securities of the
same class or type as the securities being distributed in the Spin-Off are
offered to the public for cash.
(xii) "Officer" means the Chairman of the Board and President, Chief
Executive Officer, any Vice President, the Chief Financial Officer, the Chief
Accounting Officer, the Treasurer, any Assistant Treasurer, the Controller, any
Assistant Controller, the Secretary or any Assistant Secretary of the Company.
(xiii) "Officer's Certificate" means a certificate signed by two
Officers.
(xiv) "Person" means any individual, corporation, limited liability
company, partnership, joint venture, trust, unincorporated organization or
government or any agency or political subdivision thereof.
(xv) "Provisional Conversion Date" means the date fixed for conversion
of shares of Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock for shares of Common
Stock pursuant to Section 6 above or, if the Company shall default in the cash
payment of (a) an amount equal to any accumulated and unpaid dividends on the
shares of Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock then outstanding ,
whether or not declared, and (b) the present value of all remaining dividend
payments on the shares of Series A
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Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock then outstanding, through and including
December 15, 2006, in connection with such conversion on such date, the date the
Company actually makes such payment.
(xvi) "Spin-Off" means payment of a dividend or other distribution of
shares of capital stock of any class or series, or similar equity interests, of
or relating to a subsidiary or other business unit of the Company.
(xvii) "Subsidiary" means, with respect to any Person, (a) any
corporation, association or other business entity of which more than 50% of the
total voting power of shares of Capital Stock entitled (without regard to the
occurrence of any contingency) to vote in the election of directors, managers or
trustees thereof is at the time owned or controlled, directly or indirectly, by
such Person or one or more of the other Subsidiaries of that Person (or a
combination thereof) and (b) any partnership (1) the sole general partner or the
managing general partner of which is such Person or a Subsidiary of such Person
or (2) the only general partners of which are such Person or of one or more
Subsidiaries of such Person (or any combination thereof).
(xviii) "Trading Day" means a day during which trading in securities
generally occurs on the NYSE or, if the Common Stock or any security distributed
in a Spin-Off, as the case may be, is not listed on the NYSE, on the principal
other U.S. national or regional securities exchange on which the Common Stock or
any security distributed in a Spin-Off, as the case may be, is then listed or,
if the Common Stock or any security distributed in a Spin-Off, as the case may
be, is not listed on a U.S. national or regional securities exchange, as
reported by the Nasdaq stock market or, if the Common Stock or any security
distributed in a Spin-Off, as the case may be, is not so reported, on the
principal other market on which the Common Stock or any security distributed in
a Spin-Off, as the case may be, then traded. No day on which the Common Stock or
any security distributed in a Spin-Off, as the case may be, experiences any of
the following, however, will count as a Trading Day:
(a) any suspension of or limitation imposed on trading of the Common
Stock or any security distributed in a Spin-Off, as the case may be,
on any U.S. national or regional securities exchange or association
or over-the-counter market;
(b) any event (other than an event listed in subsection (c) below) that
disrupts or impairs the ability of market participants in general to
(i) effect transactions in or obtain market values for the Common
Stock or any security distributed in a Spin-Off, as the case may be,
on any relevant U.S. national or regional securities exchange or
association or over-the-counter market, or (ii) effect transactions
in or obtain market values for, futures or options contracts
relating to the Common Stock or any security distributed in a
Spin-Off, as the case may be, on any relevant U.S. national or
regional securities exchange or association or over-the-counter
market; or
(c) any relevant U.S. national or regional securities exchange or
association or over-the-counter market on which the Common Stock or
any security distributed in a Spin-Off, as the case may be, trades
closes on any exchange business day prior to its scheduled closing
time unless such earlier closing time is announced by the exchange
at least one hour prior to the earlier of (i) the actual closing
time for the regular trading session on such exchange and (ii) the
submission deadline for orders to be entered into the exchange for
execution on such business day.
(xix) "Treasury Yield" means the yield to maturity at the time of
computation of United States Treasury securities with a constant maturity (as
compiled and published in the most recent Federal Reserve Statistical Release
H.15 (519) which has become publicly available at least two Business Days prior
to the Provisional Conversion Date (or, if such Statistical Release is no longer
published, any publicly available source for similar market data)) most nearly
equal to the then remaining term to
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December 15, 2006, provided, however, that if the then remaining term to
December 15, 2006 is not equal to the constant maturity of a United States
Treasury security for which a weekly average yield is given, the Treasury Rate
shall be obtained by linear interpolation (calculated to the nearest one-twelfth
of a year) from the weekly average yields of United States Treasury securities
for which such yields are given, except that if the then-remaining term to
December 15, 2006 is less than one year, the weekly average yield on actually
traded United States Treasury securities adjusted to a constant maturity of one
year shall be used.
(xx) "Transfer Agent" means Mellon Investor Services LLC unless and
until a successor is selected by the Company, and then such successor.
Section 11. Fractional Shares.
No fractional shares of Common Stock shall be issued to Holders. In
lieu of any fraction of a share of Common Stock which would otherwise be
issuable in respect of the aggregate number of shares of the Series A Mandatory
Convertible Preferred Stock surrendered by the same Holder upon a conversion as
described in Sections 5, 6(i), 7(i) or 8(i) or which would otherwise be issuable
in respect of a stock dividend payment upon a conversion as described in Section
5, such Holder shall have the right to receive an amount in cash (computed to
the nearest cent) equal to the same fraction of (a) in the case of Section 5,
the Current Market Price or (b) in the case of Sections 6(i), 7(i) or 8(i), the
Closing Price of the Common Stock determined as of the second Trading Day
immediately preceding the effective date of conversion. If more than one share
of Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock shall be surrendered for
conversion at one time by or for the same Holder, the number of full shares of
Common Stock issuable upon conversion thereof shall be computed on the basis of
the aggregate number of shares of the Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred
Stock so surrendered.
Section 12. Miscellaneous.
(i) Procedures for conversion of shares of Series A Mandatory
Convertible Preferred Stock, in accordance with Sections 5, 6, 7 or 8, not held
in certificated form will be governed by arrangements among the depositary of
the shares of Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock, its participants
and persons that may hold beneficial interests through such participants
designed to permit settlement without the physical movement of certificates.
Payments, transfers, deliveries, exchanges and other matters relating to
beneficial interests in global security certificates may be subject to various
policies and procedures adopted by the depositary from time to time.
(ii) The Liquidation Preference and the annual dividend rate set forth
herein each shall be subject to equitable adjustment whenever there shall occur
a stock split, combination, reclassification or other similar event involving
the Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock. Such adjustments shall be
determined in good faith by the Board of Directors and submitted by the Board of
Directors to the Transfer Agent.
(iii) For the purposes of Section 9, the number of shares of Common
Stock at any time outstanding shall not include shares held in the treasury of
the Company but shall include shares issuable in respect of scrip certificates
issued in lieu of fractions of shares of Common Stock.
(iv) If the Company shall take any action affecting the Common Stock,
other than any action described in Section 9, that in the opinion of the Board
of Directors would materially adversely affect the conversion rights of the
Holders, then the Conversion Rate, the Provisional Conversion Rate and/or the
Optional Conversion Rate for the Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock
may be
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adjusted, to the extent permitted by law, in such manner, and at such time, as
the Board of Directors may determine to be equitable in the circumstances.
(v) The Company covenants that it will at all times reserve and keep
available, free from preemptive rights, out of the aggregate of its authorized
but unissued shares of Common Stock for the purpose of effecting conversion of
the Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock, the full number of shares of
Common Stock deliverable upon the conversion of all outstanding shares of Series
A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock not theretofore converted. For purposes
of this Section 12(v), the number of shares of Common Stock that shall be
deliverable upon the conversion of all outstanding shares of Series A Mandatory
Convertible Preferred Stock shall be computed as if at the time of computation
all such outstanding shares were held by a single Holder.
(vi) The Company covenants that any shares of Common Stock issued upon
conversion of the Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock or issued in
respect of a stock dividend payment upon a conversion described in Section 5,
shall be validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable.
(vii) The Company shall use its best efforts to list the shares of
Common Stock required to be delivered upon conversion of the Series A Mandatory
Convertible Preferred Stock or upon issuance in respect of a stock dividend
payment upon a conversion described in Section 5, prior to such delivery, upon
each national securities exchange or quotation system, if any, upon which the
outstanding Common Stock is listed at the time of such delivery.
(viii) Prior to the delivery of any securities that the Company shall
be obligated to deliver upon conversion of the Series A Mandatory Convertible
Preferred Stock or upon issuance in respect of a stock dividend payment upon a
conversion described in Section 5, the Company shall use its best efforts to
comply with all federal and state laws and regulations thereunder requiring the
registration of such securities with, or any approval of or consent to the
delivery thereof by, any governmental authority.
(ix) The Company shall pay any and all documentary stamp or similar
issue or transfer taxes payable in respect of the issue or delivery of shares of
Common Stock or other securities or property upon conversion of the Series A
Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock pursuant thereto or upon issuance in
respect of a stock dividend payment upon a conversion described in Section 5;
provided, however, that the Company shall not be required to pay any tax that
may be payable in respect of any transfer involved in the issue or delivery of
shares of Common Stock or other securities or property in a name other than that
of the Holder of the Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock to be
converted and no such issue or delivery shall be made unless and until the
person requesting such issue or delivery has paid to the Company the amount of
any such tax or established, to the reasonable satisfaction of the Company, that
such tax has been paid or is not applicable.
(x) The Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock is not
redeemable.
(xi) The Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock is not entitled
to any preemptive or subscription rights in respect of any securities of the
Company.
(xii) Whenever possible, each provision hereof shall be interpreted in
a manner as to be effective and valid under applicable law, but if any provision
hereof is held to be prohibited by or invalid under applicable law, such
provision shall be ineffective only to the extent of such prohibition or
invalidity, without invalidating or otherwise adversely affecting the remaining
provisions hereof. If a court of competent jurisdiction should determine that a
provision hereof would be valid or enforceable if a period of time were extended
or shortened or a particular percentage were increased or decreased, then
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such court may make such change as shall be necessary to render the provision in
question effective and valid under applicable law.
(xiii) Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock may be issued in
fractions of a share which shall entitle the Holder, in proportion to such
Holder's fractional shares, to exercise voting rights, receive dividends,
participate in distributions and have the benefit of all other rights of Holders
of Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock.
(xiv) Subject to applicable escheat laws, any monies set aside by the
Company in respect of any payment with respect to shares of the Series A
Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock, or dividends thereon, and unclaimed at
the end of two years from the date upon which such payment is due and payable
shall revert to the general funds of the Company, after which reversion the
Holders of such shares shall look only to the general funds of the Company for
the payment thereof. Any interest accumulated on funds so deposited shall be
paid to the Company from time to time.
(xv) Except as may otherwise be required by law, the shares of Series A
Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock shall not have any voting powers,
preferences and relative, participating, optional or other special rights, other
than those specifically set forth in this Certificate of Designations or the
Restated Certificate of Incorporation.
(xvi) The headings of the various subdivisions hereof are for
convenience of reference only and shall not affect the interpretation of any of
the provisions hereof.
(xvii) If any of the voting powers, preferences and relative,
participating, optional and other special rights of the Series A Mandatory
Convertible Preferred Stock and qualifications, limitations and restrictions
thereof set forth herein is invalid, unlawful or incapable of being enforced by
reason of any rule of law or public policy, all other voting powers, preferences
and relative, participating, optional and other special rights of Series A
Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock and qualifications, limitations and
restrictions thereof set forth herein which can be given effect without the
invalid, unlawful or unenforceable voting powers, preferences and relative,
participating, optional and other special rights of Series A Mandatory
Convertible Preferred Stock and qualifications, limitations and restrictions
thereof shall, nevertheless, remain in full force and effect, and no voting
powers, preferences and relative, participating, optional or other special
rights of Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock and qualifications,
limitations and restrictions thereof herein set forth shall be deemed dependent
upon any other such voting powers, preferences and relative, participating,
optional or other special rights of Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred
Stock and qualifications, limitations and restrictions thereof unless so
expressed herein.
(xviii) Shares of Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock that
(a) have not been issued on or before January 18, 2004 or (b) have been issued
and reacquired in any manner, including shares purchased or redeemed or
exchanged or converted, shall (upon compliance with any applicable provisions of
the laws of Delaware) have the status of authorized but unissued shares of
preferred stock of the Company undesignated as to series and may be designated
or redesignated and issued or reissued, as the case may be, as part of any
series of preferred stock of the Company, provided that any issuance of such
shares as Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock must be in compliance
with the terms hereof.
(xix) If any of the Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock
certificates shall be mutilated, lost, stolen or destroyed, the Company shall
issue, in exchange and in substitution for and upon cancellation of the
mutilated Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock certificate, or in lieu
of and substitution for the Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock
certificate lost, stolen or destroyed, a
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new Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock certificate of like tenor and
representing an equivalent amount of shares of Series A Mandatory Convertible
Preferred Stock, but only upon receipt of evidence of such loss, theft or
destruction of such Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock certificate
and indemnity, if requested, satisfactory to the Company and the Transfer Agent.
The Company is not required to issue any certificates representing Series A
Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock on or after the Conversion Date. In place
of the delivery of a replacement certificate following the Conversion Date, the
Transfer Agent, upon delivery of the evidence and indemnity described above,
will deliver the shares of Common Stock pursuant to the terms of the Series A
Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock evidenced by the certificate.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Company has caused this Certificate of
Designations to be duly executed by Nicholas J. Camera, Senior Vice President,
General Counsel and Secretary of the Company, and attested by Marjorie Hoey, its
Vice President, Associate General Counsel and Assistant Secretary, this 17th day
of December 2003.
INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC.
By:

/s/ Nicholas J. Camera
-------------------------------------Name: Nicholas J. Camera
Title: Senior Vice President,
General Counsel and Secretary

ATTEST:
By:

/s/ Marjorie Hoey
-------------------------------------------Name: Marjorie Hoey
Title: Vice President, Associate General Counsel and
Assistant Secretary
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CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATIONS OF
5 1/4% SERIES B CUMULATIVE CONVERTIBLE PERPETUAL PREFERRED STOCK
OF THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC.
Pursuant to Section 151 of the
General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware
The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the
"Company"), certifies that pursuant to the authority contained in Article 4 of
its Restated Certificate of Incorporation, as amended (the "Restated Certificate
of Incorporation"), and in accordance with the provisions of Section 151 of the
General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware (the "DGCL"), the Pricing
Committee designated by the Board of Directors of the Company (the "Board of
Directors") by resolution adopted by unanimous written consent, pursuant to
Section 141(f) of the DGCL, on October 18, 2005, duly approved and adopted the
following resolution, which resolution remains in full force and effect on the
date hereof:
RESOLVED, that pursuant to the authority vested in the Pricing
Committee by the Board of Directors, and in the Board of Directors by the
Restated Certificate of Incorporation, as amended, the Pricing Committee
designated by the Board of Directors does hereby designate, create,
authorize and provide for the issue of a series of the Company's preferred
stock without par value, with a liquidation preference of $1,000 per share
plus an amount equal to the sum of all accumulated and unpaid dividends,
subject to adjustment as provided in Section 19(ii) hereof, which shall be
designated as 5 1/4% Series B Cumulative Convertible Perpetual Preferred
Stock (the "Series B Preferred Stock") consisting of 600,000 shares, no
shares of which have heretofore been issued by the Company, having the
following powers, designations, preferences and relative, participating,
optional and other special rights, and qualifications, limitations and
restrictions thereof:
Section 1. Ranking. The Series B Preferred Stock will rank, with respect
to payment of dividends and distribution of assets upon the liquidation,
winding-up or dissolution of the Company: (i) senior to all Junior Stock, (ii)
on parity with all Parity Stock and (iii) junior to all Senior Stock. The
Company's ability to issue Capital Stock that ranks senior to its Series B
Preferred Stock shall be subject to the provisions of Section 4 hereof.
Section 2. Dividends.
(i) Each holder of shares of the outstanding Series B Preferred Stock
(together, the "Holders") shall be entitled, when, as and if declared by the
Board of Directors or a duly authorized committee thereof out of assets of the
Company legally available therefor, to receive cumulative dividends at the
initial rate per annum of 5.25% of the liquidation preference of $1,000 per
share of Series B Preferred Stock, subject to adjustment as provided in Section
19(ii) hereof (such liquidation preference, as adjusted from time to time, the
"Liquidation Preference") (initially equivalent to $52.50 per annum per share)
payable quarterly in arrears (such rate, as the same may be adjusted from time
to time pursuant to Section 2(ii) and Section 13, the "Dividend

Rate"). Dividends payable for each full dividend period will be computed by
dividing the Dividend Rate by four and shall be payable in arrears on each
Dividend Payment Date (commencing January 15, 2006) for the quarterly period
ending immediately prior to such Dividend Payment Date, to the holders of record
of Series B Preferred Stock at the close of business on the Dividend Record Date
applicable to such Dividend Payment Date. Such dividends shall accumulate from
the most recent date as to which dividends shall have been paid or, if no
dividends have been paid, from the Issue Date (whether or not in any dividend
period or periods there shall be assets of the Company legally available for the
payment of such dividends in whole or in part). The initial dividend on the
Series B Preferred Stock, for the period commencing on October 24, 2005, to but
excluding January 15, 2006, shall be $11.8125 per share and shall be payable,
when, as and if declared, on January 15, 2006. Each subsequent quarterly
dividend on the Series B Preferred Stock, when, as and if declared, shall be
$13.125 per share. Dividends payable for any partial dividend period, including
the initial dividend period ending immediately prior to January 15, 2006, shall
be computed on the basis of days elapsed over a 360-day year consisting of
twelve 30-day months.
(ii) If and whenever six full quarterly dividends, whether or not
consecutive, payable on the Series B Preferred Stock (such period, the "Initial
Six-Quarter Period") are not paid, then the Dividend Rate shall increase by one
percentage point (100 basis points), and at such date as the Company has paid in
full all accumulated and unpaid dividends on the Series B Preferred Stock for
all dividend periods terminating on or prior to such date, the Dividend Rate
shall decrease by one percentage point (100 basis points). After the Initial
Six-Quarter Period and the taking of action by the Company to cause a decrease
in the Dividend Rate as provided in the prior sentence, if and whenever one full
quarterly dividend payable on the Series B Preferred Stock is not paid, the
Dividend Rate shall increase by one percentage point (100 basis points) until
the Company has paid in full all accumulated and unpaid dividends on the Series
B Preferred Stock for all dividend periods terminating on or prior to the date
on which the accumulated and unpaid dividends are paid in full.
(iii) No dividend will be declared or paid upon, or any sum set apart or
shares of Common Stock distributed for the payment of dividends upon, any
outstanding share of the Series B Preferred Stock with respect to any dividend
period unless all dividends for all preceding dividend periods have been
declared and paid or declared and a sufficient sum of money or number of shares
of Common Stock have been set apart or shares of Common Stock distributed for
the payment of such dividend, upon all outstanding shares of Series B Preferred
Stock.
(iv) No dividends or other distributions (other than a dividend or
distribution payable solely in shares of Parity Stock or Junior Stock (in the
case of Parity Stock) or Junior Stock (in the case of Junior Stock) and other
than cash paid in lieu of fractional shares in accordance with Section 17
hereof) may be declared, made or paid, or set apart for payment upon, any Parity
Stock or Junior Stock, nor may any Parity Stock or Junior Stock be redeemed,
purchased or otherwise acquired for any consideration (or any money paid to or
made available for a sinking fund for the redemption of any Parity Stock or
Junior Stock) by or on behalf of the Company (except by conversion into or
exchange for shares of Parity Stock or Junior Stock (in the case of Parity
Stock) or Junior Stock (in the case of Junior Stock)), unless all accumulated
and unpaid dividends shall have been or contemporaneously are declared and paid,
or are
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declared and a sum of cash or number of shares of Common Stock sufficient for
the payment thereof is set apart for such payment, on the Series B Preferred
Stock and any Parity Stock for all dividend payment periods terminating on or
prior to the date of such declaration, payment, redemption, purchase or
acquisition. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if full dividends have not been paid
on the Series B Preferred Stock and any Parity Stock, dividends may be declared
and paid on the Series B Preferred Stock and such Parity Stock so long as the
dividends are declared and paid pro rata so that the amounts of dividends
declared per share on the Series B Preferred Stock and such Parity Stock will in
all cases bear to each other the same ratio that accumulated and unpaid
dividends per share on the shares of Series B Preferred Stock and such other
Parity Stock bear to each other.
(v) Holders shall not be entitled to any dividends on the Series B
Preferred Stock, whether payable in cash, property or stock, in excess of full
cumulative dividends calculated pursuant to this Section 2. No interest, or sum
of money in lieu of interest, shall be payable in respect of any dividend
payment or payments on the Series B Preferred Stock that may be in arrears.
(vi) With respect to dividends that have been declared for payment, a
Holder at the close of business on a Dividend Record Date will be entitled to
receive the dividend payment on its Series B Preferred Stock on the next
succeeding Dividend Payment Date notwithstanding the Company's default in
payment of the dividend due on that Dividend Payment Date.
(vii) Dividends in arrears on the Series B Preferred Stock in respect of a
dividend period not declared for payment ("Delayed Dividends") may be declared
by the Board of Directors or a duly authorized committee thereof and paid on any
date fixed by the Board of Directors or a duly authorized committee thereof,
whether or not a Dividend Payment Date, to the Holders of record as they appear
on the stock register of the Company on a record date selected by the Board of
Directors or a duly authorized committee thereof, which shall (a) not precede
the date the Board of Directors or an authorized committee thereof declares the
dividend payable and (b) not be more than 60 days prior to the date the dividend
is paid.
Section 2A. Method of Payment of Dividends.
(i) Subject to restrictions set forth herein, dividends on Series B
Preferred Stock may be paid, at the sole discretion of the Company, (a) in cash;
(b) by delivery of shares of Common Stock; or (c) through any combination of
cash or Common Stock.
(ii) Shares of Common Stock issued in payment or partial payment of a
dividend shall be valued for such purpose at 95% of the average of the
Volume-Weighted Average Price for each of the five consecutive Trading Days
ending on the second Trading Day immediately prior to the Dividend Record Date
for such dividend.
(iii) Dividend payments on the Series B Preferred Stock will be made in
cash, except to the extent the Company elects to make all or any portion of such
payment in Common Stock by giving notice to Holders and issuing a press release,
each in accordance with Section 2A(v) and Section 14 hereof, of such election at
least ten (10) Trading Days prior to the Dividend Record Date for such dividend.
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(iv) During the period commencing on the Issue Date and ending on the
second anniversary of the Issue Date, no payment or partial payment of a
dividend on the Series B Preferred Stock may be made by delivery of Common Stock
unless:
(a) an effective registration statement exists at the time of
delivery of such shares of Common Stock; or
(b) in the case of dividends paid by delivery of shares of Common
Stock issued on or after the first anniversary of the Issue Date, at the
time of delivery of such shares, the Company satisfies the requirements of
Rule 144(c) of the Securities Act.
(v) The notice and press release specified in Section 2A(iii) will set
forth the portion of such payment that will be made in cash and the portion that
will be made in shares of Common Stock. In addition, with respect to any such
payment to be made during the period commencing on the Issue Date and ending on
the second anniversary of the Issue Date, such notice will:
(a) with respect to delivery of shares of Common Stock for which the
Company relies on Section 2A(iv)(a) above, state whether an effective
registration statement exists and is available for resales of shares of
Common Stock that are issued in respect of dividends; and
(b) with respect to delivery of shares of Common Stock for which the
Company relies on Section 2A(iv)(b) above:
(1) state whether the Company is in compliance and will be in
compliance with Rule 144(c) under the Securities Act on the date of
delivery of dividends in the form of Common Stock;
(2) set forth the relevant text of Rule 144(e) under the
Securities Act regarding the calculation methods of volume
limitations;
(3) include a statement that investors must make their own
determination as to whether they are entitled to rely on Rule 144
under the Securities Act in respect of resales of shares of Common
Stock that are issued in respect of dividends; and
(4) include a statement that investors may be required to make
certain filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the
"SEC") and other regulatory authorities in relation to any resales
of shares of Common Stock pursuant to Rule 144 of the Securities
Act.
(vi) No fractional shares of Common Stock will be delivered to Holders in
payment or partial payment of a dividend. In lieu of delivery of a fractional
share, a cash adjustment will be paid to each Holder in accordance with Section
17 hereof. Any portion of any
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such payment that is declared and not paid through the delivery of Common Stock
will be paid in cash.
Section 3. Liquidation Preference.
(i) In the event of any voluntary or involuntary liquidation, winding up
or dissolution of the Company, each Holder shall be entitled to receive out of
the assets of the Company available for distribution to stockholders of the
Company, before any distribution of assets is made to holders of the Common
Stock or any other Junior Stock but after any distribution on the indebtedness
of the Company or Senior Stock, the Liquidation Preference, plus accumulated and
unpaid dividends (whether or not declared) thereon for the then-current dividend
period to the date fixed for liquidation, winding up or dissolution and all
dividend periods prior thereto.
(ii) Neither the sale, conveyance, exchange or transfer (for cash, shares
of stock, securities or other consideration) of all or substantially all the
assets or business of the Company (other than in connection with the
liquidation, winding-up or dissolution of its business) nor the merger,
conversion or consolidation of the Company into or with any other Person shall
be deemed to be a liquidation, winding-up or dissolution, voluntary or
involuntary, for the purposes of this Section 3.
(iii) In the event the assets of the Company available for distribution to
Holders upon any liquidation, winding-up or dissolution of the Company, whether
voluntary or involuntary, shall be insufficient to pay in full all amounts to
which such Holders are entitled pursuant to Section 3(i), no such distribution
shall be made on account of any shares of Parity Stock upon such liquidation,
dissolution or winding-up unless proportionate distributable amounts shall be
paid on account of the shares of Series B Preferred Stock, ratably, in
proportion to the full distributable amounts for which Holders and holders of
any Parity Stock are entitled upon such liquidation, winding-up or dissolution,
with the amount allocable to each series of such stock determined on a pro rata
basis of the aggregate liquidation preference of the outstanding shares of each
series and accumulated and unpaid dividends to which each series is entitled.
(iv) After the payment to the Holders of full preferential amounts
provided for in Sections 3(i), 3(ii) and 3(iii) hereof, the Holders as such
shall have no right or claim to any of the remaining assets of the Company.
Section 4. Voting Rights.
(i) Holders shall have no voting rights, except as set forth in this
Section 4 or as expressly required by applicable state law from time to time.
(ii) If and whenever six full quarterly dividends, whether or not
consecutive, on any series of preferred stock of the Company, including the
Series B Preferred Stock, are not paid, the number of directors constituting the
Board of Directors will be increased by two and the holders of all series of the
preferred stock of the Company (including the Series B Preferred Stock) then
outstanding, voting together as a class, shall have a right to elect those
additional directors to the Board of Directors until all accumulated and unpaid
dividends on the cumulative
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preferred stock of the Company have been paid in full or, to the extent that any
series of non-cumulative preferred stock of the Company is outstanding, until
non-cumulative dividends have been paid regularly for at least a year. To
exercise this right, any holder of any series of the Company's preferred stock
then outstanding, including the Series B Preferred Stock, may by written notice
request that the Company call a special meeting of the holders of the Company's
preferred stock for the purpose of electing the additional directors and, if
such non-payment of dividends is continuing, the Company shall call such meeting
within 35 days after such written request. If the Company fails to call such a
meeting upon request, any holder at such time of any series of the Company's
preferred stock then outstanding, including the Series B Preferred Stock, may
call a meeting. At such time as all accumulated and unpaid dividends on the
cumulative preferred stock of the Company are paid and, in the case of any
series of non-cumulative preferred stock of the Company, all non-cumulative
dividends have been paid regularly for at least one year, the holders of the
Company's preferred stock then outstanding will no longer have the right to vote
on directors and the term of office of each director so elected will terminate
and the number of directors will, without further action, be reduced by two.
(iii) So long as any Series B Preferred Stock is outstanding, in addition
to any other vote of stockholders of the Company required under applicable law
or the Restated Certificate of Incorporation, the affirmative vote or consent of
the Holders of at least 66 2/3% of the then outstanding shares of the Series B
Preferred Stock will be required (a) for any amendment of the Restated
Certificate of Incorporation if the amendment would alter or change the powers,
preferences, privileges or rights of the Holders so as to affect them adversely,
(b) to issue, authorize or increase the authorized amount of, or issue or
authorize any obligation or security convertible into or evidencing a right to
purchase, by merger, consolidation or otherwise, any class or series of Senior
Stock, or (c) to reclassify by merger, consolidation or otherwise, any
authorized stock of the Company into any class or series of, or any obligation
or security convertible into or evidencing a right to purchase, any Senior
Stock; provided that no such vote shall be required for the Company to issue,
authorize or increase the authorized amount of, or issue or authorize any
obligation or security convertible into or evidencing a right to purchase, any
Parity Stock or Junior Stock.
(iv) In any case where the Holders are entitled to vote as a class with
holders of Parity Stock, each holder shall be entitled to one vote for each
share of such preferred stock (including the Series B Preferred Stock) held by
such holder. In any case where the Holders are entitled to vote as a class, each
Holder shall be entitled to one vote for each share of the Series B Preferred
Stock held by such Holder.
Section 5. Forced Conversion.
(i) At any time on or after October 15, 2010, the Company shall have the
right, at its option, to cause the Series B Preferred Stock, in whole but not in
part, to be automatically converted into a number of whole shares of Common
Stock at the Conversion Rate then in effect, with any resulting fractional
shares of Common Stock to be settled in accordance with Section 17 hereof (a
"Forced Conversion"). The Company may exercise its right to cause a Forced
Conversion pursuant to this Section 5 only if the Closing Sale Price of the
Common Stock multiplied by the Conversion Rate equals or exceeds 130% of the
Liquidation Preference for at least 20 Trading Days in any consecutive 30
Trading Day period, including the last
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Trading Day of such 30 Trading Day period, ending on the Trading Day prior to
the Company's issuance of a press release, as described in Section 5(ii) hereof,
announcing the Company's exercise of its right to cause Forced Conversion.
(ii) To exercise its right to call a Forced Conversion described in
Section 5(i) hereof, the Company must issue a press release, in compliance with
Section 14(i) hereof, prior to the close of business on the first Trading Day
following any date on which the conditions described in Section 5(i) hereof are
met, announcing such a Forced Conversion. The Company shall also give notice by
mail or by publication (with subsequent prompt notice by mail), in either case
in accordance with Section 14(ii) hereof, to the Holders (not more than four
Business Days after the date of the press release) of the election to call a
Forced Conversion. The conversion date will be a date selected by the Company
(the "Forced Conversion Date") and will be no more than 15 days after the date
on which the Company issues the press release described in this Section 5(ii).
(iii) In addition to any information required by applicable law or
regulation, the press release and notice of a Forced Conversion described in
Section 5(ii) shall state, as appropriate: (a) the Forced Conversion Date; (b)
the number of shares of Common Stock to be issued upon conversion of each share
of Series B Preferred Stock; (c) the number of shares of Series B Preferred
Stock to be converted; and (d) that dividends on the Series B Preferred Stock to
be converted will cease to accumulate on the Forced Conversion Date.
(iv) On and after the Forced Conversion Date, dividends will cease to
accumulate on the Series B Preferred Stock called for a Forced Conversion and
all rights of Holders will terminate except for the right to receive the whole
shares of Common Stock issuable upon conversion thereof at the Conversion Rate
then in effect and cash in lieu of any fractional shares of Common Stock,
settled in accordance with Section 17 hereof. If the Forced Conversion Date
occurs between the period between the close of business on any Dividend Record
Date and the close of business on any Dividend Payment Date, the dividend
payment with respect to the Series B Preferred Stock will be payable to the
record holder of such share on such Dividend Record Date. Except as provided in
the immediately preceding sentence, with respect to a Forced Conversion pursuant
to Section 5(i) hereof, the Company shall make no payment or allowance for
unpaid dividends, whether or not in arrears, upon conversion of Series B
Preferred Stock or for dividends with respect to the Common Stock issued upon
such conversion.
(v) The Company may not authorize, issue a press release or give notice of
any Forced Conversion pursuant to Section 5(i) hereof unless, prior to giving
the notice of Forced Conversion, all accumulated and unpaid dividends on the
Series B Preferred Stock for periods ended prior to the date of such notice
shall have been paid.
(vi) In addition to the Company's right to call a Forced Conversion
described in Section 5(i) hereof, if there are fewer than 39,375 shares of
Series B Preferred Stock outstanding, the Company shall have the right, at any
time on or after October 15, 2010, at its option, to cause the Series B
Preferred Stock to be automatically converted into that number of whole shares
of Common Stock equal to the quotient of (a) the Liquidation Preference divided
by (b) the lesser of (1) the Conversion Price then in effect and (2) the Market
Value as of the second Trading Day immediately prior to the Forced Conversion
Date, with any resulting fractional shares of
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Common Stock to be settled in cash in accordance with Section 17 hereof. The
provisions of Sections 5(ii), 5(iii), 5(iv) and 5(v) shall apply to any such
forced conversion pursuant to this Section 5(vi); provided, however, that to
exercise the right described in this Section 5(vi), the Company must issue a
press release at any time following satisfaction of the condition described in
this Section 5(vi).
Section 6. Conversion at the Option of the Holder.
(i) Each Holder shall have the right, at any time, at its option, from the
Issue Date to convert any or all of such Holder's shares of Series B Preferred
Stock into 73.1904 shares of Common Stock for each share of Series B Preferred
Stock, subject to adjustment as set forth in Section 7 hereof (such rate, the
"Conversion Rate").
(ii) Shares of Series B Preferred Stock surrendered for conversion during
the period between the close of business on any Dividend Record Date and the
close of business on the Business Day immediately preceding the applicable
Dividend Payment Date must be accompanied by a payment in cash equal to the
dividend payable on the Series B Preferred Stock on that Dividend Payment Date.
A Holder on a Dividend Record Date who (or whose transferee) tenders any shares
for conversion on the corresponding Dividend Payment Date shall receive the
dividend payable by the Company on the Series B Preferred Stock on that date,
and the converting holder shall not be required to include payment in the amount
of such dividend upon surrender of shares of Series B Preferred Stock for
conversion. Except as provided in this Section 6(ii), upon a conversion at the
option of the Holder pursuant to this Section 6, the Company shall make no
payment or allowance for unpaid dividends, whether or not in arrears, upon
conversion of Series B Preferred Stock or for dividends on the shares of Common
Stock issued upon such conversion.
(iii) Subject to Section 19(i) hereof, the conversion right of a Holder
shall be exercised by the Holder by the surrender to the Company of the
certificates representing shares of Series B Preferred Shares to be converted at
any time during usual business hours at its principal place of business or the
offices of its duly appointed Transfer Agent to be maintained by it, accompanied
by written notice to the Company in the form of Exhibit A that the Holder elects
to convert all or a portion of the shares of Series B Preferred Stock
represented by such certificate and specifying the name or names (with address)
in which a certificate or certificates for shares of Common Stock are to be
issued and (if so required by the Company or its duly appointed Transfer Agent)
by a written instrument or instruments of transfer in form reasonably
satisfactory to the Company or its duly appointed Transfer Agent duly executed
by the Holder or its duly authorized legal representative and transfer tax
stamps or funds therefor, if required pursuant to Section 19(vii) hereof.
Immediately prior to the close of business on the date of receipt by the Company
or its duly appointed Transfer Agent of notice of conversion of shares of Series
B Preferred Stock, each converting Holder shall be deemed to be the holder of
record of Common Stock issuable upon conversion of such Holder's Series B
Preferred Stock notwithstanding that the share register of the Company shall
then be closed or that certificates representing such Common Stock shall not
then be actually delivered to such Holder. On the date of any conversion, all
rights with respect to the shares of Series B Preferred Stock so converted,
including the rights, if any, to receive notices, will terminate, except the
rights of Holders thereof to: (a) receive certificates for the number of whole
shares of Common Stock into
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which such shares of Series B Preferred Stock have been converted and cash, in
lieu of any fractional shares, in accordance with Section 17 hereof; (b) receive
a Make-Whole Premium, if any, payable upon a Fundamental Change, in accordance
with Section 8A; and (c) exercise the rights to which they are entitled as
holders of Common Stock.
Section 7. Anti-dilution Adjustments.
(i) Anti-Dilution Adjustments. The Conversion Rate shall be subject to the
following adjustments from time to time:
(a) Stock Dividends. In case the Company shall pay or make a
dividend or other distribution to all holders of Common Stock in shares of
Common Stock, the Conversion Rate, as in effect at the opening of business
on the day following the date fixed for the determination of stockholders
of the Company entitled to receive such dividend or other distribution,
shall be increased by dividing such Conversion Rate by a fraction of which
the numerator shall be the number of shares of Common Stock outstanding at
the close of business on the date fixed for such determination and the
denominator shall be the sum of such number of shares and the total number
of shares constituting such dividend or other distribution, such increase
to become effective immediately after the opening of business on the day
following the date fixed for such determination.
(b) Stock Purchase Rights. In case the Company shall issue to all
holders of its Common Stock rights, options or warrants, entitling them to
subscribe for or purchase shares of Common Stock or securities convertible
into or exchangeable for shares of Common Stock for a period expiring
within 60 days from the date of issuance of such rights, options or
warrants at a price per share of Common Stock less than the Market Value
as of the date fixed for the determination of stockholders of the Company
entitled to receive such rights, options or warrants (other than pursuant
to a dividend reinvestment, share purchase or similar plan), the
Conversion Rate in effect at the opening of business on the day following
the date fixed for such determination shall be increased by dividing such
Conversion Rate by a fraction, the numerator of which shall be the number
of shares of Common Stock outstanding at the close of business on the date
fixed for such determination plus the number of shares of Common Stock
which the aggregate consideration expected to be received by the Company
upon the exercise, conversion or exchange of such rights, options or
warrants (as determined in good faith by the Board of Directors, whose
determination shall be conclusive and described in a Board Resolution)
would purchase at such Market Value and the denominator of which shall be
the number of shares of Common Stock outstanding at the close of business
on the date fixed for such determination plus the number of shares of
Common Stock so offered for subscription or purchase, either directly or
indirectly, such increase to become effective immediately after the
opening of business on the day following the date fixed for such
determination; provided, however, that no such adjustment of Conversion
Rate shall be made if the Holders would be entitled to receive such
rights, options or warrants upon conversion at any time of shares of
Series B Preferred Stock into
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Common Stock; provided further, however, that if any of the foregoing
rights, options or warrants is only exercisable upon the occurrence of a
Triggering Event, then the Conversion Rate will not be adjusted until such
Triggering Event occurs.
(c) Stock Splits; Reverse Splits; and Combinations. In case
outstanding shares of Common Stock shall be subdivided, split or
reclassified into a greater number of shares of Common Stock, the
Conversion Rate in effect at the opening of business on the day following
the day upon which such subdivision, split or reclassification becomes
effective shall be proportionately increased, and, conversely, in case
outstanding shares of Common Stock shall each be combined or reclassified
into a smaller number of shares of Common Stock, the Conversion Rate in
effect at the opening of business on the day following the day upon which
such combination or reclassification becomes effective shall be
proportionately reduced, such increase or reduction, as the case may be,
to become effective immediately after the opening of business on the day
following the day upon which such subdivision, split, reclassification or
combination becomes effective.
(d) Cash Distributions. In case the Company shall, by dividend or
otherwise, make distributions to all holders of its Common Stock
exclusively in cash (excluding any distribution consisting of cash in part
which is provided for in Section 7(i)(f) hereof) immediately after the
close of business on such date for determination, the Conversion Rate
shall be increased by multiplying the Conversion Rate in effect
immediately prior to the close of business on the date fixed for
determination of the stockholders of the Company entitled to receive such
distribution by a fraction, (A) the numerator of which shall be equal to
the Market Value as of the date fixed for such determination and (B) the
denominator of which shall be equal to the Market Value as of the date
fixed for such determination less the per share amount of the
distribution.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, in no event will an adjustment
pursuant to this Section 7(i)(d) result in a Conversion Rate of more than
95.1475, subject to adjustment in accordance with Sections 7(i)(a),
7(i)(b), 7(i)(c), 7(i)(e) and 7(i)(f) hereof.
(e) Common Stock Repurchase Premiums. In the case that a tender or
exchange offer made by the Company or any Subsidiary of the Company for
all or any portion of the Common Stock shall expire and such tender or
exchange offer (as amended through the expiration thereof) shall require
the payment to stockholders of the Company (based on the acceptance, up to
any maximum specified in the terms of the tender or exchange offer, of
Purchased Shares (as defined below)) of an aggregate consideration having
a Fair Market Value (as determined in good faith by the Board of
Directors, whose determination shall be conclusive and described in a
Board Resolution) per share of the Common Stock that exceeds the Closing
Sale Price of the Common Stock on the Trading Day next succeeding the last
date on which tenders or exchanges may be made pursuant to such tender or
exchange offer, then, immediately prior to the opening of business on the
day after the last day (such day, the "Expiration Time") tenders
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could have been made pursuant to such tender or exchange offer (as amended
through the expiration thereof), the Conversion Rate shall be increased by
dividing the Conversion Rate immediately prior to the close of business on
the Expiration Time by a fraction (1) the numerator of which shall be
equal to (x) the product of (I) the Market Value as of the date of the
Expiration Time and (II) the number of shares of Common Stock outstanding
(including any Purchased Shares (as defined below)) on the Expiration Time
less (y) the amount of cash plus the Fair Market Value (determined as
aforesaid) of the aggregate consideration payable to stockholders of the
Company pursuant to the tender or exchange offer (assuming the acceptance,
up to any maximum specified in the terms of the tender or exchange offer,
of Purchased Shares (as defined below)), and (2) the denominator of which
shall be equal to the product of (x) the Market Value as of the Expiration
Time and (y) the number of shares of Common Stock outstanding (including
any Purchased Shares (as defined below)) on the Expiration Time less the
number of all shares validly tendered, not withdrawn and accepted for
payment on the Expiration Time (such validly tendered shares, up to any
such maximum, being referred to as the "Purchased Shares").
(f) Debt, Asset or Security Distributions. In case the Company
shall, by dividend or otherwise, distribute to all holders of its Common
Stock evidences of its indebtedness, assets or securities (but excluding
any dividend or distributions referred to in Section 7(i)(a), (i)(b) or
(i)(d)), the Conversion Rate shall be increased by dividing the Conversion
Rate in effect immediately prior to the close of business on the date
fixed for the determination of stockholders of the Company entitled to
receive such distribution by a fraction, the numerator of which shall be
the Market Value of a share of Common Stock as of the date fixed for such
determination less the then Fair Market Value (as determined in good faith
by the Board of Directors, whose determination shall be conclusive and
described in a Board Resolution) of the portion of the assets or evidences
of indebtedness so distributed applicable to one share of Common Stock and
the denominator of which shall be the Market Value of a share of Common
Stock as of the date fixed for such determination, such adjustment to
become effective immediately prior to the opening of business on the day
following the date fixed for the determination of stockholders of the
Company entitled to receive such distribution.
(ii) Right and Warrants. If the Company distributes rights or warrants
(other than those referred to above in Section 7(i)(b) hereof) pro rata to the
holders of Common Stock, so long as such rights or warrants have not expired or
been redeemed by the Company, the Holder of any shares of Series B Preferred
Stock surrendered for conversion shall be entitled to receive upon such
conversion, in addition to the shares of Common Stock then issuable upon such
conversion (the "Conversion Shares"), a number of rights or warrants to be
determined as follows:
(a) if such conversion occurs on or prior to the date for the
distribution to the holders of rights or warrants of separate certificates
evidencing such rights or warrants (the "Distribution Date"), the same
number of rights or
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warrants to which a holder of a number of shares of Common Stock equal to
the number of Conversion Shares is entitled at the time of such conversion
in accordance with the terms and provisions applicable to the rights or
warrants; and
(b) if such conversion occurs after the Distribution Date, the same
number of rights or warrants to which a holder of the number of shares of
Common Stock into which such Series B Preferred Stock was convertible
immediately prior to such Distribution Date would have been entitled on
such Distribution Date had such Series B Preferred Stock been converted
immediately prior to such Distribution Date in accordance with the terms
and provisions applicable to the rights and warrants.
The Conversion Rate shall not be subject to adjustment on account of any
declaration, distribution or exercise of such rights or warrants.
(iii) De Minimis Adjustments. Notwithstanding anything herein to the
contrary, no adjustment under this Section 7 need be made to the Conversion Rate
unless such adjustment would require an increase or decrease of at least one
percent (1.0%) of the Conversion Rate then in effect. Any lesser adjustment
shall be carried forward and shall be made at the time of and together with the
next subsequent adjustment, if any, which, together with any adjustment or
adjustments so carried forward, shall amount to an increase or decrease of at
least one percent (1.0%) of such Conversion Rate; provided, however, that with
respect to adjustments to be made to the Conversion Rate in connection with cash
dividends paid by the Company, the Company shall make such adjustments,
regardless of whether such aggregate adjustments amount to one percent (1.0%) or
more of the Conversion Rate, no later than October 15 of each calendar year. No
adjustment under this Section 7 shall be made if such adjustment will result in
a Conversion Price that is less than the par value of the Common Stock. All
adjustments to the Conversion Rate shall be calculated to the nearest 1/10,000th
of a share of Common Stock (or if there is not a nearest 1/10,000th of a share
to the next lower 1/10,000th of a share).
(iv) Tax-Related Adjustments. The Company may make such increases in the
Conversion Rate, in addition to those required by this Section 7, as the Board
of Directors considers advisable in order to avoid or diminish any income tax to
any holders of shares of Common Stock resulting from any dividend or
distribution of stock or issuance of rights or warrants to purchase or subscribe
for stock or from any event treated as such for income tax purposes. In the
event the Company elects to make such an increase in the Conversion Rate, the
Company will comply with the requirements of Rule 14e-1 under the Exchange Act,
and any other securities laws and regulations thereunder if and to the extent
that such laws and regulations are applicable in connection with the increase of
the Conversion Rate.
(v) Stockholder Rights Plans. Upon conversion of the Series B Preferred
Stock, the Holders shall receive, in addition to the shares of Common Stock and
any cash for fractional shares in accordance with Section 17 hereof, if any, the
rights issued under any future stockholder rights plan the Company may establish
whether or not such rights are separated from the Common Stock prior to
conversion. A distribution of rights pursuant to a stockholder rights plan will
not result in an adjustment to the Conversion Rate pursuant to Section 7(i)(b)
or 7(i)(f) provided that the Company has provided for the Holders to receive
such rights upon conversion.
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(vi) Notice of Adjustment. Whenever the Conversion Rate is adjusted in
accordance with this Section 7, the Company shall (a) compute the Conversion
Rate in accordance with this Section 7 and prepare and transmit to the Transfer
Agent an Officer's Certificate setting forth the Conversion Rate, the method of
calculation thereof in reasonable detail, and the facts requiring such
adjustment and upon which such adjustment is based and (b) as soon as
practicable following the occurrence of an event that requires an adjustment to
the Conversion Rate pursuant to this Section 7 (or if the Company is not aware
of such occurrence, as soon as practicable after becoming so aware), the Company
or, at the request and expense of the Company, the Transfer Agent shall provide
a written notice to the Holders of the occurrence of such event and a statement
setting forth in reasonable detail the method by which the adjustment to the
Conversion Rate was determined and setting forth the adjusted Conversion Rate.
(vii) Reversal of Adjustment. If the Company shall take a record of the
holders of its Common Stock for the purpose of entitling them to receive a
dividend or other distribution, and shall thereafter (and before the dividend or
distribution has been paid or delivered to stockholders) legally abandon its
plan to pay or deliver such dividend or distribution, then thereafter no
adjustment in the Conversion Rate then in effect shall be required by reason of
the taking of such record.
(viii) Exceptions to Adjustment. The applicable Conversion Rate shall not
be adjusted:
(a) upon the issuance of any shares of the Common Stock pursuant to
any present or future plan providing for the reinvestment of dividends or
interest payable on the Company's securities and the investment of
additional optional amounts in shares of Common Stock under any plan;
(b) upon the issuance of any shares of the Common Stock or options
or rights to purchase those shares pursuant to any present or future
employee, director or consultant benefit plan or program of or assumed by
the Company or any of its Subsidiaries;
(c) upon the issuance of any shares of the Common Stock pursuant to
any option, warrant, right or exercisable, exchangeable or convertible
security outstanding as of the Issue Date;
(d) for a change in the par value or no par value of the Common
Stock; or
(e) for accumulated and unpaid dividends.
Section 8. Fundamental Change.
(i) Upon the occurrence of a Fundamental Change, each Holder that converts
its Series B Preferred Stock at any time beginning at the opening of business on
the Trading Day immediately following the Effective Date of a Fundamental Change
described in paragraph (b)
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of the definition of Fundamental Change and ending at the close of business on
the 30th Trading Day immediately following the Effective Date, shall receive:
(a) Common Stock, in accordance with Section 6 hereof, and cash in
lieu of fractional shares, in accordance with Section 17 hereof; and
(b) a Make-Whole Premium (as defined below), if any, in accordance
with Section 8A.
(ii) Upon the occurrence of a Fundamental Change, in the event that the
Market Value as of the Effective Date of any Fundamental Change multiplied by
the Conversion Rate then in effect is less than the Liquidation Preference, each
Holder shall have a one-time option (the "Fundamental Change Option") to convert
all of such Holder's outstanding shares of Series B Preferred Stock into fully
paid and nonassessable shares of Common Stock at an adjusted Conversion Rate
equal to the lesser of (x) the Liquidation Preference, divided by the Market
Value as of the Effective Date and (y) 146.3808. The Fundamental Change Option
must be exercised, if at all, during the period of not less than 30 days nor
more than 60 days after the Fundamental Change Notice Date. In lieu of issuing
the shares of Common Stock issuable upon conversion in the event of a
Fundamental Change, the Company may, at its option, make a cash payment equal to
the Market Value as of such Effective Date for each share of such Common Stock
otherwise issuable.
(iii) In the event of a Fundamental Change, within ten (10) Trading Days
after the Effective Date, the Company shall give notice of such Fundamental
Change, in accordance with Section 14(ii) hereof, to each record holder (such
date of notice, the "Fundamental Change Notice Date"). Each such notice shall
state: (a) that a Fundamental Change has occurred; (b) the last day on which the
Make-Whole Premium (as defined below), if any, can be received upon conversion
and the last day on which the Fundamental Change Option may be exercised (each
such date, an "Expiration Date") pursuant to the terms hereof; (c) the
procedures that Holders must follow to exercise the Fundamental Change Option;
(d) the name and address of the Transfer Agent; and (e) any additional
information as may be required to be included in such notice pursuant to Section
8A(iv) or Section 9(ii) hereof.
(iv) Subject to Section 19(i) hereof, on or before the applicable
Expiration Date, each Holder wishing to exercise its conversion right pursuant
to Section 8(i) and (ii) shall surrender the certificate or certificates
representing the shares of Series B Preferred Stock to be converted, in the
manner and at the place designated in the notice described in Section 8(iii),
and the cash or shares of Common Stock due to such Holder shall be delivered
promptly to the Person whose name appears on such certificate or certificates as
the owner thereof and the shares represented by each surrendered certificate
shall be returned to authorized but unissued shares. Upon surrender (in
accordance with the notice described in Section 8(iii) hereof) of the
certificate or certificates representing any shares of Series B Preferred Stock
to be so converted (properly endorsed or assigned for transfer, if the Company
shall so require and the notice shall so state), such shares shall be converted
by the Company at the adjusted Conversion Rate, if applicable, as described in
Section 8(ii) hereof. Each converting Holder shall be deemed to be the holder of
record of Common Stock issuable upon conversion of such Holder's Series B
Preferred Stock notwithstanding that the share register of the Company shall
then be closed or
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that certificates representing such Common Stock shall not then be actually
delivered to such Holder.
(v) The rights of Holders pursuant to this Section 8 are in addition to,
and not in lieu of, the rights of Holders provided for in Section 6 and Section
8A hereof.
Section 8A. Payment of Make-Whole Premium.
(i) If a Holder elects to convert its Series B Preferred Stock upon the
occurrence of a Fundamental Change as described in paragraph (b) of the
definition of Fundamental Change, the Company shall deliver to such Holder upon
conversion, in addition to the shares of Common Stock, in accordance with
Section 6 hereof, and cash for fractional shares, in accordance with Section 17
hereof, a make-whole premium (the "Make-Whole Premium"):
(a) equal to a percentage of the Liquidation Preference as
determined by reference to the table in Section 8A(viii) hereof, based on
the Effective Date and the price (the "Stock Price") paid, or deemed to be
paid, per share of Common Stock in the transaction constituting the
Fundamental Change, subject to adjustment as described below; and
(b) in addition to, and not in substitution for, any cash,
securities or other assets otherwise due to Holders upon conversion.
(ii) The Make-Whole Premium will be paid in cash or shares of Common Stock
(other than cash in lieu of fractional shares, which will be settled in
accordance with Section 17) or in the same form of consideration into which all
or substantially all of the Common Stock has been converted or exchanged in
connection with the Fundamental Change (other than cash paid in lieu of
fractional interests in any security or pursuant to dissenters' rights),
subject, in the case of delivery of Common Stock, to the Company's satisfaction
of the conditions described in Section 8A(iii).
(iii) During the period commencing on the Issue Date and ending on the
second anniversary of the Issue Date, a payment or partial payment of a
Make-Whole Premium on the Series B Preferred Stock may be made by delivery of
shares of Common Stock only if:
(a) an effective registration statement exists at the time of
delivery of such shares of Common Stock; or
(b) in the case of Common Stock issued as payment of a Make-Whole
Premium on or after the first anniversary of the Issue Date, at the time
of delivery of such shares, the Company satisfies the requirements of Rule
144(c) of the Securities Act.
(iv) Upon the occurrence of a Fundamental Change for which a Make-Whole
Premium is payable, the Company shall include in the notice required to be
issued pursuant to Section 8(iii) the following:
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(a) a calculation of the portion of the Make-Whole Premium payment
that will be made in cash and the portion of such payment that will be
made in shares of Common Stock;
(b) with respect to delivery of shares of Common Stock for which the
Company relies on Section 8A(iii)(a) above, a statement of whether an
effective registration statement exists and is available for resales of
shares of Common Stock that are issued in respect of the Make-Whole
Premium payment; and
(c) with respect to delivery of shares of Common Stock for which the
Company relies on Section 8A(iii)(b) above:
(1) a statement as to whether the Company is in compliance and
will be in compliance with Rule 144(c) under the Securities Act on
the date of payment of the Make-Whole Premium in the form of Common
Stock;
(2) the relevant text of Rule 144(e) under the Securities Act
regarding the calculation methods of volume limitations;
(3) a statement that investors must make their own
determination as to whether they are entitled to rely on Rule 144
under the Securities Act in respect of resales of shares of Common
Stock that are issued as payment for the Make-Whole Premium; and
(4) a statement that investors may be required to make certain
filings with the SEC and other regulatory authorities in relation to
any resales of Common Stock pursuant to Rule 144 of the Securities
Act.
(v) The Company shall pay cash in lieu of fractional interests in any
security, or other property delivered in connection with a Fundamental Change.
The Make-Whole Premium shall be payable on the 35th Trading Day following the
Effective Date for Series B Preferred Stock converted in connection with a
Fundamental Change.
(vi) The Stock Price paid, or deemed paid, per share of Common Stock in
the transaction constituting the Fundamental Change will be as follows:
(a) if the consideration (excluding cash payments for fractional
shares or pursuant to statutory approval rights) for the Common Stock
consists solely of cash, 100% of the cash amount paid per share for such
Common Stock; and
(b) in all other cases, the average of the Closing Sale Price of
Common Stock for the five consecutive Trading Days immediately preceding
the Effective Date.
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(vii) The value of Common Stock for purposes of determining the number of
shares of Common Stock to be issued in respect of the Make-Whole Premium will be
the Stock Price, as calculated pursuant to Section 8(A)(vi), multiplied by 95%.
(viii) The following table sets forth the Stock Price paid, or deemed
paid, per share of Common Stock in the transaction constituting a Fundamental
Change as described in paragraph (b) of the definition thereof, the Effective
Date and Make-Whole Premium (expressed as a percentage of the Liquidation
Preference) upon a conversion in connection with such a Fundamental Change:
VALUE AS % OF LIQUIDATION PREFERENCE

STOCK PRICE
----------$10.51
$12.50
$15.00
$17.50
$20.00
$22.50
$25.00
$27.50
$30.00
$32.50
$35.00
$37.50
$40.00
$42.50
$45.00
$47.50
$50.00
$52.50
$55.00

EFFECTIVE DATE
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------AS OF
OCTOBER 18,
AS OF OCTOBER 15,
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
THEREAFTER
------------------------------------------25.01
22.76
20.79
19.47
18.56
17.90
17.39
16.98
16.62
16.30
16.00
15.71
15.44
15.16
14.90
14.64
14.37
14.11
13.85

24.68
21.97
19.61
18.08
17.08
16.40
15.91
15.53
15.23
14.96
14.72
14.49
14.27
14.06
13.85
13.64
13.43
13.22
13.02

23.10
19.77
16.84
14.99
13.84
13.13
12.66
12.34
12.09
11.88
11.70
11.54
11.38
11.22
11.07
10.91
10.76
10.61
10.46

21.80
17.64
13.85
11.49
10.13
9.39
8.97
8.72
8.55
8.42
8.30
8.20
8.10
8.00
7.91
7.81
7.71
7.62
7.52

21.05
15.93
10.71
7.40
5.74
5.03
4.75
4.64
4.57
4.53
4.48
4.44
4.40
4.36
4.32
4.28
4.24
4.19
4.15

20.87
15.40
8.52
1.74
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

20.77
15.32
8.48
1.74
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

20.64
15.22
8.43
1.73
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

The Stock Prices set forth in the table will be adjusted as of any date on which
the Conversion Price of the Series B Preferred Stock is adjusted pursuant an
adjustment to the Conversion Rate in accordance with Section 7 hereof. The
adjusted Stock Prices will equal the Stock Prices applicable immediately prior
to the adjustment divided by a fraction, the numerator of which shall be the
Conversion Price immediately prior to the adjustment to the Conversion Price and
the denominator of which is the Conversion Price as so adjusted.
The exact Stock Price and Effective Date may not be set forth in the
table, in which case:
(a) if the Stock Price is between two Stock Prices in the table or
the Effective Date is between two Effective Dates in the table, the
Make-Whole Premium will be determined by straight-line interpolation
between Make-Whole Premium amounts set forth for the higher and lower
Stock Prices and the two Effective Dates, as applicable, based on a
365-day year;
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20.52
15.13
8.37
1.72
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

20.43
15.06
8.34
1.72
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

20.33
14.98
8.28
1.72
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

20.33
14.98
8.28
1.72
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

(b) if the Stock Price is in excess of $55.00 per share (subject to
adjustment in the same manner as the Stock Price) the payment
corresponding to row $55.00 will be paid; and
(c) if the Stock Price is less than $10.51 per share (subject to
adjustment in the same manner as the Stock Price), no Make-Whole Premium
will be paid.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, in no event shall the total number of shares of
Common Stock issuable upon conversion under Section 8A exceed 95.1475 shares of
Common Stock per Liquidation Preference per share of Series B Preferred Stock,
subject to adjustment in the same manner as the Conversion Rate is subject to
adjustment pursuant to Section 7 hereof.
Section 9. Conversion After a Public Acquirer Fundamental Change.
(i) In the event of a Public Acquirer Fundamental Change, the Company may,
in lieu of paying the Make-Whole Premium described in Section 8A hereof, elect
to adjust the Conversion Rate and related conversion obligation such that, from
and after the Effective Date of such Public Acquirer Fundamental Change, the
Holders who elect to convert shall be entitled to convert their shares of Series
B Preferred Stock into a number of shares of Public Acquirer Common Stock that
have been registered, or the resale of which will be registered, under the
Securities Act, by adjusting the Conversion Rate in effect immediately before
the Public Acquirer Fundamental Change, by multiplying the Conversion Rate in
effect immediately before the Public Acquirer Fundamental Change by a fraction:
(a) the numerator of which shall be (i) in the case of a
consolidation, merger or binding share exchange pursuant to which the
Common Stock is converted into or exchanged for the right to receive cash,
securities or other property, the Fair Market Value of all cash and any
other consideration (as determined in good faith by the Board of
Directors, which determination shall be conclusive) paid or payable per
share of Common Stock or (ii) in the case of any other Public Acquirer
Fundamental Change, the average of the Closing Sale Price of the Common
Stock for the five consecutive Trading Days prior to but excluding the
Effective Date of such Public Acquirer Fundamental Change; and
(b) the denominator of which shall be the average of the Closing
Sale Price of the Public Acquirer Common Stock for the five consecutive
Trading Days commencing on the Trading Day next succeeding the Effective
Date of such Public Acquirer Fundamental Change.
(ii) The Company shall state, in the notice of a Fundamental Change
required to be issued pursuant to Section 8(iii), whether it has elected to
adjust the Conversion Rate pursuant to Section 9(i), rather than pay the
Make-Whole Premium pursuant to Section 8A(i). With respect to each Public
Acquirer Fundamental Change, the Company shall make only one election, and the
Company shall not change that election once it has first mailed any such notice
or made any such public announcement or publication. However, if the Company
elects to change the conversion right in connection with a Public Acquirer
Fundamental Change as
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described in this Section 9 and that such Public Acquirer Fundamental Change
ultimately is not consummated, then the Company shall not be obligated to give
effect to that particular election.
Section 10. Registration Procedures.
(i) In the event the Company elects to make a dividend or Make-Whole
Premium payment on the Series B Preferred Stock by delivery of Common Stock (the
"Registrable Securities") in reliance on Section 2A(iv)(a) or Section 8A(iii)(a)
hereof, the Company shall, subject to Section 10(ii) hereof, use its best
efforts to maintain the effectiveness of the related registration statement (the
"Resale Registration Statement"):
(a) in the case of a payment of a dividend by delivery of Common
Stock in reliance on Section 2A(iv)(a), for ten (10) consecutive days
immediately following the time of delivery of such shares; and
(b) in the case of a payment of a Make-Whole Premium by delivery of
Common Stock in reliance on Section 8A(iii)(a) hereof, for 45 days
immediately following the time of delivery of such shares, provided that
the Company shall have the right to defer the availability of the Resale
Registration Statement pursuant to the procedures set forth in Sections
10(ii)(a)(2) and 10(ii)(c) hereof for a maximum of 21 days in the
aggregate, commencing on or after the 22nd day after the time of delivery
of shares of Common Stock.
(ii) If the Company has filed a Resale Registration Statement and such
Resale Registration Statement has become effective, the following provisions
shall apply:
(a) Each Holder of Registrable Securities that wishes to sell its
Registrable Securities pursuant to the Resale Registration Statement must
give written notice to the Company at least two Business Days prior to any
intended resale of Registrable Securities under the Resale Registration
Statement, which notice shall specify the date on which such Holder
intends to begin such distribution and such information with respect to
such Holder and the intended distribution as may be reasonably required to
amend the Resale Registration Statement or supplement the prospectus
included therein with respect to such intended distribution (each Holder
providing the notice described in this sentence and with respect to which
the related Selling Period is continuing or has been deferred, a "Notice
Holder"; each such notice, a "Selling Notice"). As soon as practicable
after receipt of a Selling Notice by the Company, and in any event within
two Business Days after such date, the Company shall either (1) provide a
Selling Confirmation to such Notice Holder or (2) subject to Section
10(ii)(b), deliver a notice to such Notice Holder containing an
instruction to defer the use by the Holder of the prospectus included in
the Resale Registration Statement until the Company delivers a Selling
Confirmation (such notice, a "Deferral Notice"), whereupon the Selling
Period shall be deferred and shall commence upon the delivery of the
aforementioned Selling Confirmation.
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(b) The Company shall issue a Deferral Notice pursuant to Section
10(ii)(a) only if:
(1) a Deferral Event has occurred and is continuing;
(2) the Selling Notice received by the Company relates to
shares of Common Stock delivered in reliance on Section 8A(iii)(a)
hereof; and
(3) the distribution of the shares of Common Stock to which
the Selling Notice relates is intended to begin on or after the 22nd
day after the time of delivery of such shares to the Notice Holder
by the Company.
(c) With respect to shares of Common Stock delivered in reliance on
Section 8A(iii)(a) hereof, in the event a Deferral Event occurs during any
existing Selling Period, the Company may elect to deliver a Deferral
Notice to the relevant Holders, whereupon such Selling Period or Selling
Periods shall be deferred until such later date as the Company delivers a
Selling Confirmation (such period, the "Deferral Period"); provided that
deferrals may not exceed 21 days in the aggregate.
(d) A Notice Holder may sell all or any Registrable Securities
pursuant to the Resale Registration Statement and the prospectus included
therein only during its Selling Period, and a Notice Holder shall not sell
any Registrable Securities pursuant to the Resale Registration Statement
or the prospectus included therein during a Deferral Period or after the
expiration of such Selling Period.
(e) If, notwithstanding the Company's use of its best efforts to
maintain the effectiveness of the Resale Registration Statement in
accordance with Section 10(i) hereof, the Resale Registration Statement
ceases to be effective, the Company shall notify all Notice Holders
thereof and upon receipt of such notice, such Notice Holders shall cease
use of the Resale Registration Statement until such Notice Holders have
received a subsequent Selling Confirmation from the Company.
Section 11. Recapitalizations, Reclassifications and Changes in the
Company's Stock.
(i) In the event of any reclassification of outstanding shares of Common
Stock (other than a change in par value, or from par value to no par value, or
from no par value to par value), or any consolidation or merger of the Company
(other than with a Subsidiary of a Company) with or into another Person or any
merger of another Person with or into the Company (other than a consolidation or
merger in which the Company is the resulting or surviving Person and which does
not result in any reclassification or change of outstanding Common Stock), or
any sale or other disposition to another Person of all or substantially all of
the assets of the Company (computed on a consolidated basis) (any of the
foregoing, a
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"Transaction"), upon conversion of its shares of Series B Preferred Stock, a
Holder will be entitled to receive the kind and amount of securities (of the
Company or another issuer), cash and other property receivable upon such
Transaction by a holder of the number of shares of Common Stock into which such
shares of Series B Preferred Stock was convertible into immediately prior to
such Transaction, after giving effect to any adjustment event (the "reference
property"). At and after the Effective Date of such Transaction, the Conversion
Rate will be calculated based on the Fair Market Value of the reference
property. The provisions of this Section 11(i) and any equivalent thereof in any
such securities similarly shall apply to successive Transactions.
(ii) In the event holders of Common Stock have the opportunity to elect
the form of consideration to be received in any Transaction, the Company shall
make adequate provision whereby the Holders shall have a reasonable opportunity
to determine the form of consideration into which all of the Series B Preferred
Stock, treated as a single class, shall be convertible from and after the
effective date of such Transaction. The determination: (a) will be made by
Holders representing a plurality of shares of Series B Preferred Stock
participating in such determination, (b) will be subject to any limitations to
which all of the holders of Common Stock are subject, including, but not limited
to, pro rata reductions applicable to any portion of the consideration payable
in such Transaction and (c) will be conducted in such a manner as to be
completed by the date which is the earlier of: (1) the deadline for elections to
be made by holders of Common Stock, and (2) two Trading Days prior to the
anticipated effective date of such Transaction.
(iii) This provision does not limit the rights of Holders or of the
Company in the event of a Fundamental Change, including a Holder's right to
receive a Make-Whole Premium in connection with a conversion or the ability of
the Company to elect to adjust the Conversion Rate pursuant to Section 9 hereof.
Section 12. Consolidation, Merger and Sale of Assets.
(i) The Company, without the consent of the Holders, may consolidate with
or merge into any other Person or convey, transfer or lease all or substantially
all its assets to any Person or may permit any Person to consolidate with or
merge into, or transfer or lease all or substantially all its properties to, the
Company; provided, however, that (a) the successor, transferee or lessee is
organized under the laws of the United States or any political subdivision
thereof; (b) the shares of Series B Preferred Stock will become shares of such
successor, transferee or lessee, having in respect of such successor, transferee
or lessee the same powers, preferences and relative participating, optional or
other special rights and the qualification, limitations or restrictions thereon,
the Series B Preferred Stock had immediately prior to such transaction; and (c)
the Company delivers to the Transfer Agent an Officer's Certificate and an
Opinion of Counsel, acceptable to the Transfer Agent, stating that such
transaction complies with this Certificate of Designations.
(ii) Upon any consolidation by the Company with, or merger by the Company
into, any other Person or any conveyance, transfer or lease of all or
substantially all the assets of the Company as described in Section 12(i)
hereof, the successor resulting from such consolidation or into which the
Company is merged or the transferee or lessee to which such conveyance, transfer
or lease is made, will succeed to, and be substituted for, and may exercise
every right and power of, the Company under the shares of Series B Preferred
Stock, and
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thereafter, except in the case of a lease, the predecessor (if still in
existence) will be released from its obligations and covenants with respect to
the Series B Preferred Stock. Nothing in this Section 12 limits the rights of
Holders set out in Section 8 and Section 8A hereof.
Section 13. SEC Reports.
During the period commencing on the Issue Date and ending on the second
anniversary of the Issue Date, if the Company shall have failed to file any
annual reports on Form 10-K or quarterly reports on Form 10-Q with the SEC
within 15 days after the deadline prescribed under the Exchange Act or the
related rules and regulations promulgated thereunder for the filing of such
report, the Dividend Rate shall increase by one percentage point (100 basis
points) for the period beginning on and including the 16th day after the
applicable deadline and ending on but excluding the day on which all such
reports have been filed with the SEC and shall thereafter decrease by one
percentage point (100 basis points) beginning on and including the day on which
all such reports have been filed with the SEC.
Section 14. Notices
(i) When the Company is required, pursuant to this Certificate of
Designations, to give notice to Holders by issuing a press release, rather than
directly to holders, the Company shall do so in a public medium that is
customary for such press release; provided, however, that in such cases,
publication of a press release through the Dow Jones News Service shall be
considered sufficient to comply with such notice obligation.
(ii) When the Company is required, pursuant to this Certificate of
Designations, to give notice to Holders without specifying the method of giving
such notice, the Company shall do so by sending notice via first class mail or
by overnight courier to the Holders of record as of a reasonably current date or
by publication, as provided in Section 14(iii) hereof.
(iii) When the Company is required, pursuant to this Certificate of
Designations, to give notice by publication, the Company shall do so by
publishing a notice in the national edition of The Wall Street Journal, The New
York Times or a newspaper of national circulation chosen in good faith by the
Company.
(iv) When the Company is required to give notice herein to any Holder
within a specified number of Trading Days prior to a specified event, the
Company will identify such Trading Days in good faith based on its reasonable
expectations for the application of the definition of "Trading Days" set forth
herein. Any notice issued in reliance on such identification will satisfy the
Company's obligation with respect to the timing of such notice, notwithstanding
any subsequent events that may cause such days to fail to be Trading Days.
Section 15. Form.
(i) The shares of Series B Preferred Stock shall be issued in the form of
one or more permanent global shares (each, a "share of Global Preferred Stock")
in definitive, fully registered form with the global legend (the "Global Stock
Legend") and, until such time as otherwise determined by the Company and the
Transfer Agent, the restricted stock legend (the "Restricted Stock Legend"),
each as set forth on the form of Series B Preferred Stock Certificate
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attached hereto as Exhibit B, which is hereby incorporated in and expressly made
a part of the terms of the Series B Preferred Stock.
(ii) Each share of Global Preferred Stock may have notations, legends or
endorsements required by law, stock exchange rules, agreements to which the
Company is subject, if any, or usage (provided that any such notation, legend or
endorsement is in a form acceptable to the Company). The shares of Global
Preferred Stock shall be deposited on behalf of the Holders represented thereby
with the Transfer Agent, at its New York office, as custodian for the
Depositary, and registered in the name of the Depositary or a nominee of the
Depositary, duly executed by the Company and countersigned and registered by the
Transfer Agent as hereinafter provided.
(iii) The aggregate number of shares represented by each share of Global
Preferred Stock may from time to time be increased or decreased by adjustments
made on the records of the Transfer Agent and the Depositary or its nominee as
hereinafter provided. This Section 15 shall apply only to a share of Global
Preferred Stock deposited with or on behalf of the Depositary. The Company shall
execute and the Transfer Agent shall, in accordance with this Section 15,
countersign and deliver initially one or more shares of Global Preferred Stock
that (a) shall be registered in the name of Cede & Co. or other nominee of the
Depositary and (b) shall be delivered by the Transfer Agent to Cede & Co. or
pursuant to instructions received from Cede & Co. or held by the Transfer Agent
as custodian for the Depositary pursuant to an agreement between the Depositary
and the Transfer Agent.
(iv) Members of, or participants in, the Depositary ("Agent Members")
shall have no rights under this Certificate of Designations with respect to any
share of Global Preferred Stock held on their behalf by the Depositary or by the
Transfer Agent as the custodian of the Depositary, or under such share of Global
Preferred Stock, and the Depositary may be treated by the Company, the Transfer
Agent and any agent of the Company or the Transfer Agent as the absolute owner
of such share of Global Preferred Stock for all purposes whatsoever.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein shall prevent the Company, the
Transfer Agent or any agent of the Company or the Transfer Agent from giving
effect to any written certification, proxy or other authorization furnished by
the Depositary or impair, as between the Depositary and its Agent Members, the
operation of customary practices of the Depositary governing the exercise of the
rights of a holder of a beneficial interest in any shares of Global Preferred
Stock.
(v) Owners of beneficial interests in shares of Global Preferred Stock
shall not be entitled to receive physical delivery of certificated shares of
Series B Preferred Stock, unless (x) DTC is unwilling or unable to continue as
Depositary for the shares of Global Preferred Stock and the Company does not
appoint a qualified replacement for DTC within 90 days, (y) DTC ceases to be a
"clearing agency" registered under the Exchange Act or (z) the Company decides
to discontinue the use of book-entry transfer through DTC (or any successor
Depositary). In any such case, the shares of Global Preferred Stock shall be
exchanged in whole for certificated shares of Series B Preferred Stock in
registered form, with the same terms and of an equal aggregate liquidation
preference, and bearing a Restricted Stock Legend (unless the Company determines
otherwise in accordance with applicable law). Certificated shares of Series B
Preferred Stock shall be registered in the name or names of the Person or
Persons specified by DTC in a written instrument to the Transfer Agent.
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(vi) (a) An Officer shall sign the share of Global Preferred Stock for the
Company, in accordance with the Company's bylaws and applicable law, by manual
or facsimile signature.
(b) If an Officer whose signature is on a share of Global Preferred
Stock no longer holds that office at the time the Transfer Agent
countersigns the share of Global Preferred Stock, the share of Global
Preferred Stock shall be valid nevertheless.
(c) A share of Global Preferred Stock shall not be valid until an
authorized signatory of the Transfer Agent manually countersigns such
share of Global Preferred Stock. The signature shall be conclusive
evidence that such share of Global Preferred Stock has been authenticated
under the terms of the Series B Preferred Stock. Each share of Global
Preferred Stock shall be dated the date of its authentication.
Section 16. Transfer of Securities.
(i) The shares of Series B Preferred Stock, the shares of Common Stock
issuable upon conversion of the Series B Preferred Stock and any shares of
Common Stock delivered as payment for a dividend or Make-Whole Premium pursuant
to this Certificate of Designations (collectively, the "Securities") have not
been registered under the Securities Act or any other applicable securities laws
and may not be offered or sold except in compliance with the registration
requirements of the Securities Act and any other applicable securities laws, or
pursuant to an exemption from registration under the Securities Act and any
other applicable securities laws, or in a transaction not subject to such laws.
(ii) Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary herein, transfers of a
share of Global Preferred Stock, in whole or in part, or of any beneficial
interest therein, shall be made as follows:
(a) Transfers of a share of Global Preferred Stock shall be limited
to transfers of such share of Global Preferred Stock in whole, but not in
part, to nominees of the Depositary or to a successor of the Depositary or
such successor's nominee.
(b) If an owner of a beneficial interest in a share of Global
Preferred Stock deposited with the Depositary or with the Transfer Agent
as custodian for the Depositary wishes at any time to transfer its
interest in such share of Global Preferred Stock bearing the Restricted
Stock Legend to a Person who is eligible to take delivery thereof in the
form of a beneficial interest in a share of Global Preferred Stock bearing
the Restricted Stock Legend, such owner may, subject to the rules and
procedures of the Depositary, cause the exchange of such interest for a
new beneficial interest in the applicable share of Global Preferred Stock.
Upon receipt by the Transfer Agent at its office in The City of New York
of (1) instructions from the Holder directing the Transfer Agent to
transfer its interest in the applicable share of Global Preferred Stock,
such instructions to contain the name of the transferee and appropriate
account
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information, (2) a certificate in the form of the Certificate of Transfer
attached hereto as Exhibit C, given by the transferor, to the effect set
forth therein, and (3) such other certifications, legal opinions and other
information as the Company or the Transfer Agent may reasonably require to
confirm that such transfer is being made in accordance with the transfer
restrictions set forth in the Restricted Stock Legend, the Transfer Agent
shall effect such transfer of such shares of Global Preferred Stock.
(c) If a request is made by the owner of a beneficial interest to
transfer its interest from a share of Global Preferred Stock bearing the
Restricted Stock Legend to a share of Global Preferred Stock not bearing
the Restricted Stock Legend, the transfer shall not be made unless there
is delivered to the Company and the Transfer Agent such satisfactory
evidence, which may include an Opinion of Counsel licensed to practice law
in the State of New York, as may be reasonably required by the Company,
that such shares of Series B Preferred Stock are not "restricted
securities" within the meaning of Rule 144 under the Securities Act. Upon
provision of such satisfactory evidence, the Transfer Agent shall instruct
the Depositary to reduce or cause to be reduced such share of Global
Preferred Stock bearing the Restricted Stock Legend by the number of
shares of the beneficial interest therein to be exchanged and to debit or
cause to be debited from the account of the Person making such transfer
the beneficial interest in the share of Global Preferred Stock that is
being transferred, and concurrently with such reduction and debit, the
Transfer Agent will instruct the Depositary to increase or cause to be
increased the applicable share of Global Preferred Stock not bearing the
Restricted Stock Legend by the aggregate number of shares being exchanged
and to credit or cause to be credited to the account of the transferee the
beneficial interest in the share of Global Preferred Stock that is being
transferred.
(iii) Except in connection with a registration statement relating to the
Securities, if shares of Series B Preferred Stock in certificated form are
delivered upon the transfer, exchange or replacement of shares of Series B
Preferred Stock bearing the Restricted Stock Legend, or if a request is made to
remove such Restricted Stock Legend on shares of Series B Preferred Stock, the
shares of Series B Preferred Stock so issued shall bear the Restricted Stock
Legend and the Restricted Stock Legend shall not be removed unless there is
delivered to the Company and the Transfer Agent such satisfactory evidence,
which may include an Opinion of Counsel licensed to practice law in the State of
New York, as may be reasonably required by the Company, that such shares of
Series B Preferred Stock are not "restricted securities" within the meaning of
Rule 144 under the Securities Act. Upon provision of such satisfactory evidence,
the Transfer Agent, at the direction of the Company, shall countersign and
deliver shares of Series B Preferred Stock that do not bear the Restricted Stock
Legend.
(iv) Shares of Common Stock issued upon a conversion of the shares of
Series B Preferred Stock bearing the Restricted Stock Legend or upon the payment
of dividends or a Make-Whole Premium, prior to the second anniversary of the
Issue Date, shall be in global form and bear a common stock legend, a form of
which is attached hereto as Exhibit D (the "Restricted Common Stock Legend").
Transfers of shares of Common Stock held in certificated
25

and global form may be effected in the same manner as transfers of the Series B
Preferred Stock, mutatis mutandis.
(v) The Company will refuse to register any transfer of Securities that is
not made in accordance with the provisions of the Restricted Stock Legend or the
Restricted Common Stock Legend, as applicable; provided that the provisions of
this Section 16(v) shall not be applicable to any share of Series B Preferred
Stock that does not bear any Restricted Stock Legend or any Restricted Common
Stock Legend.
Section 17. Fractional Shares.
No fractional shares of Common Stock shall be issued to Holders. In lieu
of any fraction of a share of Common Stock that would otherwise be issuable in
respect of the aggregate number of shares of the Series B Preferred Stock
surrendered by a Holder upon a conversion or issuable to a Holder in respect of
a stock dividend or Make-Whole Premium payment made in shares of Common Stock,
such Holder shall have the right to receive an amount in cash (computed to the
nearest cent) equal to the same fraction of (a) in the case of any payment of a
stock dividend or Make-Whole Premium, the Closing Sale Price on the Trading Day
next preceding the issuance of such Common Stock or (b) in the case of Common
Stock issuable upon conversion, the Closing Sale Price on the Trading Day next
preceding the date of conversion.
Section 18. Definitions.
(i) "Agent Members" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in Section
15(iv) hereof.
(ii) "Board of Directors" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in the
preamble hereof.
(iii) "Board Resolution" shall mean a copy of a resolution certified by
the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary of the Company to have been duly adopted
by the Board of Directors and to be in full force and effect on the date of such
certification, and delivered to the Transfer Agent.
(iv) "Business Day" means any day other than a Saturday or Sunday or any
other day on which banks in The City of New York are authorized or required by
law or executive order to close.
(v) "Capital Stock" of any Person means any and all shares, interests,
participations or other equivalents however designated of corporate stock or
other equity participations, including partnership interests, whether general or
limited, of such Person and any rights (other than debt securities convertible
or exchangeable into an equity interest), warrants or options to acquire an
equity interest in such Person.
(vi) "Common Stock" shall mean the common stock, par value $0.10 per
share, of the Company, or any other class of stock resulting from successive
changes or reclassifications of such common stock consisting solely of changes
in par value, or from par value to no par
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value, or as a result of a subdivision, combination, merger, consolidation or
similar transaction in which the Company is a constituent corporation.
(vii) The "Closing Sale Price" of common stock on any date means the
closing sale price per share (or if no closing sale price is reported, the
average of the closing bid and ask prices or, if more than one in either case,
the average of the average closing bid and the average closing ask prices) on
such date as reported on the principal United States securities exchange on
which such common stock is traded or, if such common stock is not listed on a
United States national or regional securities exchange, as reported by Nasdaq or
by the National Quotation Bureau Incorporated. In the absence of such a
quotation, the Closing Sale Price of the Common Stock will be an amount
determined in good faith by the Board of Directors to be the Fair Market Value
of such Common Stock, and such determination shall be conclusive.
(viii) "Company" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in the preamble
hereof.
(ix) "Continuing Director" shall mean a director who either was a member
of the Board of Directors on October 18, 2005 or who becomes a member of the
Board of Directors subsequent to that date and whose election, appointment or
nomination for election by the Company's stockholders, is duly approved by a
majority of the Continuing Directors on the Board of Directors at the time of
that approval, either by a specific vote or by approval of the proxy statement
issued by the Company on behalf of the entire Board of Directors in which that
individual is named as nominee for director
(x) "Conversion Price" shall mean the Liquidation Preference, divided by
the Conversion Rate.
(xi) "Conversion Rate" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in Section
6(i) hereof.
(xii) "Conversion Shares" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in
Section 7(ii) hereof.
(xiii) "Deferral Event" shall mean:
(a) the issuance by the SEC of any stop order suspending the
effectiveness of any Resale Registration Statement or the initiation of
any proceedings for that purpose;
(b) the receipt by the Company of any notification with respect to
the suspension of the qualification of the Common Stock for sale in any
jurisdiction or the initiation or threat of any proceeding for such
purpose;
(c) the happening of any event that requires the making of any
changes in any Resale Registration Statement or the prospectus delivered
pursuant thereto, so that, as of such date, the statements therein are not
misleading and do not omit to state a material fact required to be stated
therein or necessary to make the statements therein (in the case of such
prospectus, in the light of the circumstances under which they were made)
not misleading; or
27

(d) the determination by the Company, in its reasonable judgment,
that it is advisable to suspend use of a Resale Registration Statement or
the related prospectus for compliance with any blackout period or insider
trading policy established by the Company, the acquisition or divestiture
of assets, earnings releases, pending corporate developments or similar
events.
(xiv) "Deferral Notice" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in Section
10(ii)(a).
(xv) "Deferral Period" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in Section
10(ii)(c) hereof.
(xvi) "Delayed Dividends" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in
Section 2(vii) hereof.
(xvii) "Depositary" shall mean Depository Trust Company ("DTC") or its
successor depositary.
(xviii) "DGCL" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in the preamble
hereof.
(xix) "Distribution Date" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in
Section 7(ii)(a) hereof.
(xx) "Dividend Payment Date" shall mean January 15, April 15, July 15 and
October 15 of each year (or the next succeeding Business Day if such date is not
a Business Day), commencing January 15, 2006.
(xxi) "Dividend Rate" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in Section
2(i) hereof.
(xxii) "Dividend Record Date" shall mean (a) with respect to a dividend
payment other than Delayed Dividends, the first calendar day (or the next
succeeding Business Day if such day is not a Business Day) of the calendar month
in which such Dividend Payment Date falls and (b) with respect to delayed
Delayed Dividends, the record date selected pursuant to Section 1(vii) hereof.
(xxiii) "DTC" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in paragraph (xvii)
of this Section 18.
(xxiv) "Effective Date" shall mean the date on which a Fundamental Change
event occurs.
(xxv) "Exchange Act" shall mean the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended, and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder.
(xxvi) "Expiration Date" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in
Section 8(iii) hereof.
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(xxvii) "Expiration Time" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in
Section 7(i)(e) hereof.
(xxviii) "Fair Market Value" means the amount that a willing buyer would
pay a willing seller in an arm's length transaction.
(xxix) "Forced Conversion" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in
Section 5(i) hereof.
(xxx) "Forced Conversion Date" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in
Section 5(ii) hereof.
(xxxi) "Fundamental Change" means (a) a "person" or "group" within the
meaning of Section 13(d) of the Exchange Act other than the Company, its
Subsidiaries or any employee benefit plan of the Company or any of its
Subsidiaries, files a Schedule TO or any schedule, form or report under the
Exchange Act disclosing that the person or group has become the direct or
indirect ultimate "beneficial owner", as defined in Rule 13d-3 under the
Exchange Act, of the common equity of the Company representing more than 50% of
the voting power of its common equity; (b) consummation of any share exchange,
consolidation or merger of the Company pursuant to which the Common Stock will
be converted into cash, securities or other property or any sale, lease or other
transfer in one transaction or a series of transactions of all or substantially
all of the consolidated assets of the Company and its Subsidiaries, taken as a
whole, to any Person other than a Subsidiary of the Company; provided, however,
that a transaction where the holders of more than 50% of all classes of the
common equity of the Company immediately prior to the transaction own, directly
or indirectly, more than 50% of all classes of common equity of the continuing
or surviving corporation or transferee immediately after the event shall not be
a Fundamental Change; (c) Continuing Directors cease to constitute at least a
majority of the members of the Board of Directors; (d) the Company is liquidated
or dissolved or holders of its Capital Stock approve any plan or proposal for
its liquidation or dissolution; or (e) the Common Stock ceases to be listed on a
national securities exchange or quoted on Nasdaq or another over-the-counter
market in the United States; provided, however, that a Fundamental Change shall
not be deemed to have occurred if at least 90% of the consideration (excluding
cash payments for fractional shares and cash payment pursuant to dissenters'
appraisal rights) in the transaction or transactions constituting the
Fundamental Change consists of shares of common stock of a United States company
with full voting rights traded on a national securities exchange or quoted on
the NASDAQ National Market (or which shall be so traded or quoted when issued or
exchanged in connection with such Fundamental Change) (such securities being
referred to as "Publicly Traded Securities") and as a result of such transaction
or transactions such Series B Preferred Stock become convertible into such
Publicly Traded Securities (excluding cash payments for fractional shares).
(xxxii) "Fundamental Change Notice Date" shall have the meaning ascribed
thereto in Section 8(iii) hereof.
(xxxiii) "Fundamental Change Option" shall have the meaning ascribed
thereto in Section 8(ii) hereof.
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(xxxiv) "Global Stock Legend" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in
Section 15(i) hereof.
(xxxv) "Holders" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in Section 2(i)
hereof.
(xxxvi) "Initial Six-Quarter Period" shall have the meaning ascribed
thereto in Section 2(ii) hereof.
(xxxvii) "Issue Date" shall mean October 24, 2005, the original date of
issuance of the Series B Preferred Stock.
(xxxviii) "Junior Stock" shall mean all classes of common stock of the
Company and each other class of Capital Stock or series of preferred stock
established after the Issue Date, by the Board of Directors, the terms of which
do not expressly provide that such class or series ranks senior to or on parity
with the Series B Preferred Stock as to dividend rights or rights upon the
liquidation, winding-up or dissolution of the Company.
(xxxix) "Liquidation Preference" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto
in Section 2(i) hereof.
(xl) "Make-Whole Premium" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in
Section 8A(i) hereof.
(xli) "Market Value" means, with respect to any date of determination, the
average Closing Sale Price of the Common Stock for a five consecutive Trading
Day period on the New York Stock Exchange (or such other national securities
exchange or automated quotation system on which the common stock is then listed
or authorized for quotation or, if not so listed or authorized for quotation, an
amount determined in good faith by the Board of Directors to be the Fair Market
Value of the common stock) preceding the earlier of (i) the day preceding the
date of determination and (ii) the day before the "ex date" with respect to the
issuance or distribution requiring such computation. For purposes of this
definition, the term "ex date" when used with respect to any issuance or
distribution, means the first date on which the Common Stock trades, regular
way, on the New York Stock Exchange or other principal U.S. securities exchange
or quotation system on which the Common Stock is listed or quoted at that time,
without the right to receive the issuance or distribution.
(xlii) "Notice Holder" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in Section
10(ii)(a) hereof.
(xliii) "Officer" means the Chairman of the Board and President, Chief
Executive Officer, any Vice President, the Chief Financial Officer, the Chief
Accounting Officer, the Treasurer, any Assistant Treasurer, the Controller, any
Assistant Controller, the Secretary or any Assistant Secretary of the Company.
(xliv) "Officer's Certificate" means a certificate signed by two Officers
of the Company.
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(xlv) "Opinion of Counsel" shall mean a written opinion from legal counsel
who is acceptable to the Company or the Transfer Agent. The counsel may be an
employee of or counsel to the Company or Transfer Agent.
(xlvi) "Parity Stock" shall mean the Series A Mandatory Convertible
Preferred Stock and any class of Capital Stock or series of preferred stock
established after the Issue Date by the Board of Directors, the terms of which
expressly provide that such class or series will rank on parity with the Series
B Preferred Stock as to dividend rights or rights upon the liquidation,
winding-up or dissolution of the Company.
(xlvii) "Person" means any individual, corporation, limited liability
company, partnership, joint venture, trust, unincorporated organization or
government or any agency or political subdivision thereof.
(xlviii) "Public Acquirer Common Stock" shall have the meaning ascribed to
such term in the definition of "Public Acquirer Fundamental Change" in paragraph
(xlix) of this Section 18.
(xlix) "Public Acquirer Fundamental Change" means any acquisition of the
Company pursuant to paragraph (b) of the definition of Fundamental Change that
would otherwise obligate the Company to pay the Make-Whole Premium as described
in Section 8A hereof in which the acquirer has a class of common stock traded on
a national securities exchange or quoted on the Nasdaq National Market or which
will be so traded or quoted when issued or exchanged in connection with such
Fundamental Change (the "Public Acquirer Common Stock"). If an acquirer does not
itself have a class of common stock satisfying the foregoing requirement, it
will be deemed to have Public Acquirer Common Stock if a corporation that
directly or indirectly owns at least a majority of the acquirer, has a class of
common stock satisfying the foregoing requirement and all references to Public
Acquirer Common Stock will refer to such class of common stock. Majority owned
for these purposes means having the "beneficial ownership" (as defined in Rule
13d-3 under the Exchange Act) of more than 50% of the total voting power of all
shares of the respective entity's capital stock that are entitled to vote
generally in the election of directors.
(l) "Purchased Shares" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in Section
7(i)(e) hereof.
(li) "reference property" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in
Section 11(i) hereof.
(lii) "Registrable Securities" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in
Section 10(i) hereof.
(liii) "Resale Registration Statement" shall have the meaning ascribed
thereto in Section 10(i) hereof.
(liv) "Restated Certificate of Incorporation" shall have the meaning
ascribed thereto in the preamble hereof.
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(lv) "Restricted Common Stock Legend" shall have the meaning ascribed
thereto in Section 16(iv) hereof.
(lvi) "Restricted Stock Legend" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in
Section 15(i) hereof.
(lvii) "SEC" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in Section 2A(v)(4)
hereof.
(lviii) "Securities" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in Section
16(i) hereof.
(lix) "Securities Act" shall mean the Securities Act of 1933, as amended,
and the rules and regulation promulgated thereunder.
(lx) "Selling Confirmation" shall mean, with respect to a Notice Holder
and a Selling Notice given by such Notice Holder, a written notice given by the
Company to such Notice Holder instructing and notifying such Notice Holder that
a Resale Registration Statement and the prospectus delivered pursuant thereto
may be used during the applicable Selling Period to effect the transactions
described in such Selling Notice and providing such other information as the
Company deems necessary or appropriate to facilitate resales pursuant to such
Resale Registration Statement.
(lxi) "Selling Notice" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in Section
10(ii)(a) hereof.
(lxii) "Selling Period" shall mean, with respect to a Notice Holder and a
Selling Notice given by such Notice Holder, a period commencing on the date such
Notice Holder receives a Selling Confirmation in respect of the transactions
described in such Selling Notice and ending on the earliest date on which the
Company is no longer required to maintain the effectiveness of the applicable
Resale Registration Statement, as such date may be extended as a result of any
Deferral Period; provided, that such Selling Periods shall not include any
period for which a deferral is effective in accordance with Section 10(ii)(a)(2)
or 10(ii)(c) hereof.
(lxiii) "Senior Stock" shall mean each class of Capital Stock or series of
preferred stock established after the Issue Date by the Board of Directors, the
terms of which expressly provide that such class or series will rank senior to
the Series B Preferred Stock as to dividend rights or rights upon the
liquidation, winding-up or dissolution of the Company.
(lxiv) "Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock" shall mean the
series of preferred stock of the Company designated as the "5?% Series A
Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock."
(lxv) "Series B Preferred Stock" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto
in the preamble hereof.
(lxvi) "share of Global Preferred Stock" shall have the meaning ascribed
thereto in Section 15(i) hereof.
32

(lxvii) "Subsidiary" means, with respect to any Person, (a) any
corporation, association or other business entity of which more than 50% of the
total voting power of shares of Capital Stock entitled (without regard to the
occurrence of any contingency) to vote in the election of directors, managers or
trustees thereof is at the time owned or controlled, directly or indirectly, by
such Person or one or more of the other Subsidiaries of that Person (or a
combination thereof) and (b) any partnership (1) the sole general partner or the
managing general partner of which is such Person or a Subsidiary of such Person
or (2) the only general partners of which are such Person or of one or more
Subsidiaries of such Person (or any combination thereof).
(lxviii) "Trading Day" means a day during which trading in securities
generally occurs on the New York Stock Exchange or, if the Common Stock is not
listed on the New York Stock Exchange, on the principal other national or
regional securities exchange on which the Common Stock is then listed or, if the
Common Stock is not listed on a national or regional securities exchange, on
Nasdaq or, if the Common Stock is not quoted on Nasdaq, on the principal other
market on which the Common Stock is then traded.
(lxix) "Transaction" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in Section
11(i) hereof.
(lxx) "Transfer Agent" means Mellon Investor Services LLC unless and until
a successor is selected by the Company, and then such successor.
(lxxi) "Triggering Event" means a specified event the occurrence of which
entitles the holders of rights, options or warrants to exercise such rights,
option or warrants.
(lxxii) "Volume-Weighted Average Price" means, as to the Common Stock per
share on a Trading Day, the volume-weighted average price per share of Common
Stock on the New York Stock Exchange (or such other national securities exchange
or automated quotation system on which the common stock is then listed or
authorized for quotation or, if not so listed or authorized for quotation, an
amount determined in good faith by the Board of Directors to be the Fair Market
Value of the common stock, which determination shall be conclusive) from 9:30
a.m. to 4:30 p.m, New York City time, on that Trading Day, as displayed by
Bloomberg Business News or such other comparable service determined in good
faith by the Company that has replaced Bloomberg Business News.
Section 19. Miscellaneous.
(i) Notwithstanding any provision herein to the contrary, in accordance
with Sections 5, 6, 7, 8 or 9, the procedures for conversion of shares of Series
B Preferred Stock not held in certificated form will be governed by arrangements
among the Depositary of the shares of Series B Preferred Stock, its participants
and Persons that may hold beneficial interests through such participants
designed to permit settlement without the physical movement of certificates.
Payments, transfers, deliveries, exchanges and other matters relating to
beneficial interests in global security certificates may be subject to various
policies and procedures adopted by the Depositary from time to time.
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(ii) The liquidation preference and the annual dividend rate set forth
herein each shall be subject to equitable adjustment whenever there shall occur
a stock split, combination, reclassification or other similar event involving
the Series B Preferred Stock. Such adjustments shall be determined in good faith
by the Board of Directors (and such determination shall be conclusive) and
submitted by the Board of Directors to the Transfer Agent.
(iii) For the purposes of Section 7, the number of shares of Common Stock
at any time outstanding shall not include shares held in the treasury of the
Company but shall include shares issuable in respect of scrip certificates
issued in lieu of fractions of shares of Common Stock.
(iv) If the Company shall take any action affecting the Common Stock,
other than any action described in Section 7, that in the opinion of the Board
of Directors would materially adversely affect the conversion rights of the
Holders, then the Conversion Rate for the Series B Preferred Stock may be
adjusted, to the extent permitted by law, in such manner, and at such time, as
the Board of Directors may determine to be equitable in the circumstances.
(v) The Company covenants that it will at all times reserve and keep
available, free from preemptive rights, out of the aggregate of its authorized
but unissued shares of Common Stock for the purpose of effecting conversion of
the Series B Preferred Stock, the full number of shares of Common Stock
deliverable upon the conversion of all outstanding shares of Series B Preferred
Stock not theretofore converted. For purposes of this Section 19(v), the number
of shares of Common Stock that shall be deliverable upon the conversion of all
outstanding shares of Series B Preferred Stock shall be computed as if at the
time of computation all such outstanding shares were held by a single Holder.
(vi) The Company covenants that any shares of Common Stock issued upon
conversion of the Series B Preferred Stock or issued in respect of a stock
dividend payment or a Make-Whole Premium payment shall be validly issued, fully
paid and non-assessable.
(vii) The Company shall pay any and all documentary stamp or similar issue
or transfer taxes payable in respect of the issue or delivery of shares of
Common Stock or other securities or property upon conversion of the Series B
Preferred Stock pursuant thereto; provided, however, that the Company shall not
be required to pay any tax that may be payable in respect of any transfer
involved in the issue or delivery of shares of Common Stock or other securities
or property in a name other than that of the Holder of the Series B Preferred
Stock to be converted and no such issue or delivery shall be made unless and
until the Person requesting such issue or delivery has paid to the Company the
amount of any such tax or established, to the reasonable satisfaction of the
Company, that such tax has been paid or is not applicable.
(viii) The Series B Preferred Stock is not redeemable.
(ix) The Series B Preferred Stock is not entitled to any preemptive or
subscription rights in respect of any securities of the Company.
(x)
manner as
hereof is
provision

Whenever possible, each provision hereof shall be interpreted in a
to be effective and valid under applicable law, but if any provision
held to be prohibited by or invalid under applicable law, such
shall be ineffective only to the extent of such
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prohibition or invalidity, without invalidating or otherwise adversely affecting
the remaining provisions hereof. If a court of competent jurisdiction should
determine that a provision hereof would be valid or enforceable if a period of
time were extended or shortened or a particular percentage were increased or
decreased, then such court may make such change as shall be necessary to render
the provision in question effective and valid under applicable law.
(xi) Series B Preferred Stock may be
shall entitle the Holder, in proportion to
exercise voting rights, receive dividends,
the benefit of all other rights of Holders

issued in fractions of a share which
such Holder's fractional shares, to
participate in distributions and have
of Series B Preferred Stock.

(xii) Subject to applicable escheat laws, any monies set aside by the
Company in respect of any payment with respect to shares of the Series B
Preferred Stock, or dividends thereon, and unclaimed at the end of two years
from the date upon which such payment is due and payable shall revert to the
general funds of the Company, after which reversion the Holders of such shares
shall look only to the general funds of the Company for the payment thereof. Any
interest accumulated on funds so deposited shall be paid to the Company from
time to time.
(xiii) Except as may otherwise be required by law, the shares of Series B
Preferred Stock shall not have any voting powers, preferences and relative,
participating, optional or other special rights, other than those specifically
set forth in this Certificate of Designations or the Restated Certificate of
Incorporation.
(xiv) The headings of the various subdivisions hereof are for convenience
of reference only and shall not affect the interpretation of any of the
provisions hereof.
(xv) If any of the voting powers, preferences and relative, participating,
optional and other special rights of the Series B Preferred Stock and
qualifications, limitations and restrictions thereof set forth herein is
invalid, unlawful or incapable of being enforced by reason of any rule of law or
public policy, all other voting powers, preferences and relative, participating,
optional and other special rights of Series B Preferred Stock and
qualifications, limitations and restrictions thereof set forth herein which can
be given effect without the invalid, unlawful or unenforceable voting powers,
preferences and relative, participating, optional and other special rights of
Series B Preferred Stock and qualifications, limitations and restrictions
thereof shall, nevertheless, remain in full force and effect, and no voting
powers, preferences and relative, participating, optional or other special
rights of Series B Preferred Stock and qualifications, limitations and
restrictions thereof herein set forth shall be deemed dependent upon any other
such voting powers, preferences and relative, participating, optional or other
special rights of Series B Preferred Stock and qualifications, limitations and
restrictions thereof unless so expressed herein.
(xvi) Shares of Series B Preferred Stock that (a) have not been issued on
or before November 23, 2005 or (b) have been issued and reacquired in any
manner, including shares of Series B Preferred Stock purchased or redeemed or
exchanged or converted, shall (upon compliance with any applicable provisions of
the laws of Delaware) have the status of authorized but unissued shares of
preferred stock of the Company undesignated as to series and may be designated
or redesignated and issued or reissued, as the case may be, as part of any
series of
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preferred stock of the Company, provided that any issuance of such shares as
Series B Preferred Stock must be in compliance with the terms hereof.
(xvii) If any of the Series B Preferred Stock certificates shall be
mutilated, lost, stolen or destroyed, the Company shall issue, in exchange and
in substitution for and upon cancellation of the mutilated Series B Preferred
Stock certificate, or in lieu of and substitution for the Series B Preferred
Stock certificate lost, stolen or destroyed, a new Series B Preferred Stock
certificate of like tenor and representing an equivalent amount of shares of
Series B Preferred Stock, but only upon receipt of evidence of such loss, theft
or destruction of such Series B Preferred Stock certificate and indemnity, if
requested, satisfactory to the Company and the Transfer Agent.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Company has caused this Certificate of Designations to
be duly executed by Nicholas J. Camera, Senior Vice President, General Counsel
and Secretary of the Company, and attested by Steven C. Planchard, Vice
President, Associate General Counsel and Assistant Secretary of the Company,
this 24th day of October, 2005.
THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC.
By:

/s/ Nicholas J. Camera
-------------------------------------Name:
Nicholas J. Camera
Title: Senior Vice President,
General Counsel and Secretary

ATTEST:
By:

/s/ Steven C. Planchard
-------------------------------------------Name:
Steven C. Planchard
Title:
Vice President,
Associate General Counsel and
Assistant Secretary
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EXHIBIT A
FORM OF NOTICE OF CONVERSION
(To be Executed by the Registered Holder
in order to convert the 5 1/4% Series B Cumulative Convertible Perpetual
Preferred Stock)
The undersigned hereby irrevocably elects to convert (the "CONVERSION"), as of
the date written below, ___ shares of 5 1/4 % Series B Cumulative Convertible
Perpetual Preferred Stock (the "SERIES B PREFERRED STOCK"), represented by stock
certificate No(s). ___ (the "PREFERRED STOCK CERTIFICATES") into shares of
common stock, par value $0.10 per share ("COMMON STOCK"), of The Interpublic
Group of Companies, Inc. (the "COMPANY") according to the conditions of the
Certificate of Designations establishing the terms of the Series B Preferred
Stock, dated October 24, 2005, as such may be amended from time to time (the
"CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATIONS"). If shares are to be issued in the name of a
Person other than the undersigned, the undersigned will pay all transfer taxes
payable with respect thereto and is delivering herewith such certificates. No
fee will be charged to the holder for any conversion, except for transfer taxes,
if any. A copy of each Preferred Stock Certificate is attached hereto (or
evidence of loss, theft or destruction thereof).
The undersigned represents and warrants that all offers and sales by the
undersigned of the shares of Common Stock issuable to the undersigned upon
conversion of the Series B Preferred Stock shall be made pursuant to
registration of the Common Stock under the Securities Act of 1933 (the "ACT") or
pursuant to an exemption from registration under the Act.
The Company is not required to issue shares of Common Stock until the original
Preferred Stock Certificate(s) (or evidence of loss, theft or destruction
thereof) to be converted are received by the Company or its Transfer Agent. The
Company shall issue and deliver shares of Common Stock to an overnight courier
as promptly as practicable following receipt of the original Preferred Stock
Certificate(s) to be converted.
Capitalized terms used but not defined herein shall have the meanings ascribed
thereto in or pursuant to the Certificate of Designations.
Date of Conversion:

______________________

Applicable Conversion Rate:

______________________

Number of Shares of Series B Preferred Stock:

______________________

Number of Shares of Common Stock to be Issued:

______________________

Signature: _______________________
Name: __________________________
Address(1): ________________________
Fax No.: _________________________
- ------------(1) Address where shares of Common Stock and any other payments or certificates
shall be sent by the Company.
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EXHIBIT B
FORM OF SERIES B PREFERRED STOCK CERTIFICATE
5 1/4% SERIES B CUMULATIVE CONVERTIBLE PERPETUAL PREFERRED STOCK
(Liquidation Preference $1,000 per Share)
THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC.
Incorporated under the Laws of the State of Delaware
CUSIP: 460690407
CERTIFICATE NUMBER 1
___________ SHARES
This represents and certifies that CEDE & CO is the owner of __________
fully paid and non-assessable shares of 5 1/4% Series B Cumulative Convertible
Perpetual Preferred Stock (Liquidation Preference $1,000 per Share), of
INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. (the "COMPANY") transferable upon the books
of the company by the holder hereof in person or by the holder's duly authorized
attorney upon surrender of this certificate properly endorsed. This certificate
and the shares represented hereby are issued and shall be held subject to all of
the provisions of the Restated Certificate of Incorporation and all amendments
thereto (copies of which are on file at the office of the company), to which the
holder hereof by acceptance hereof expressly assents.
THE SECURITY EVIDENCED BY THIS CERTIFICATE HAS NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER
THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE "SECURITIES ACT OF 1933"), OR ANY
STATE SECURITIES LAWS, AND MAY NOT BE OFFERED OR SOLD EXCEPT AS SET FORTH IN THE
FOLLOWING SENTENCE. BY ITS ACQUISITION HEREOF, THE HOLDER:
(1) REPRESENTS THAT IT IS A "QUALIFIED INSTITUTIONAL BUYER" AS
DEFINED IN RULE 144A UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933;
(2) AGREES THAT IT WILL NOT, PRIOR TO THE DATE (THE "RESALE
RESTRICTION TERMINATION DATE") THAT IS TWO YEARS AFTER THE LATER OF THE
ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE HEREOF AND THE LAST DATE ON WHICH THE COMPANY OR ANY
AFFILIATE OF THE COMPANY WAS THE OWNER OF THIS SECURITY (OR ANY
PREDECESSOR OF SUCH SECURITY), RESELL OR OTHERWISE TRANSFER THE SECURITY
EVIDENCED HEREBY OR THE COMMON STOCK ISSUABLE UPON CONVERSION OF SUCH
SECURITY EXCEPT (A) TO THE COMPANY OR ANY SUBSIDIARY THEREOF, (B) TO A
QUALIFIED INSTITUTIONAL BUYER IN COMPLIANCE WITH RULE 144A UNDER THE
SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, (C) PURSUANT TO THE EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION
PROVIDED BY RULE 144 UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 (IF AVAILABLE), OR
(D) PURSUANT TO A REGISTRATION STATEMENT THAT HAS BEEN DECLARED EFFECTIVE
UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 AND WHICH CONTINUES TO BE EFFECTIVE AT
THE TIME OF SUCH TRANSFER; AND
(3) AGREES THAT IT WILL, PRIOR TO ANY TRANSFER OF THIS SECURITY
WITHIN TWO YEARS AFTER THE ORIGINAL ISSUANCE OF THIS SECURITY, FURNISH TO
THE ISSUER AND TRANSFER AGENT SUCH CERTIFICATIONS, LEGAL OPINIONS OR OTHER
INFORMATION AS MAY BE REQUIRED TO CONFIRM THAT SUCH TRANSFER IS BEING MADE
PURSUANT TO AN EXEMPTION FROM, OR IN A TRANSACTION NOT SUBJECT TO, THE
REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE SECURITIES ACT. IN ANY CASE, THE HOLDER
HEREOF WILL NOT, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, ENGAGE IN ANY HEDGING TRANSACTION
WITH REGARD TO THIS SECURITY OR ANY SHARES OF COMMON STOCK ISSUABLE UPON
CONVERSION OF SUCH SECURITY, EXCEPT AS PERMITTED BY THE SECURITIES ACT OF
1933.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. has executed this
Certificate as of the date set forth below.
THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC.
By:
------------------------------------Name:
Title:
By:
------------------------------------Name:
Title:
Dated:
---------------------------------B-2

TRANSFER AGENT'S CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION
This is one of the certificates representing shares of Preferred Stock referred
to in the within mentioned Certificate of Designations.
as Transfer Agent
By:
----------------------------------------Name:
Title: Authorized Signatory
Dated:
-------------------------------------B-3

REVERSE OF THE SECURITY
The company will furnish to any stockholder, upon request and without
charge, a full statement of the information required by Section 151(f) of the
General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware with respect to the powers,
designations, preferences and relative, participating, optional, or other
special rights of the 5 1/4% Series B Cumulative Convertible Perpetual Preferred
Stock (Liquidation Preference $1,000 per Share) and the qualifications,
limitations or restrictions on those preferences or rights of such preferred
stock and each other class or series authorized to be issued. Any such request
must be made to the secretary of the company or to the Transfer Agent.
ASSIGNMENT
For Value Received, ___________hereby sells, assigns and transfers
unto_________(print or typewrite name, address and social security or other
identifying number of assignee) Shares of the stock represented by this
Certificate, and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint________attorney,
to transfer the said stock on the books of the within named company with full
power of substitution in the premises.
Dated:_____________
X___________________________
NOTICE: THE SIGNATURE TO THIS ASSIGNMENT MUST CORRESPOND WITH THE NAME AS
WRITTEN UPON THE FACE OF THE CERTIFICATE, IN EVERY PARTICULAR, WITHOUT
ALTERATION OR ENLARGEMENT, OR ANY CHANGE WHATEVER.
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EXHIBIT C
FORM OF CERTIFICATE OF TRANSFER OF PREFERRED STOCK
(Transfers pursuant to Section 16 of the Certificate of Designations)
Re:

The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. (the "COMPANY")

5 1/4% SERIES B CUMULATIVE CONVERTIBLE PERPETUAL PREFERRED STOCK
Reference is hereby made to the Certificate of Designations establishing
the terms of the Series B Cumulative Convertible Perpetual Preferred Stock
("SERIES B PREFERRED STOCK"), dated October 24, 2005, as such may be amended
from time to time (the "CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATIONS"). Capitalized terms used
but not defined herein shall have the respective meanings given to them in the
Certificate of Designations.
This Letter relates to _____ shares of Series B Preferred Stock (the
"Securities"), which are held in the form of a Global Preferred Share (CUSIP NO.
460690407) with the Depositary in the name of __________ (the "TRANSFEROR") to
effect the transfer of the Securities.
In connection with such request, and in respect of such shares of Series B
Preferred Stock, the Transferor does hereby certify that the shares of Series B
Preferred Stock are being transferred (i) in accordance with applicable
securities laws of any state of the United States or any other jurisdiction and
(ii) in accordance with their terms.
CHECK ONE BOX BELOW:
(1) [ ] to a transferee that the Transferor reasonably believes is a
qualified institutional buyer within the meaning of Rule 144A under the
Securities Act of 1933 (the "SECURITIES ACT") purchasing for its own
account or for the account of a qualified institutional buyer in a
transaction meeting the requirements of Rule 144A;
(2) [ ] pursuant to an exemption from registration under the Securities
Act provided by Rule 144 thereunder (if available);
(3) [ ] in accordance with another exemption from the registration
requirements of the Securities Act (based upon an opinion of counsel if
the Company so requests); or
(4) [ ] pursuant to a registration statement that has been declared
effective under the Securities Act and which continues to be effective at
the time of such transfer.
Unless one of the boxes is checked, the Transfer Agent will refuse to
register any of the Securities evidenced by this certificate in the name of any
person other than the registered holder thereof; provided, however, that if box
(2) or (3) is checked, the Transfer Agent shall be entitled to require, prior to
registering any such transfer of the Securities, such legal opinions,
certifications and other information as the Company has reasonably requested to
confirm that such transfer is being made pursuant to an exemption from, or in a
transaction not subject to, the registration requirements of the Securities Act,
such as the exemption provided by Rule 144.
[Name of Transferor]
By:__________________________
Name:
Title:
Dated: __________
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EXHIBIT D
COMMON STOCK LEGEND
THE SECURITY EVIDENCED BY THIS CERTIFICATE HAS NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER
THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE "SECURITIES ACT OF 1933"), OR ANY
STATE SECURITIES LAWS, AND MAY NOT BE OFFERED OR SOLD EXCEPT AS SET FORTH IN THE
FOLLOWING SENTENCE. BY ITS ACQUISITION HEREOF, THE HOLDER:
(1) REPRESENTS THAT IT IS A "QUALIFIED INSTITUTIONAL BUYER" AS
DEFINED IN RULE 144A UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933;
(2) AGREES THAT IT WILL NOT, PRIOR TO THE DATE (THE "RESALE
RESTRICTION TERMINATION DATE") THAT IS TWO YEARS AFTER THE LATER OF THE
ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE HEREOF AND THE LAST DATE ON WHICH THE COMPANY OR ANY
AFFILIATE OF THE COMPANY WAS THE OWNER OF THIS SECURITY (OR ANY
PREDECESSOR OF SUCH SECURITY), RESELL OR OTHERWISE TRANSFER THE SECURITY
EVIDENCED HEREBY EXCEPT (A) TO THE COMPANY OR ANY SUBSIDIARY THEREOF, (B)
TO A QUALIFIED INSTITUTIONAL BUYER IN COMPLIANCE WITH RULE 144A UNDER THE
SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, (C) PURSUANT TO THE EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION
PROVIDED BY RULE 144 UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 (IF AVAILABLE), OR
(D) PURSUANT TO A REGISTRATION STATEMENT THAT HAS BEEN DECLARED EFFECTIVE
UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 AND WHICH CONTINUES TO BE EFFECTIVE AT
THE TIME OF SUCH TRANSFER; AND
(3) AGREES THAT IT WILL, PRIOR TO ANY TRANSFER OF THIS SECURITY
WITHIN TWO YEARS AFTER THE ORIGINAL ISSUANCE OF THIS SECURITY, FURNISH TO
THE ISSUER AND TRANSFER AGENT SUCH CERTIFICATIONS, LEGAL OPINIONS OR OTHER
INFORMATION AS MAY BE REQUIRED TO CONFIRM THAT SUCH TRANSFER IS BEING MADE
PURSUANT TO AN EXEMPTION FROM, OR IN A TRANSACTION NOT SUBJECT TO, THE
REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE SECURITIES ACT. IN ANY CASE, THE HOLDER
HEREOF WILL NOT, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, ENGAGE IN ANY HEDGING TRANSACTION
WITH REGARD TO THIS SECURITY, EXCEPT AS PERMITTED BY THE SECURITIES ACT OF
1933.
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EXHIBIT 10(i)(C)
AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO THE
AMENDED AND RESTATED 3-YEAR CREDIT AGREEMENT
Dated as of September 30, 2005
AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO THE AMENDED AND RESTATED 3-YEAR CREDIT AGREEMENT (this
"Amendment"), dated as of September 30, 2005 among The Interpublic Group of
Companies, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the "Company"), the banks, financial
institutions and other institutional lenders parties to the Credit Agreement
referred to below (collectively, the "Lenders") and Citibank, N.A., as agent
(the "Agent") for the Lenders.
PRELIMINARY STATEMENTS:
(1) The Company, the Lenders and the Agent have entered into a
3-Year Credit Agreement dated as of May 10, 2004, as amended and restated as of
September 27, 2005 and further amended as of October 17, 2005 (the "Credit
Agreement"). Capitalized terms used in this Amendment and not otherwise defined
in this Amendment shall have the same meanings as specified in the Credit
Agreement.
(2) The Company, the Required Lenders and the Agent have agreed to
amend the Credit Agreement as hereinafter set forth.
SECTION 1. Amendments to Credit Agreement. The Credit Agreement is,
effective as of the date set forth above and subject to the satisfaction of the
conditions precedent set forth in Section 2, hereby amended as follows:
(a) Clause (j) of the definition of "EBITDA" in Section 1.01 is
amended in full to read as follows:
(j) non-cash, non-recurring long-lived asset and investment
impairment charges in an amount not to exceed $500,000,000 in or
after the fiscal period ending September 30, 2004.
(b) Section 5.03(a) is amended by deleting the ratio "2.15 to 1" set
opposite the date September 30, 2005 and substituting therefor the ratio
"1.95 to 1".
(c) Section 5.03(b) is amended by deleting the ratio "5.20 to 1" set
opposite the date September 30, 2005 and substituting therefor the ratio
"5.70 to 1".
(d) Section 5.03(c) is amended by deleting the figure "$435,000,000"
set opposite the date September 30, 2005 and substituting therefor the
figure "$400,000,000".

SECTION 2. Conditions of Effectiveness. This Amendment shall become
effective as of the date first above written when, and only when, the Agent
shall have received counterparts of this Amendment executed by the Company and
the Required Lenders or, as to any of the Lenders, advice satisfactory to the
Agent that such Lender has executed this Amendment.
SECTION 3. Representations and Warranties of the Company. The
Company represents and warrants as follows:
(a) The Company is a corporation duly organized, validly existing
and in good standing under the laws of the jurisdiction of its
organization, and has all corporate powers and all material governmental
licenses, authorizations, consents and approvals required to carry on its
business.
(b) The execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this
Amendment and the Credit Agreement and each of the Notes, as amended
hereby, are within the Company's corporate powers, have been duly
authorized by all necessary corporate action, and do not contravene, or
constitute a default under, any provision of applicable law or regulation
or of the certificate of incorporation of the Company or of any judgment,
injunction, order, decree, material agreement or other instrument binding
upon the Company or result in the creation or imposition of any Lien on
any asset of the Company or any of its Consolidated Subsidiaries.
(c) No authorization or approval or other action by, and no notice
to or filing with, any governmental authority or regulatory body or any
other third party is required for the due execution, delivery and
performance by the Company of this Amendment or the Credit Agreement and
the Notes, as amended hereby.
(d) This Amendment has been duly executed and delivered by the
Company. This Amendment and each of Credit Agreement and the Notes, as
amended hereby, to which the Company is a party are legal, valid and
binding obligations of the Company, enforceable against the Company in
accordance with their respective terms, subject to applicable bankruptcy,
insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or other laws affecting the rights
of creditors generally and subject to general principles of equity.
(e) There is no action, suit, investigation, litigation or
proceeding pending against, or to the knowledge of the Company, threatened
against the Company or any of its Consolidated Subsidiaries before any
court or arbitrator or any governmental body, agency or official in which
there is a significant probability of an adverse decision that (i) would
have a Material Adverse Effect or (ii) purports to affect the legality,
validity or enforceability of this Amendment, the Credit Agreement or any
Note or the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby.
SECTION 4. Reference to and Effect on the Credit Agreement and the
Notes. (a) On and after the effectiveness of this Amendment, each
reference in the Credit Agreement to "this Agreement", "hereunder",
"hereof" or words of like import referring to the Credit Agreement, and
each reference in the Notes to "the Credit Agreement",
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"thereunder", "thereof" or words of like import referring to the Credit
Agreement, shall mean and be a reference to the Credit Agreement, as
amended by this Amendment.
(b) The Credit Agreement and the Notes, as specifically amended by
this Amendment, are and shall continue to be in full force and effect and
are hereby in all respects ratified and confirmed.
(c) The execution, delivery and effectiveness of this Amendment
shall not, except as expressly provided herein, operate as a waiver of any
right, power or remedy of any Lender or the Agent under the Credit
Agreement, nor constitute a waiver of any provision of the Credit
Agreement.
SECTION 5. Costs and Expenses. The Company agrees to pay on demand
all costs and expenses of the Agent in connection with the preparation,
execution, delivery and administration, modification and amendment of this
Amendment and the other instruments and documents to be delivered hereunder
(including, without limitation, the reasonable fees and expenses of counsel for
the Agent) in accordance with the terms of Section 9.04 of the Credit Agreement.
SECTION 6. Execution in Counterparts. This Amendment may be executed
in any number of counterparts and by different parties hereto in separate
counterparts, each of which when so executed shall be deemed to be an original
and all of which taken together shall constitute but one and the same agreement.
Delivery of an executed counterpart of a signature page to this Amendment by
telecopier shall be effective as delivery of a manually executed counterpart of
this Amendment.
SECTION 7. Governing Law. This Amendment shall be governed by, and
construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of New York.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Amendment to
be executed by their respective officers thereunto duly authorized, as of the
date first above written.
THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC.
By

/s/ Ellen Johnson
-----------------------------------Senior Vice President and Treasurer

Title:

CITIBANK, N.A.,
as Agent and as Lender
By

/s/ Matias A. Cruces
-----------------------------------Vice President

Title:
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JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, N.A.
By

/s/ George Catallo
-----------------------------------Vice President

Title:

KEYBANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION
By

/s/ Donald F. Carmichael, Jr.
-----------------------------------Vice President

Title:

LLOYDS TSB BANK PLC
By

/s/ Nicholas J. Bruce
-----------------------------------Vice President

Title:
By

/s/ Deborah Carlson
-----------------------------------Vice President & Manager

Title:

HSBC BANK USA
By

/s/ Robert Elms
-----------------------------------Vice President

Title:

ING CAPITAL LLC
By

/s/ Bill James
-----------------------------------Managing Director

Title:

UBS LOAN FINANCE LLC
By

/s/ Joselin Fernandes
-----------------------------------Associate Director

Title:
By

/s/ Sailoz Sikka
-----------------------------------Associate Director

Title:

SUNTRUST BANK
By

/s/ Katherine L. Bass
-----------------------------------Vice President

Title:
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MORGAN STANLEY BANK
By

/s/ Daniel Twenge
-----------------------------------Vice President

Title:
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EXHIBIT 31.1
CERTIFICATION
I, Michael I. Roth, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc.;
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements
made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;
3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;
4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:
(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that
material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this report is being prepared;
(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles;
(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the
disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and
(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter
(the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal
control over financial reporting; and
5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s
auditors and the audit committee of registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):
(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to
adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and
(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control over
financial reporting.
/s/ Michael I Roth
Michael I. Roth
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
Date: November 9, 2005
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EXHIBIT 31.2
CERTIFICATION
I, Frank Mergenthaler, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc.;
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements
made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;
3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;
4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:
(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that
material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this report is being prepared;
(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles;
(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the
disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and
(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter
(the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal
control over financial reporting; and
5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s
auditors and the audit committee of registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):
(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to
adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and
(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control over
financial reporting.
/s/ Frank Mergenthaler
Frank Mergenthaler
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer
Date: November 9, 2005
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EXHIBIT 32
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (subsections (a) and (b) of Section 1350, Chapter 63 of Title 18, United States Code), each of the
undersigned officers of The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. (the “Company”), does hereby certify, to such officer’s knowledge, that:
The quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2005 of the Company fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and the information contained in the quarterly report on Form 10-Q fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and
results of operations of the Company.
/s/ Michael I. Roth
Michael I. Roth
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
Dated: November 9, 2005
/s/ Frank Mergenthaler
Frank Mergenthaler
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer
Dated: November 9, 2005
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